CR# AC13-44545

ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR PRODUCTION OF RECORDS

I, Kim D. Johnston, being of lawful age and having been first swom upon oath, state that I am a Deputy
Sheriff with the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office and | have probable cause to believe that there is
located at the place known as:

To: Cellco Partnership dba Verizon Wireless C/Ox:
Attn; Custodian of Records The Corporation Company
180 Washington Valley Road 1675 Broadway Suite 1200
Bedminster, NJ 07921 Denver, CO 80202

the following records would be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution.

1. Subscriber information for Verizon Wireless phone number [N
All text messages, incoming and outgoing from September 1, 2013 through December i3,
2013 for phone number

3. All phone call logs, incoming and outgoing September 1, 2013 through December 13, 2013
for phone number

4. A list of cell towers used by Verizon cell phone number | from 12/01/13 10
12/13/13. This shall include cell tower number, location and address, location by latitude and
longitude, sector direction and azimuth of the sectors, and orientation of the antennas on said
towers. This list of cell towers should include ALL towers used by [ from
12/01/13 t0 12/13/13.

5. Any and all information, documents, records, or correspondence, in any format or medium
pertaining to use or ownership of the account for phone number

6. Resuits to be provided to Investigator Kim D. Johnston.

My reasons for this belief are stated below.

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1233 hours, the Arapahoe County Sheriff’s Office received an active
shooter call at Arapahoe High School located at:

2201 E Dry Creek Rd,
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado

I was asked to respond to the scene and work on a search warrant for the shooter's house. [ was
advised that the shooter was identified as:

PIERSON, KARL HALVERSON
N

[ was advised that KARL lives at his mother’s house located at:
]
Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1605 hours, I called and spoke to ATF agent STEVE BEGGS.
Agent BEGGS advised me of the following:
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Sgt. RICH ANSELMI asked him to respond to KARL's house wiich is located at:
]
Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado

He contacted KARL’S mother, BARBARA PIERSON, on her cell phone.

He identified himself to BARBARA and asked her if she lived at ||| | | |NEGzNGEG

She stated that she did and then asked him if her son was the shooter.

He told her that he was just asked to go to her house.

She advised that she is currently in Minnesota with her mom,

She advised that no one should be at the house.

She and her two children, KARL and [l 2rc the only people that live in the
house.

She advised him that there were no guns or explosives in the house.

After talking to BARBARA the ATF agents and Douglas county Deputies forced entry
into the house at approximately 1445 hours.

There was a strong odor of gasoline coming from the house.
No one was found in the house.

Inan upstairs bedroom, Agent BEGGS and the other Officers observed laying on the
floor several live sholgun rounds, a box of shotgun rounds and a wrapper that says
“Savage Arms.”

In the garage they saw a red two gallon gas can.
Also in the garage they saw several rags lying on top of the garbage can.

They then sealed the house at 1450.

I spoke to Detective KEVIN BECHERT, from Douglas County Sheriff's Office who was at the
house at Detective BECHERT gave me the following description of the

house located at [

Single family, framed two story structure
2 car attached garage facing West

I was advised that Investigator JOHN BARTMANN spoke to a witness who was identified as:
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MURPHY, TRACY GENE

TRACY advised Investigator BARTMANN of the following:

He was in the library eating lunch when he heard two loud bangs coming from the
library.

He thought they were gunshots and got up to investigate.

Tht? shooter came into the library and yelled “*Where's Murphy?”
He saw that the shooter was carrying what looked like a shotgun.
He recognized the shooter as KARL PIERSON.

He then tumed around and ran.

KARL fired one shot at him and just missed his head.

He ran from the library to get away.

Deputy BARTMANN asked TRACY what his relationship was with KARL and he advised him
of the following:

Hé is the speech and debate coach.

KARL was kicked off the team earlier in the year for bullying.
KARL has a bad temper and he was scared of KARL.

He has advised the school of his fears of KARL.

I then spoke to Sgt. JOHN SHERRILL who was inside the library and he advised me of the
following:

The shooter was found deceased in the library from a self-inflicted gunshot wound,

He had a 12 gauge shotgun with a black pistol grip.

He had a bandolier around his waist with approximately 10 shotgun shells in it.

There were also a couple of boxes of 12 gauge shotgun shells lying by his body.

There was a Molotov cocktail that was thrown on the north wall of the library.
1 spoke to Sgt. RICH ANSEMLI who is the bomb squad commander and he informed me that the
bomb squad searched the shooter and they did iocate Molotov cocktails. 1 then spoke to
Investigator CRAIG CLARK, who is the Bomb Tech that searched the shooter and the library.
He advised that they located three Molotov cocktails. One was by the shooter’s head and it was

a green glass bottle with a white wick. He described the wick as a rolled up heavy napkin.
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Another bottle was found on a library shelf close to where the shooter’s body was located. This
cocktail did not have a wick in it, The third Molotov cocktail was broken and it appeared that it
was thrown at the north library wall.

Investigator MICHAEL GARNSEY spoke to KARL’s father, MARK PIERSON, and [l
I B M ARK advised him that he is shocked that his son would do something
like this. MARK advised that KARL has a laptop computer, tablet and a cellphone, He is unsure
where any of these items are currently located. [l advised that KARL drives a vehicle
that is registered to JJjmother. A computer search was conducted and the vehicle was identified

as the following:

2001 Beige Toyota Corolla

This vehicle was located in the Arapahoe High School parking lot. The vehicle was sealed and
towed to the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office located 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy. E. Broncos
Pkwy. Investigator GARNSEY asked if KARL was on social media and i advised that
he was. ]l then !et Investigator GARNSEY look at KARL's Facebook page through [l
Facebook account. Investigator GARNSEY did not see any unusual posts. Hland
MARK gave Investigator GARNSEY KARL's cell phone number and they stated that it was

. A records search was done on this phone number and it came back to a Century
Link number that listed to XARL’s mother BARBARA. Investigator ANTONIO HERNANDEZ
called Century Link and verified that this number actually belonged to them. Investigator
HERNANDEZ also sent in a preservation letier to Century Link asking them to preserve all
records for the number.

I again spoke to Investigator CLARK and he advised that they did search the vehicle and located
a four pack box that holds bottles in the front seat. There was one bottle still in the pack and it
matched the bottles that were found in the library.

Investigator TIM EVANS spoke to a witness, [N} HIIll who was in the library when the
shooting occurred. |l 2dvised that he heard two shots coming from the haliway. He
immediately hid under the table. He heard someone yell twice “Where's Murphy.” He heard at
least three more shots and the sound of someone reloading. He stayed under the table until
police came and got him.

I was advised that a student was shot in the hallway before KARL entered the library. The
student was identified as:

DAVIS, CLAIRE

I watched the school surveillance and saw that KARL entered the building on the north side of
the school. KARL immediately fired one shol down the hallway. He then turmed toward
CLAIRE who was sitting on a bench next to another female. KARL then shot towards CLAIRE
and continued walking down the hall towards the library.
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I spoke to Investigator TIM ROTTER who spoke to the female that was sitting next to CLAIRE.

She was identified as | NJIIIIE She advised Investigator ROTTER of the
following:

She and CLAIRE were sitting on the bench like they normally do during 5™ hour.
The shooter walked in from the outside door and he was carrying a shotgun.
He fired one round down the haliway.

CLAIRE then stated *Oh my God KARL what are you doing.™
KARL then pointed the gun at them and shot CLAIRE.-

She doesn’t know how she wasn’t hit because she was sitting closer to KARL than
CLAIRE.

KARLI. did not say a word and continued down the hallway.
She didn’t recognize KARL until CLAIRE said his name.

CLAIRE was transported to Littleton Hospital with a gunshot wound to her head. CLAIRE
subsequently died from this wound on 12/21/13.

Investigator RICK SHEETS and Investigator TIM ROTTER spoke to CAMERON RUST and
CHRISTINA KOLK who are security guards with Arapahoe High School. They advised that 6
weeks ago, they observed KARL in the cafeteria on a laptop computer looking at guns and mass
shootings. CHRISTINA asked him what he was doing and he stated that he was looking guns.

Investigator ED LONG spoke with a student identified as:

B 2dviscd Investigator LONG of the following:
She is a friend of KARL'S.

On Tuesday or last Thursday KARL showed her a picture of a shotgun that he had on his
computer. She described his computer as a black computer with stickers on it.

At the same lime that he showed her and others the photos of the shotgun, he also
showed photos that he had of the Newtown shooting.

His attitude towards the photos of the Newtown shooting was one of them "being funny
in a crude way.”

She said that he had “problems” and would talk about being depressed. He would
sometimes exhibit bizarre behavior and say bizarre things as evidenced by his showing
photos of the Newtown shooting.
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He was removed from the Debate Team by TRACY MURPHY the 1* or 2™ week of
school as he had “shown bad decision” making. This was probably the reason why he
targeted MURPHY.

Investigator KRISTIN McCAULEY also interviewed several other students who mentioned that
KARL was showing pictures on his phone of his shotgun.

On 12/13/13, at approximately 2224 hours, Investigator McCAULEY, Investigator BARTMANN,
Investigator O'NEILL, Investigator GARNSEY, Sgt. PETERSON, Criminalist CLOYD and 1
executed a search warrant on KARL PIERSON’s house at ||} During the search
we located the following electronic and storage devices inside a bedroom belonging to KARL:

Samsung Laptop s/n: HY2N98FC9C6TSMT
Nexus Tablet s/n: D20KBC283277

Toshiba External Hard Drive s/n: 52A6 YETKFNG9
Sony 16GB USB Drive

3 loose USB drives

We also located following electronic device in the office:
Dell Inspiron 530 computer tower s/n: 97MBPHI

All these items were collected as evidence and placed into evidence at the Arapahoe County
Sheriff's Office located at:

13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.
Centennial, CO 80112

While we were at the house we did locate a book hidden inside KARL’s bed behind the under
drawers that was titled “Columbine: A True Crime Story” written by JEFF KASS. This book
belonged to the Douglas County Library (Dewey decimal 373.7888KAS and barcode #
33025020212260). This book was collected at a later date and placed into evidence at the
Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office located at 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.
1 was advised by Criminalist ERINN DOMINGUEZ of the following:

On 12/13/13, she was processing the library at the Arapahoe High School.

She located a Black Samsung Cetlphone lying next to KARL’s right elbow.

She believes the phone belonged 1o KARL.

She was advised that the bomb squad had searched KARL's body and removed all contents
from his pockets.

She took photos of the phone and placed it into a container.

She did not remove the battery from the phone to get the serial number in fear of damaging
the content on the phone.

She placed the phone into evidence at the Arapahoe County Sheriff’s Office located at
13101 E. Broncos Pkwy. E. Broncos Pkwy.
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I spoke to Investigator CRAIG CLARK and he advised me that he did search KARL's body and
that he did locate a phone in his right pocket. He stated that he then placed the phone next to
KARL’s body.

Investigator BARTMANN advised that he was asked to speak to a student identified as i
Il gave Investigator BARTMANN a LEXAR 4G flash drive and told him the

following:

He has | HIIIIR with KARL and KARL was talking about the “Anarchist
Cookbook.”

He told KARL that he had never heard of the **Anarchist Cookbook™ and KARL told h1m
that he could give him the book on a flash drive.

He doesn’t remember when this conversation occurred or when KARL gave him the
flash drive.

He looked at the flash drive and it contained a copy of the “*Anarchist Cookbook™ along
with a copy of another book that was similar to the “*Anarchist Cookbook.”

He looked at the cookbook and remembers seeing in the book how to make Molotov
cocktails.

Investigator BARTMANN collected the Lexar flash drive and placed it into evidence at the
Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office located at 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.

On 12/14/13, Investigator JEFFREY HIMES interviewed K ARI ’s mother, BARBARA
PIERSON. During the interview BARBARA advised him of the following:

After a meeting attended by her, KARL and Mr,. MURPHY on September 3, 2013 at
Arapahoe High School, KARL became very angry at Mr. MURPHY.

In the parking lot outside of Arapahoe High School, KARL was saying that he was going
to kill Mr. Murphy.

The reason for the meeting was for Mr. MURPHY to tell KARL that he was no longer
the debate team captain

In the middle of September, the principal lold her that KARL could no longer be on the
debate team,

The principal clarified that KARL was allowed to go to debate team tournaments and
participate in the tournaments but could not participate in other debate team activities.

He was suspended for a2 day in March or April of 2013 for going off on a teacher,

On 12/16/13, Investigator BRUCE 1SAACSON and Criminalist ANDREA STEPHEN attended
the autopsy on KARL. The autopsy was conducted by Dr. MICHAEL DOBERSON. The
following information was obtained from the autopsy:

He was dressed in a grey hooded sweatshirt for “West Point” and a red 1-shint with

*CCCP™.
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He had on grey cargo pants and black shoes and socks.
Also on the body was a black nylon waist belt that contained 21 live shotgun shells.
Another Nylon belt was on his waist and it contained a flash light and a machete.

Across his right shoulder to his left side was a black nylon bandolier containing 20 live
shotgun shells.

On his left forearm/wrist hand written in black ink the following was written:

Also on the lefl forearm/wrist were the words “Alea iacta est”

A Wikipedia search reveled that “Alea iacta est” translates to “the die has been cast™ and
this phrase is known in Italy, "to mean that events have passed a point of no return, that
something inevitably will happen.”

Dr. DOBERSON confirmed that cause of death was a self-inflicted shot gun wound to
the head.

Upon further review we discovered that | ENEEEEEEN ¢ B corresponds to [l

B :vd room numbers at Arapahoe High School. When looking at a map of rooms at
Arapahoe High School and following the order of the rooms listed on KARL's arm there was a
direct path to each room with no back tracking. At this time it appears that KARL had a planned -
route through Arapahoe High School targeting the specific rooms listed. It appears that KARL
started in ]} Il which was the ] room listed on his arm.

I was advised that Investigator MARY LOU GWALTNEY was asked to obtain records from the
school in regards to students and staff who attend the school along with the records on KARL and
TRACY MURPHY. She spoke with Littleton Public School District school security representative,
CATHERINE “BECKY™ NILES, who relayed that a search warrant would be needed to obtain any
records from Ampahoe High School. CATHERINE NILES further relayed to Investigator
GWALTNEY that the schools records are stored on a server located at the Littleton Public School
District office, located at:

5776 S. Crocker St.
City of Littleton, Arapahoe County Colorado

I am aware that the school maintains records on students and faculty; including, but not limited to,
attendance and discipline.

I am aware that Arapahoe High School has cameras that have recording capabilities that are located
throughout school. Arapahoe County Sheriffs Office has been able to get some of the video
surveillance from Arapahoe High School during the time of the incident. I spoke to Investigator
SHEETS who advised that he spoke to a student, || N ENNEEE I v o had seen KARL
before 2nd period leaving the student parking lot in his car. [l advised that it was
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during 5" period when the schoo! went into lockdown and gunshots were heard. Arapahoe
County Sheriffs Office (ACSO) is requesting video surveillance from all cameras in Arapahoe
High School on 12/13/13. ACSO Investigator MARY LOU GWALTNEY spoke with Littleton
Public School District school security representative, CATHERINE “BECKY™ NILES, who
relayed that the requested information/data is stored on a three servers, located inside Arapahoe
High School at:

2201. E. Dry Creek Rd.
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado.

On 12/18/13, 1 dropped off a Samsung Laptop s/n: HY2N98FCIC6TSMT, Nexus Tablet s/n:
D20KBC283277,Toshiba External Hard Drive s/n: 52A6YETKFN69, Sony 16GB USB Drive, 4
USB drives, Dell Inspiron 530 computer tower s/n: 97MBPHI and Black Samsung Cellphone to the
Rocky Mountain Regional Computer Forensic Laboratory (RMRCFL). RMRCFL will process all
the items according to search warrants that were obtained on 12/17/13.

On 12/19/13, Investigator CHRIS DULMAGE spoke to [N I +to is a friendof
KARL’s and a member of the Arapahoe High School Debate Team. During the Interview,
I (<t Investigator DULMAGE know that he thought that there were some unusual
posts on KARL’s Facebook page. [ 2dvised they were unusual because they seemed
violent in nature and not what KARL would normally post. Investigator DULMAGE looked at
KARL’s page and saw that he had posted YouTube videos. [N stated that he was
unaware of what type of music KARL normally listened to.

On 12/20/13, Investigator DULMAGE spoke to KARL's | N ard friend, [N

I 2dvised Investigator DULMAGE that KARL was on Facebook and is one of
his friends on Facebook. Investigator DULMAGE asked [l if he had seen any unusual posts on
KARL’s Facebook account. JJJJl stated that he did not see any unusual posts. J et
. Investigator DULMAGE look at KARL’s Facebook page through [l Facebook account.
Investigator DULMAGE noted that the URL for KARL's Facebook page was
http://www.facebook.com/karlisboss? fref=ts. Investigator DULMAGE looked at KARL's page
on 12/11/13 and noted that KARI. had posted a Suicidal Tendencies YouTube video for the song
“Institutionalized.” KARL commented on this post saying “IT’s a suicidal typeof day.” He also
noted that on 12/12/13 KARL posted a KMFDM YouTube video for the song “WWWIIL” I
stated that he was unaware of what type of music that KARL normally listened to.

My training and experience I know that on Facebook you can send private messages to other users.
These private messages can only be seen by the user that sent it and the user that received it. Ialso
know that Facebook maintains these messages along with subscriber information and wall posts. At
this time all his friends are denying that they knew anything about KARL's plan. However the
Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office has received tips that some of KARL's friends were aware of the
plan. We received a tip from [JjlJlll IEEEEN that (BN B krew who the shooter was before
anyone else and believed that [Jl] was involved. Also received a tip from a concerned parent that
did not want information disclosed that friends of his son are saying that [l knew about the
shooting. Also received information [ NN I th>t I stated on 12/12/13 that
there was going to be a shooting at the school on 12/13/13. | was interviewed and denied
that [Jl] had any knowledge that KARL was going to shoot up the school.

On 12/20/13, I went to RMRCFL and spoke to Forensic Examiner JIM STEVENS. JIM was tasked
with examining the Black Samsung Cellphone. This Black Samsung cellphone was the phone that
was found in KARL's pocket. JIM advised that he is still processing the phone but he could tell me

that he has seen the following:
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The number for the phone was [ EGcNNGR

He has the total of 44 contacts in his phone to include a phone number for Mr. MURPHY .
The last incoming call was on 12/12/13 from his Dad.

The last outgoing call was on 12/11/13 to his Dad.

There is a picture of a shotgun and a machete on his phone,

I asked JIM if he saw the number BB ic the phone’s contact list (This is the number that I
was given as KARL’s cellphone number). JIM advised that it was in the contact list and the number
showed to be his Mother’s home phone. '

On 12/23/13, 1 did a computer search and learned that [ EEJIIE belongs to Verizon Wireless. I
cailed Verizon Wireless and verified that the number did belong to them. [ then sent a preservation
letter to Verizon requesting that they maintain all records for the number i

It is with my training and experience that [ know that Verizon Wireless maintains certain records
of their subscribers, such as subscriber information, call records and cell tower usage.

1 also again verified that the [JJ]NNJJJII is 2 Century Link phone number. This number is for
the home phone where KARL resides with his mother. It is unknown at this time if KARL made
any phone calls from this phone prior to going to Arapahoe High School on 12/13/13. With my
training and experience I know that Century Link also maintains certain records of their
subscribers, such as subscriber information, call records.

On 12/23/13, at approximately 0948 hours, 1 called the Douglas County Library District and spoke to
the library director, JAMIE LARUE. T advised JAMIE that we were interested in finding out what
books KARL had checked out from the library. JAMIE advised that due to the Patron Confidentiality
Law he would be unable to provide any of that information without a warrant. JAMIE advised that the
library does keep these records and that if T obtained a search warrant I could serve the warrant to him
at:

Douglas County Libraries
100 S. Wilcox St.
Castle Rock, CO 80104

Based upon the aforementioned information, I request the court issue a court order for the listed
records.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this __ JANia) 42014 A.D. 2014,

\aﬂu,m{mu ﬁmwwﬁu!u;m

Judge, District Court
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CR# AC13-44545

ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR PRODUCTION OF RECORDS

I, Kiin D. Johnston, being of lawful age and having been first sworn upon oath, state that I am a Deputy
Sheriff with the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office and I have probable cause to believe that there is
located at the place known as:

To: Century Link C/0: Qwest Communications Company, L1.C
Attn: Custodian of Records - LE Support 1801 California Street, Flr 11
5454 W. 110" Street , Denver, CO 80202
Overland Park, KS 66211 Fax: 303-896-4474

the following records which would be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution.

Subscriber Information/Billing Party/User Information/Financially Liable Party relating
to I

And
Records showing incoming and outgoing phone numbers concerning phone number i
B including subscriber information for any such numbers, if available.
Information regarding, incoming and cutgoing phone numbers, and subscriber

information for such numbers is limited to the period from 12:01 a.m. on December 12,
2013 to 11:59 p.m on December 13, 2013

My reasons for this belief are stated below.

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1233 hours, the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office received an active
shooter call at Arapahoe High School located at:

2201 E Dry Creek Rd,
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado

I was asked to respond to the scene and work on a search warrant for the shooter’s house. I was
advised that the shooter was identified as:

PIERSON, KARL HALVERSON

[ was advised that KARL lives at his mother’s house located at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1605 hours, I called and spoke to ATF agent STEVE BEGGS.
Agent BEGGS advised me of the following:

Sgi. RICH ANSELMI asked him to respond to KARL's house which is located at:
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Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado
He contacted KARL's mothér, BARBARA PIERSON, on her cell phone.
He identified himself to BARBARA and asked her if she lived at | || NN NN NN
She stated that she did and then asked him if her son was the shooter,
He told her that he was just asked to go to her house.
She advised that she is currently in Minnesota with her mom.
She advised that no one should be at the house.

She and her two children, KARL and [l ar¢ the only people that live in the
house.

She advised him that there were no guns or explosives in the house,

After talking to BARBARA the ATF agents and Douglas county Deputies forced entry
inlo the house at approximately 1443 hours.

There was a strong odor of gasoline coming from the house.

No one was found in the house.

In an upstairs bedreom, Agent BEGGS and the other Officers observed laying on the
floor several live shotgun rounds, a box of shotgun rounds and a wrapper that says
“Savage Arms.” '

In the garage they saw a red two gallon gas can.

Also in the garage they saw several rags lying on top of the garbage can.

They then sealed the house at 1450.

[ spoke to Detective KEVIN BECHERT, from Douglas County Sheriff's Office who was at the
house at |JJJEB Detcctive BECHERT gave me the following description of the

house located at [N

Single family, framed two story structure
2 car attached garage facing West

1 was advised that Investigator JOHN BARTMANN spoke to a witness who was identified as:

MURPHY, TRACY GENE
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TRACY advised Investigator BARTMANN of the following:

He was in the library eating lunch when he heard two loud bangs coming from the
library.

He thought they were gunshots and got up to investigate.

The shooter came into the library and yelled “*Where’s Murphy?”
He saw that the shooter was carrying what looked like a shotgun.
He recognized the shooter as KARL PIERSON.

He then turned around and ran.

KARL fired one shot at himi and just missed his head.

He ran from the library to get away.

Deputy BARTMANN asked TRACY what his relationship was with KARL and he advised him
of the following;

He is the speech and debate coach.

KARIL was kicked off the team earlier in the year for bullying.
KARL. has a bad temper and he was scared of KARL.

He.has advised the school of his fears of KARL.

{ then spoke to Sgt. JOHN SHERRILL who was inside the library and he advised me of the
following: :

The shooter was found deceased in the library from a self-inflicted gunshot wound.
He had a 12 gauge shotgun with a black pistol grip.

He had a l;andolicr around his waist with approximately 10 shotgun shells in it.
There were also a couple of boxes of [2 gauge shotgun shells lying by his body.
There was a Molotov cocktail that was thrown on the north wall of the library.

I spoke to Sgt. RICH ANSEMLI who is the bomb squad commander and he informed me that the
bomb squad searched the shooter and they did locate Molotov cocktails. [ then spoke to
Investigator CRAIG CLARK, who is the Bomb Tech that searched the shooter and the library.
He advised that they located three Molotov cocktails. One was by the shooter's head and it was
a green glass bottle with a white wick. He described the wick as a rolled up heavy napkin.
Another bottle was found on a library shelf close to where the shooter's body was located, This
cocktail did not have a wick in it. The third Molotov cocktail was broken and it appeared that it

was thrown at the north library wall,
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Investigator MICHAEL GARNSEY spoke to KARL’s father, MARK PIERSON, and R

B MARK advised him that he is shocked that his son would do something
like this. MARK advised that KARL has a laptop computer, tablet and a celiphone. He is unsure
where any of these items are currently located. [JJJl] advised that KARL drives a vehicle
that is registered to [ mother. A computer search was conducted and the vehicle was identified
as the following: -

2001 Beige Toyota Corolla

This vehicle was located in the Arapahoe High School parking lot. The vehicle was sealed and
towed to the Arapahoe County Sheriff’s Office located 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy. E. Broncos
Pkwy. Investigator GARNSEY asked if KARL was on social media and KRISTIN advised that
he was. KRISTEN then let Investigator GARNSEY look at KARL’s Facebook page through her
Facebook account. Investigator GARNSEY did not see any unusual posts, KRISTEN and
MARK gave Investigator GARNSEY KARL’s cell phone number and they stated that it was
303-470-0850. A records search was done on this phone number and it came back to a Century
Link number that listed to KARL"s mother BARBARA. Investigator ANTONIO HERNANDEZ
called Century Link and verified that this number actually belonged to them. Investigator
HERNANDEZ also sent in a preservation letter to Century Link asking them to preserve all
records for the number.

I again spoke to Investigator CLARK and he advised that they did search the vehicle and located
a four pack box that holds boitles in the front seat. There was ane bottle stiil in the pack and it
matched the bottlcs that were found in the library.

Investigator TIM EVANS spoke 1o a witness, |JJJJ;} BEJl who was in the library when the
shooting occurred. [Jl] advised that he heard two shots coming from the hallway. He
irmunediately hid under the table. He heard someone yell twice “Where’s Murphy.” He heard at
least three more shots and the sound of someone reloading. He stayed under the table until
police came and got him.

[ was advised that a student was shot in the hallway before KARL entered the library, The
student was identified as:

DAVIS, CLAIRE

I watched the school surveillance and saw that KARL entered the building on the north side of
the school. KARL immediately fired one shot down the hallway. He then tumed toward
CLAIRE who was sitting on a bench next to another female. KARL then shot towards CLAIRE
and continued walking down the hall towards the library.

[ spoke to Investigator TIM ROTTER who spoke to the female that was sitting next to CLAIRE.

She was identified as ||| NNJ] M Sbc advised Investigator ROTTER of the
following:

She and CLAIRE were sitting on the bench like they normally do during 5™ hour.
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The shooter walked in from the outside door and he was carrying a shotgun.
He fired one round down the haliway.

CLAIRE then stated “Ch my God KARL what are you doing.”
KARL then pointed the gun at themn and shot CLAIRE.

She doesn’t know how she wasn't hit because she was sitting closer to KARI than
CLAIRE.

KARL did not say a word and continued down the hallway.
She didn't recognize KARL until CLAIRE said his nane.

CLAIRE was transported to Littleton Hospital with a gunshot wound to her head. CLAIRE
subsequently died from this wound on 12/21/13.

Investigator RICK SHEETS and Investigator TIM ROTTER spoke to CAMERON RUST and
CHRISTINA KOLK who are security guards with Arapahoe High School. They advised that 6
weeks ago, they observed KARL in the cafeteria on a laptop computer looking at guns and mass
shootings. CHRISTINA asked him what he was doing and he stated that he was looking guns.

Investigator ED LONG spoke with a student identified as:

B - viscd Investigator LONG of the following:
She is a friend of KARL'S.

On Tuesday or last Thursday KARL showed her a picture of a shotgun that he had on his
computer. She described his computer as a black computer with stickers on it.

At the same time that he showed her and others the photos of the shotgun, he also
showed photos that he had of the Newtown shooting.

His attitude towards the photos of the Newtown shooting was one of them “being funny
in a crude way.”

She said that he had “problems” and would talk about being depressed. He would
sometimes exhibit bizarre behavior and say bizarre things as evidenced by his showing
photos of the Newtown shooting,

He was removed from the Debate Team by TRACY MURPHY the 1% or 2™ week of
school as he had “shown bad decision” making. This was probably the reason why he
targeted MURPHY.

Investigator KRISTIN McCAULEY also interviewed several other students who mentioned that
KARL was showing pictures on his phone of his shotgun.
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On 12/13/13, at approximately 2224 hours, Investigator McCAULEY, Investigator BARTMANN,
Investigator O'NEILL, Investigator GARNSEY, Sgt. PETERSON, Criminalist CLOYD and |
executed a search warrant on KARL PIERSON’s house at |JJJJJNEEEEEEE Dvuring the search
we located the following electronic and storage devices inside a bedroom belonging to KARL:

. Samsung Laptop s/n: HY2N98FCOC6TSMT
Nexus Tablet s/n: D20KBC283277
Toshiba External Hard Drive s/n: 52A6YETKFNG9
Sony 16GB USB Drive
3 loose USH drives

We also located following electronic device in the office:
Dell Inspiron 530 computer tower s/n: 97MBPH1

All these items were collected as evidence and placed into evidence at the Arapahoe County
Sheriff's Office located at:

13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.
Centennial, CO 80112

While we were at the house we did locate a book hidden inside KARL’s bed behind the under
drawers that was titled “Columbine: A True Crime Story” written by JEFF KASS. This book
belonged to the Douglas County Library (Dewey decimal 373.7888KAS and barcode #
33025020212260). This book was collected at a later date and placed into evidence at the
Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office located at 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.

I was advised by Criminalist ERINN DOMINGUEZ of the following:
On 12/13/13, she was processing the library at the Arapahoe High School.
| She jocated a Black Samsung Cell.phone lying next to KARL's right elbow.
She believes the phone belonged to KARL.

She was advised that the bomb squad had searched KARL’s body and removed all contents
from his pockets.

She took photos of the phone and placed it into a container.

She did not remove the battery from the phone to get the serial number in fear of damaging
the content on the phone.

She placed the phone into evidence at the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office located at
13101 E. Broncos Pkwy. E. Broncos Pkwy.

I spoke to Investigator CRAIG CLARK and he advised me that he did search KARL’s body and
that he did locate a phone in his right pocket. He stated that he then placed the phone next to
KARL's body.

Investigator BARTMANN advised that he was asked to speak to a student identified as [l
B B ¢ vc [nvestigator BARTMANN a LEXAR 4G flash drive and told him the

following:
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He has ] MBI with KARL and KARL was talking about the “Anarchist
Cookbook.”

He told KARL that he had never heard of the ““Anarchist Cookbook” and KARL told him
that he could give him the book on a flash drive.

He doesn’t remember when this conversation occurred or when KARL gave him the
flash drive.

He Jooked at the flash drive and it contained a copy of the “Anarchist Cookbook” along
with a copy of another book that was similar to the “Anarchist Cookbook.”

" He looked at the cookbook and remembers seeing in the book how to make Molotov
cocktails.

- Investigator BARTMANN collected the Lexar flash drive and placed it into evidence at the
Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office located at 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.

On 12/14/13, Investigator JEFFREY HIMES interviewed KARL's mother, BARBARA
PIERSON. During the interview BARBARA advised him of the following:

After a meeting attended by her, KARL and Mr. MURPHY on September 3, 2013 at
Arapahoe High School, KARL became very angry at Mr. MURPHY.

In the parking lot outside of Arapahoe High School, KARL was saying that he was going
to kill Mr. Murphy.

- The reason for the meeting was for Mr. MURPHY to tell KARL that he was no longer
the debate team captain.

In the middle of September, the principal told her that KARL could no longer be on the
debate team. :

The principal ¢larified that KARL was allowed to go to debate team toumaments and
participate in the tournaments but could not participate in other debate team activities,

He was suspended for a day in March or April of 2013 for going off on a teacher.
On 12/16/13, Investigator BRUCE ISAACSON and Criminalist ANDREA STEPHEN attended
the autopsy on KARL. The autopsy was conducted by Dr. MICHAEL DOBERSON. The

following information was obtained from the autopsy:

He was dressed in a grey hooded sweatshirt for “West Point” and a red t-shint with
“CCCP™.

He had on grey cargo pants and biack shoes and socks.
Also on the body was a black nylon waist belt that contained 21 live shotgun shells.
Another Nylon belt was on his waist and it contained a flash light and a machete.
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Across his right shoulder to his left side was a black nylon bandolier containing 20 live
shotgun shells.

On his left forearm/wrist hand written in black ink the following was written:

Also on the left forearm/wrist were the words *“Alea iacta est™

A Wikipedia search reveled that “Alea iacta est” translates to “‘the die has been cast” and
this phrase is known in Italy, “to mean that events have passed a point of no return, that
something inevitably will happen.”

Dr. DOBERSON confinmed that cause of death was a self-inflicted shot gun wound to
the head.

Upon further review we discovered that [ NGNS :~d Bl corresponds 1o I
B and room numbers at Arapahoe High School. When looking at a map of rooms at
Arapahoe High Schoo! and following the order of the rooms listed on KARL’s arm there was a
direct path to each room with no back tracking. At this time it appears that KARL had a planned
route through Arapahoe High School targeting the specific rooms listed. It appears that KARL
started in JJ] I} which was the [} room listed on his arm.

I was advised that Investigator MARY LOU GWALTNEY was asked to obtain records from the
schoo! in regards to students and staff who attend the school along with the records on XARL and
TRACY MURPHY, She spoke with Littleton Public School District school security representative,
CATHERINE “BECKY" NILES, who relayed that a search warrant would be needed to obtain any
records from Arapahoe High School. CATHERINE NILES further relayed to Investigator
GWALTNEY that the schools records are stored on a server located at the Littleton Public School
District office, located at:

3776 8. Crocker St.
City of Littleton, Arapahoe County Colorado

[ am aware that the school maintains records on students and faculty; including, but not limited to,
attendance and discipline.

I am aware that Arapahoe High School has cameras that have recording capabilities that are located
throughout school. Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office has been able to get some of the video
surveillance from Arapahoe High School during the time of the incident. [ spoke to Investigator
SHEETS who advised that be spoke to a student, [N EENENNN TR o had seen KARL
hefore 2nd period leaving the student parking lot in his car. [ advised that it was
during 5™ period when the school went into lockdown and gunshots were heard. Arapahoe
County Sheriffs Office (ACSQ) is requesting video surveillance from all cameras in Arapahoe
High School on 12/13/13. ACSO Investigator MARY LOU GWALTNEY spoke with Littleton
Public School District school security representative, CATHERINE “BECKY™ NILES, who
relayed that the requested information/data is stored on a three servers, located inside Arapahoe

High School at:
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2201. E. Dry Creek Rd.
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado.

On 12/18/13, I dropped off a Samsung Laptop s/n: HY2N9SFCICE6TSMT, Nexus Tablet s/n:
D20KBC283277,Toshiba External Hard Drive s/n: S2A6YETKFNG9, Sony 16GB USB Drive, 4
USB drives, Dell Inspiron 530 computer tower s/n: 97MBPH]1 and Black Samsung Cellphone to the
Rocky Mountain Regional Computer Forensic Laboratory (RMRCFL). RMRCFL will process all
the iterns according to search warrants that were obtained on 12/17/13.

On 12/19/13, Investigator CHRIS DULMAGE spoke to ||| I I who is 2 friendof
KARL’s and a member of the Arapahoe High School Debate Team. During the Interview,
I (<t Investigator DULMAGE know that he thought that there were some unusual
posts on KARL’s Facebook page. [l 2dviscd they were unusual because they seemed
violent in nature and not what KARL would normally post. Investigator DULMAGE looked at
KARL’s page and saw that he had posted YouTube videos. | stated that he was
unaware of what type of music KARL normally listened to.

On 12/20/13, Investigator DULMAGE spoke to KARL’s [ I 204 friend, I

I 2dvised investigator DULMAGE that KARL was on Facebook and is one of
his friends on Facebook. Investigator DULMAGE asked |JJJlll if he had seen any unusual posts on
KARL’s Facebook account. [JJJJJi stated that he did not see any unusual posts. [ tet
Investigator DULMAGE look at KARL’s Facebook page through [JJJlJlf Facebook account.
Investigator DULMAGE noted that the URL for KARL’s Facebook page was
http://www.facebook.com/karlisboss?fref=ts. Investigator DULMAGE looked at KARL's page
on 12/11/13 and noted that KARL had posted a Suicidal Tendencies YouTube video for the song
“Institutionalized.” KARI. commented on this post saying “TT’s a suicidal type of day.” He also
noted that on 12/12/13 KARL posted a KMFDM YouTube video for the song “WWWIIL” [
stated that he was unaware of what type of music that KARL normally listened to.

My training and experience I know that on Facebook you can send private messages to other users.
These private messages can only be seen by the user that sent it and the user that received it. 1 also
know that Facebook maintains these messages along with subscriber information and wall posts. At
this time all his friends are denying that they knew anything about KARL’s plan. However the

Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office has received tips that some of KARL’s friends were aware of the

plan. We received a tip from |JJJJN I tb>¢ S B knew who the shooter was before

anyone else and believed that [Jj was involved. Also received a tip from a concerned parent that
did not want information disclosed that friends of his son are saying that [l knew about the

shooting. Also received information ||| | SN W thot B st>tcd on 12/12/13 that

there was going to be a shooting at the school on 12/13/13. |l was interviewed and denied
that ] had any knowledge that KARL was going to shoot up the school.

On 12/20/13, 1 went to RMRCFL and spoke to Forensic Examiner JIM STEVENS. JIM was tasked
with examining the Black Samsung Cellphone. This Black Samsung cellphone was the phone that
was found in KARL'’s pocket. JIM advised that he is still processing the phone but he could tell me

that he has seen the following:

The number for the phone was [ NI

He has the total of 44 contacts in his phone to include a phone number for Mr. MURPHY.
The last incoming call was on 12/12/13 from his Dad.
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The last outgoing call was on 12/11/13 to his Dad.
There is a pictuce of a shotgun and a machete on his phone.

Iasked JIM if he saw the numberjjJ I in the phone’s contact list (This is the number that I
was given as KARL’s cellphone number). JIM advised that it was in the contact list and the number
showed to be his Mother’s home phone.

On 12/23/13, 1 did a computer search and learned that || belongs to Verizon Wireless. 1
called Verizon Wireless and verified that the number did belong to them. [ then sent a preservation
letter to Verizon requesting that they maintain all records for the number

It is with my training and experience that I know that Verizon Wireless maintains certain records

* of their subscribers, such as subscriber information, call records and cell tower usage.

I also again verified that the JJ Bl is @ Century Link phone number. This number is for
the home phone where KARL resides with his mother. [t is unknown at this time if KARL made
any phone calls from this phone prior to going to Arapahoe High School on 12/13/13. With my
training and experience I know that Century Link also maintains certain records of their
subscribers, such as subscriber information, call records.

On 12/23/13, at approximately 0948 hours, I called the Douglas County Library District and spoke to
the library director, JAMIE LARUE. I advised JAMIE that we were interested in finding out what
books KARL had checked out from the library. JAMIE advised thai due to the Patron Confidentiality
Law he would be unable to provide any of that information without a warrant. JAMIE advised that the
library does keep these records and that if | obtained a search warrant I could serve the warrant to him
at:

Douglas County Libraries
100 S. Wilcox St.
Castle Rock, CO 80104

Based upon the aforementioned information, 1 request the court issue a court order for the listed
recards.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me tis __ JAMylod 20 4 b 2014,

\%’L;u-d«%_) oéw ?974»/('{1%

Judge, District Court
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COUNTY COURT

ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

Court Address: Arapahoe County Justice Center
7325 S. Potomac St., Centennial, CO 80112

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF COLORADO

Re: Century Link number 303-470-0850

COURT USE ONLY
Attorney:
GEORGE H. BRAUCHLER, 18" Judicial District Case Number:
Attorney ‘
6450 S Revere Pkwy, Centennial, CO 80111 Division/Ctrm:

Phone: (720) 874-8500
Atty. Reg. #: 25910
MOTION TO SEAL ORDER FOR PRODUCTION OF RECORDS
AND CORRESPONDING AFFIDAVIT
AND RETURN OF SERVICE INVENTORY SHEETS

COMES NOW George Brauchler, District Attorney for the Eighteenth Judicial
District, by and through his duly-appointed Deputy District Attorney, and moves this
court for an Order to Seal. As grounds therefore, the People state: :

1. Contained within the above-noted warrant and affidavit are facts regarding an
investigation into a homicide at Arapahoe High School. The release at this
time of the order for production of records, affidavit and retum of service
inventory sheets could result in disclosure of information that could result in
destruction, disposal, or secreting evidence and tampering with identified and
unidentified witnesses which could jeopardize the ongoing investigation.

2. Further, disclosure of information contained in this warrant and affidavit would be
"contrary to public interest” as provided in 24-72-305, C.R.S.

ACCORDINGLY, the People respectfully request that the Arapahoe County
recorded search warrant and corresponding affidavit and retumn of service inventory
sheets be sealed and remain sealed until further order of the Court.

Respectfully submitted,

GEORGE BRAUCHLER
District Attorney
Eighteenth Judicial District

Date \)\3/” By mcé_:.—a
) Clinton McKinzie, #28746
Senior Deputy District Attorney
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COUNTY COURT

ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

Court Address: Arapahoe County Justice Center
7325 8. Potomac St., Centennial, CO 80112

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE QF COLORADO

Re: Century Link number 303-470-0850

COURT USE ONLY
Attorney:
GEORGE H. BRAUCHLER, 18" Judicial District Case Number:
Attorney
6450 S Revere Pkwy, Centennial, CO 80111 Division/Ctrm:

Phone: (720) 874-8500
Atty. Reg. #: 25910

ORDER TO SEAL ORDER FOR PRODUCTION OF RECORDS
AND CORRESPONDING AFFIDAVIT
AND RETURN OF SERVICE INVENTORY SHEETS

THIS COURT, being fully advised,

ORDERS that the ORDER FOR PRODUCTION OF RECORDS AND
CORRESPONDING AFFIDAVIT AND RETURN OF SERVICE INVENTORY
SHEETS, be Sealed from Public Inspection and remain sealed until further order
of either this Court or any Court with jurisdiction over any subsequently filed

charges.
4
DONE IN COURT this dayof VAN T4 2014
BY THE COURT:
Judge/Magistrate
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ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO
AFFIDAVIT FOR PRODUCTION OF RECORDS

I, Kim D. Johnston, being of lawful age and having been first swom upon oath, state that [ am a Deputy
Shenff with the Arapahoe County Sheriff’s Office and [ have probable cause to believe that there is
located at the place known as:

Douglas County Libraries
100 S. Wilcox St.
Castle Rock, CO 80104

the following records which would be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution.
1. Records relating to the specific materials or services requested or obtained from Douglas County

Libraries (including but not limited to books, eBooks, audio books, music or movies) by KARL
PIERSON * who lives at:

2. Records relating to the dates materials or services were requested and/or obtained by KARL
PIERSON.

3. Any records and/or identifying account information for KARL PIERSON, including but not
limited to his library card number.

My reasons for this belief arc stated below.

On ‘12/ 13/13, at approximately 1233 hours, the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office received an active
shooter call at Arapahoe High School located at:

2201 E Dry Creek Rd,
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado

1 was asked to respond to the scene and work on a search warrant for the shooter's house. 1 was
advised that the shooter was identified as:

PIERSON, KARL HALVERSON
I

] was advised that KARL lives at his mother's house located at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1605 hours, | called and spoke to ATF agent STEVE BEGGS.
Agent BEGGS advised me of the following:

Sgt. RICH ANSELM] asked him to respond to KARL’s house which is located at:
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Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado
He contacted KARL's mother, BARBARA PIERSON, on her cell phone.
He identified himself to BARBARA and asked her if she lived at | N ENNEERREEEE
She stated that she did and then asked him if her son was the shooter.
He told her that he was just asked to go to her house.
She adviséd that she s currently in Minnesota with her mom.
She advised that no one should be at the house.

She and her two children, KARL and [ arc the only people that live in the
house.

She advised him that there were no guns or explosives in the house.

After talking 10 BARBARA the ATF agents and Douglas county Deputies forced entry
into the house at approximately 1445 houts.

There was a strong odor of gasoline coming from the house.

No one was found in the house.

In an upstairs bedroom, Agent BEGGS and the other Officers observed laying on the
floor several live shotgun rounds, a box of shotgun rounds and a wrapper that says
“Savage Arms.”

In the garage they saw a red two gallon gas can.

Also in the garage they saw several rags lying on top of the garbage can.

They then sealed the house at 1450.

I spoke to Detective KEVIN BECHERT, from Douglas County Sheriff's Office who was at the

house at ﬂive BECHERT gave me the following description of the
house located at

Single family, framed two story structure
2 car attached garage facing West

1 was advised that Investigator JOHN BARTMANN spoke to a witness who was identified as:

MURPHY, TRACY GENE
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I
TRACY advised Investigator BARTMANN of the following:

He was in the library eating lunch when he heard two loud bangs coming from the
library.

He thought they were gunshots and got up to investigate.

The shooter came into the library and yelled “Where’s Murphy?”
He saw that the shooter was carrying what looked like a shotgun.
He recognized the sh(.)orer as KARL PIERSON.

He then turned around and ran.

KARL fired one shot at him and just missed his head.

He ran from the library to get away.

Deputy BARTMANN asked TRACY what his relationship was with KARL and lie advised him
of the following; ‘

He is the speech and debate coach.

KARL was kicked off the team earlier in the year for bullying.
KARL has a bad temper and he was scared of KARL.

Hc- has advised the school of his fears.of KARL.

I then spoke to Sgt. JOHN SHERRILL who was inside the library and he advised me of the
following: .

The shooter was found deceased in the library from a self-inflicted gunshot wound.
He had a 12 gauge shotgun with a black pistol grip.

He had a bandolier around his waist with approximately 10 shotgun shells in it.
There were also a couple of boxes of 12 gauge shotgun shells lying by his body.
There was a Molotov cocktail that was thrown on the north wall of the library.

1 spoke to Sgt. RICH ANSEMLI who is the bomb squad coimander and he informed me that the
bomb squad searched the shooter and they did locate Molotov cocktails. 1 then spoke to
Investigator CRAIG CLARK, who is the Bomb Tech that searched the shooter and the library.
He advised that they located three Molotov cocktails. One was by the shooter's head and it was a
green glass bottle with a white wick. He described the wick as a rolled up heavy napkin.
Another bottle was found on a library shelf close to where the shooter’s body was located. This
cocktail did not have a wick in it. The third Molotov cocktail was broken and it appeared that it
was thrown at the north library wall.
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MARK advised him that he is shocked that his son would do something
like this. MARK advised that KARL has a laptop computer. tablet and a cellphone. He is unsure
where any of these items are currently located. [l advised that KARL drives a vehicle
that is registered to [ mother. A computer search was conducted and the vehicle was idemified
as the following: '

[nvestiiator MICHAEL GARNSEY spoke to KARL's father, MARK PIERSON, and [l

2001 Beige Toyota Corolla

This vehicle was located in the Arapahoe High School parking lot. The vehicle was sealed and
towed to the Arapahoe County Shenff’s Office located 1310t E, Broncos Pkwy. E. Broncos
Pkwy. Investigator GARNSEY asked if KARL was on social media and i advised that
he was. ﬁ then let Investigator GARNSEY look at KARL’s Facebook page through [JI§
Facebook account. Investigator GARNSEY did not see any unusual posts. Hhand
MARK gave Investigator GARNSEY KARL’s cell phone number and they stated that it was -
i. A records search was done on this phone number and it came back to a Century Link
number that listed to KARL’s mother BARBARA, Investigator ANTONIO HERNANDEZ
called Century Link and verified that this number actually belonged to them. Investigator
HERNANDEZ also sent in a preservation [etter to Century Link asking them to preserve all
records for the number.

I again spoke to Investigator CLARK and he advised that they did search the vehicle and located
a four pack box that holds bottles in the front seat. There was one bottle still in the pack and it
matched the bottles that were found in the library.

Investigator TIM EVANS spoke to a witness, [} Il who was in the library when the
shooting occurred. il advised that he heard two shots coming from the hallway. He
immediately hid under the table. He heard someone yell twice “Where's Murphy.” He heard at
least three more shots and the sound of someone reloading. He stayed under the table until police
came and got him.

I was advised that a student was shot in the hallway before KARL entered the library. The
student was identified as:

DAVIS, CLAIRE

I watched the school surveillance and saw that KARL entered the building on the north side of
the school. KARL immediately fired one shot down the hallway. He then tumned toward
CLAIRE who was sitting on a bench next to another female. KARL then shot towards CLAIRE
and continued walking down the hall towards the library.

[ spoke to Investigator TIM ROTTER who spoke (o the female that was sitting next to CLAIRE.
She was identified as [ }IJIEE shc advised Investigator ROTTER of the

following:

She and CLAIRE were sitting on the bench like they normally do during 5* hour.
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The shooter walked in from the outside door and he was carrying a shotgun.
He fired one round down the hailway.

CLAIRE then stated “Oh my God KARL what are you doing.”
KARL then pointed the gun at them and shot CLAIRE.

She doesn’t know how she wasn’t hit because she was sitting closer to KARL than
CLAIRE.

KARL did not say a word and continued down the hallway.
She didn’t recognize KARL until CLAIRE said his name.

CLAIRE was transported to Littleton Hospital with a gunshot wound to her head. CLAIRE
subsequently died from this wound on 12/21/i3.

Investigator RICK SHEETS and Investigator TIM ROTTER spoke to CAMERON RUST and
CHRISTINA KOLK who are security guards with Arapahoe High School. They advised that 6
weeks ago, they observed KARL in the cafeteria on a laptop computer looking at guns and mass
shootings. CHRISTINA asked himm what he was doing and he stated that he was looking guns.

Investigator ED LONG spoke with a student identified as:

R 20 viscd (nvestigator LONG of the following:

She is a friend of KARL'S.

On Tuesday or Jast Thursday KARL showed her a picture of a shotgun that he had on his
computer, She described his computer as a black computer with stickers on it.

At the same time that he showed her and others the photos of the shotgun, he also showed
photos that he had of the Newtown shooting.

- His attitude towards the photos of the Newtown shooting was one of them “being funny
in a crude way.”

She said that he had “problems” and would talk about being depressed. He would
sometimes exhibit bizarre behavior and say bizarre things as evidenced by his showing
photos of the Newtown shooting,

He was removed from the Debate Team by TRACY MURPHY the 1* or 2™ week of
school as he had *shown bad decision™ making. This was probably the reason why he
targeted MURPHY.

Investigator KRISTIN McCAULEY also interviewed several other students who mentioned that
KARL was showing pictures on his phone of his shotgun.
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On 12/13/13, at approximaltely 2224 hours, Investigator McCAULEY, Investigator BARTMANN,
Investigator O'NEILL, Investigator GARNSEY, Sgt. PETERSON, Criminalist CLOYD and I
executed a search warrant on KARL PIERSON’s house at | IJJEMEEE During the search
we located the following electronic and storage devices inside a bedroom belonging to KAR] .

Samsung Laptop s/n: HY2N98FCYC6TSMT
Nexus Tablet s/n: D20KBC283277

Toshiba External Hard Drive s/n: 52A6YETKFN69
Sony 16GB USB Drive

3 loose USB drives

We also located following electronic device in the office:
Dell Inspiron 530 computer tower s/n: 97MBPH1

All these items were collected as evidence and placed into evidence at the Arapahoe County Sheriff's
Office located at:

13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.
Centenpial, CQ 80112

While we were at the house we did locate a book hidden inside KARL’s bed behind the under
drawers that was titled “Columnbine: A True Crime Story” written by JEFF KASS. This book
belonged to the Douglas County Library (Dewey decimal 373.7888KAS and barcode #
33025020212260). This book was collected at a later date and placed into evidence at the Arapahoe
County Sheriff's Office located at 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.
1 was advised by Criminalist ERINN DOMINGUEZ of the following:

On 12/13/13, she was processing the library at the Arapahoe High School.

She located a Black Samsung Cellphone lying next to KARL’s right elbow.

She believes the phone belonged to KARL.

She was advised that the bomb squad had searched KARL's body and removed all contents
from his pockets.

She took photos of the phone and placed it into a container.

She did not remove the battery from the phone to get the serial number in fear of damaging
the content on the phone.

She placed the phone into evidence at the Arapahoe County Sheriff’s Office located at
13101 E. Broncos Pkwy. E. Broncos Pkwy.

I spoke to Investigator CRAIG CLARK and he advised me that he did search KARL's body and that
he did locate a phone in his right pocket. He stated that he then placed the phone next to KARL’s

body.

Investigator BARTMANN advised that he was asked to speak to a student identified as [l
I - vc Investigator BARTMANN a LEXAR 4G flash drive and told him the

following:
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CR# AC13-44545
He has ]| M with KARL and KARL was talking about the “Anarchist
Cookbook.”

He told KARL that he had never heard of the “Anarchist Cookbook™ and KARL told him
that he could give him the book on a flash drive.

He doesn’t remember when this conversation occurred or when KARL gave him the flash
drive.

He looked at the flash drive and it contained a copy of the “Anarchist Cookbook™ along
with a copy of another book that was sirnilar to the * Anarchist Cookbook.”

He looked at the cookbook and remembers seeing in the book how to make Molotov
cocktails.

Investigator BARTMANN collected the Lexar flash drive and placed it into evidence at the
Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office located at 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.

On 12/14/13, Investigator JEFFREY HIMES interviewed KARL’s mother, BARBARA
PIERSON. During the interview BARBARA advised him of the following:

After a meeting attended by her, KARL and Mr. MURPHY on September 3, 2013 at
Arapahoe High School, KARL became very angry at Mr. MURPHY.

In the parking lot outside of Arapahoe High School, KARL was saying that he was going
to kill Mr, Murphy.

The reason for the meeting was for Mr. MURPHY to tell KARL that he was no longer
the debate team captain. :

In the middle of September, the principal told her that KARL could no longer be on the
debate team.

The principal clarified that KARL was allowed to go to debate team tournaments and
participate in the tournaments but could not participate in other debate team activities.

He was suspended for a day in March or April of 2013 for going off on a teacher. ‘

On 12/16/13, Investigator BRUCE 1SAACSON and Criminalist ANDREA STEPHEN attended
the autopsy on KARL. The autopsy was conducted by Dr. MICHAEL DOBERSON. The
following information was obtained from the autopsy:

He was dressed in a grey hooded sweatshirt for “*West Point™ and a red t-shirt with
“CCCP".

He had on grey cargo pants and black shoes and socks.
Also on the body was a black nylon waist belt that contained 21 live shotgun shetls.

Another Nylon belt was on his waist and it contained a flash light and a machete,
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Across his right shoulder to his left side was a black nylon bandolier containing 20 live
shotgun shells.

On his left forearm/wrist hand written in black ink the following was written:

Also on the left forearm/wrist were the words " Alea iacta est™

A Wikipedia search reveled that “Alea iacta est” translates to “‘the die has been cast” and
this phrase is known in Italy, “to mean that events have passed a point of no return, that
something inevitably will happen.”

Dr. DOBERSON confirmed that cause of death was a self-inflicted shot guﬁ wound to
the head.

Upon further review we discovered that || . -»d Bl corresponds to [l
Bl :nd room numbers at Arapahoe High School. When looking at a map of rooms at
Arapahoe High School and following the order of the rooms listed on KARI's arm there was a
direct path to each room with no back tracking. At this time it appears that KARL had a planned
route through Arapahoe High School targeting the specific rooms listed. 1t appears that KARL
started in [JJ] Il which was the ] room listed on his arm,

1 was advised that Investigator MARY LOU GWALTNEY was asked to obtain records from the
school in regards to students and staff who attend the school along with the records on KARL and
TRACY MURPHY. She spoke with Littleton Public School District school security representative,
CATHERINE “BECKY™ NILES, who relayed that a search warrant would be needed to obtain any
records from Arapahoe High School. CATHERINE NILES further rclayed to Investigator
GWALTNEY that the schools records are stored on a server located at the Littleton Public School

District office, located at:

5776 S. Crocker St,
City of Littleton, Arapahoe County Colorado

I am aware that the school maintains records on students and faculty; including, but not limited to,
attendance and discipline.

I am aware that Arapahoe High School has cameras that have recording capabilities that are located
throughout school. Arapahoe County Sheriffs Office has been able to get some of the video
surveillance from Arapahoe High School during the time of the incident. I spoke to Investigator
SHEETS who advised that he spoke to a student, ||| | JJEN B »o hzd seen KARL
before 2nd period leaving the student parking lot in his car. [ advised that it was
during 5* period when the school went into lockdown and gunshots were heard. Arapahoe
Counly Sheriff's Office (ACSO) is requesting video surveillance from all cameras in Arapahoe High
School on 12/13/13. ACSO Investigator MARY LOU GWALTNEY spoke with Littleton Public
School District school security representative, CATHERINE “BECKY™ NILES, who relayed that
the requested information/data is stored on a three servers, located inside Arapahoe High School at:

2201. E. Dry Creek Rd.
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City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado.

On 12/18/13, I dropped off a Samsung Laptop s/n: HY2ZN98FC9C6TSMT, Nexus Tablet s/n:
D20KBC283277 Toshiba External Hard Drive s/n: S2A6YETKFNG9, Sony 16GB USB Drive, 4
USB drives, Deil Inspiron 530 computer tower s/n: 97MBPH! and Black Samsung Cellphone to the
Rocky Mountain Regional Computer Forensic Laboratory (RMRCFL). RMRCFL wiil process all
the items according to search warrants that were obtained on 12/17/13.

On 12/19/13, Investigator CHRIS DULMAGE spoke to [ ]I I v 1o is a friendof
KARL’s and a member of the Arapahoe High School Debate Team. During the Interview,
I <t [nvestigator DULMAGE know that he thought that there were some unusual
posts on KARL’s Facebook page. [ advised they were unusual because they seemed
violent in nature and not what KARL would normally post. Investigator DULMAGE looked at
KARL's page and saw that he had posted YouTube videos. |JJJJJEB stated that he was
unaware of what type of music KARL normally listened to.

On 12/20/13, Investigator DULMAGE spoke to KARL’s [ I and friend, T

I 2dvised Investigator DULMAGE that KARL was on Facebook and is one of
his friends on Facebook. Investigator DULMAGE asked |JJJJll if he had seen any unusual posts on
KARL’s Facebook account. [JJJJll stated that he did not see any unusual posts. [ e
Investigator DULMAGE look at KARL's Facebook page through [l Facebook account.
Investigator DULMAGE noted that the URL for KARL’s Facebook page was
httn://www.facebook.com/karlisboss?fref=ts. Investigator DULMAGE looked at KARL's page
on 12/11/13 and noted that KARL had posted a Suicidal Tendencies YouTube video for the song
“Institutionalized.” KARL cominented cn this post saying “IT’s a suicidal type of day.” He also
noted that on 12/12/13 KARL posted a KMFDM YouTube video for the song “WWWIIL” [
stated that he was unaware of what type of music that KARL normally listened to.

My training and experience I know that on Facebook you can send private messages to other users.
These private messages can only be seen by the user that sent it and the user that received it. 1 also
know that Facebook maintains these messages along with subscriber information and wall posts. At
this time all his friends are denying that they knew anything about KARL's plan. However the
Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office has received tips that some of KARL's friends were aware of the
plan. We received a tip from B . B B kncw who the shooter was before
anyone else and believed that [ was involved. Also received a tip from a concerned parent that did
not want information disclosed that friends of his son are saying that [JJJJJJll knew about the
shooting. Also received information || N N NNENE I tbat stated on 12/12/13 that

there was going to be a shooting at the school on 12/13/13. was interviewed and denied
that ] had any knowledge that KARL was going to shoot up the school. :

On 12/20/13, I went to RMRCFL and spoke to Forensic Examiner JIM STEVENS, JIM was tasked
with examining the Black Samsung Cellphone. This Black Samsung cellphone was the phone that

was found in KARL’s pocket. JIM advised that he is still processing the phone but he could tel] me
that he has seen the following:

The number for the phone was [ NEENEGN

He has the totai of 44 contacts in his phone to include a phone number for Mr. MURPHY.
The last incoming call was on 12/12/13 from his Dad.

The last outgoing call was on 12/11/13 to his Dad.

Page 9 of 10

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO_0000031



CR# AC]3-44545

There s a piclure of a shotgun and a machete on his phone.

1 asked JIM if he saw the number [l in the phone’s contact list (This is the number that I
was given as KARL’s cellphone number). JIM advised that it was in the contact list and the number
showed to be his Mother’s home phone.

On 12/23/13, 1did a computer search and learned that BB beclongs to Verizon Wireless. 1
called Verizon Wireless and verified that the number did belong to them. 1then sent a preservation
tetter to Verizon requesting that they maintain all records for the numberd

It is with my training and experience that | know that Verizon Wireless maintains certain records
of their subscribers, such as subscriber information, call records and cell tower usage.

! also again verified that the [INNNNBI is a Century Link phone number. This number is for
the home phone where KARL resides with his mother. It is unknown at this time if KARL made
any phone calls from this phone prior to going to Arapahoe High School on 12/13/13. With my
training and experience I know that Century Link also maintains certain records of their
subscribers, such as subscriber information, call records.

On 12/23/13, at approximately 0948 hours, I called the Douglas County Library District and spoke 1o
the library director, JAMIE LARUE. I advised JAMIE that we were interested in finding out what
books KARL had checked out from the library. JAMIE advised that due to the Patron Confidentiality
Law he would be unable to provide any of that information without a warrant. JAMIE advised that the
library does keep these records and that if | obtained a search warrant I could serve the warrant to him
at:

Douglas County Libraries

100 S. Wilcox St.
Castle Rock, CO 80104

Based upon the aforementioned information, I request the court issue a court order for the listed
records.

. JAN 14 2014
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this day of

Judge, District Court

A.D. 2013.
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STATE OF COLORADO ) IN THE __ Arapshoe___ COURT
}ss.
County of ARAPAHOE ) __18th__ JUDICIAL DISTRICT

SEARCH AND SE1ZURE WARRANT

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF COLORADO:

TO:  Any officer authorized by law to execute a search warrant in the County wherein the property is

located.
Investipator Kim D. Johuston, having this date filed an Affidavit for Scarch and Seizure Wamrant in

conformity with the provisions of Colorado Rules of Criminal Procedure 41(b) and (c) for the following
described property to-wit:

Any firearms

Ammunition cartridges both fired and unfired

Documentation showing ownership of the residence and who lives at the residence.
Documentation showing gun ownership or purchasing of gun or ammo.

Any items used to construct a Molotov cocktail to include gas, bottles and rags.

Any computers, cellphone, electronic storage devices or tablets.

Any documentation either written or electronically stored conveying or expressing ill will
between persons associated with Arapahoe High School.

s Record of home condition by means of crime scene processing to include, photographing,
measuring and audiofvisual recording.

Believed to be situated at the place known as:

2001 Beige Toyota Corolla

Which is being held at the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office, 13101 E. Broncos Parkway,
Centennial, Colorado 80112.

Upon one or more grounds as set forth in Rule 41 (b), Colorado Rules of Criminal Procedure, namely:
e s designed or intended for use or which is or has been used as a means of commitling &
criminal offense or the possession of which is itlegal;

e Would be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution,

The names of persons whose affidavits have been taken in support hereof are:
Page 1 of 2
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STATE OF COLORALDO ) IN THE ___Arapahoe____ COURT
) ss.
County of ARAPAHOE ) _18th__ JUDICIAL DISTRICT

SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF COLORADO:

TO:  Any officer authorized by law 1o execute a search warrant in the County wherein the property is
located.

Investigator Kim D. Johnston, having this date filed an Affidavit for Search and Seizure Warrant in
conformity with the provisions of Colorado Rules of Criminal Procedure 41(b} and (c) for the following
described property to-wit:

Any firearms

Ammunition cartridges both fired and unfired

Documentation showing ownership of the vehicle.

Documentation showing gun ownership or purchasing of gun or ammo.

Any items used to construct a Molotov cocktail to include gas, bottles and rags.

Any computers, celliphone, electronic storage devices or tablets,

Any documentation either written or electronically stored conveying or expressing ill will
between persons associated with Arapahoe High School.

Belicved to be situated at the place known as:

2001 Beige ‘I‘oiola Corolla

Which is being held at the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office, 13101 E. Broncos Parkway,
Centennial, Colorado 80112.

Upon one or more grounds as set forth in Rule 41 (b), Colorado Rules of Criminal Procedure, namely:
o Is designed or intended for use or which is or has been used as a means of committing a
criminal offense or the possession of which is illegal;
s Woukl be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution.

The names of persons whose affidavits have been taken in support hereof are:

Investigator Kim D. Johnston
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CT13+~44545 Search and Seizure Affidavit

And as | am satisfied that grounds for the application exist, or that there is probable cause to believe that
they exist, and that property is located on the person/place/vehicle, above described, YOU ARE HEREBY
COMMANDED to search forthwith the person/place/vehicle above described for the property described and

to seize the property described above at any time, day or night, and to make retumn of this Warrant to
w within fourteen (14) days of the date hereof, and to deliver to the person
from whom the property is takeg, 2 copy of this Warrant together with a receipt for the property taken; and to

deliver to ﬂu@dzﬁ-u &QP/LZ_ 8 written inventory of the property with the retum of this

Warrant. i
gpq Lew i3, 2013
Dated on Q,gg l 5 , 2013, at Arapahoe County, Colorado

tzfu -M"/M"\
p Y FUEY 4
Sosbid tngif fittaes £t U

Judge
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AC04-36889 Search and Seizure Affidavit

DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SE[ZURE WARRANT

I, Kim D. Johnston, being of lawful age and having been first sworn upon oath, state that I am a
Peace Officer with the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office, and that I have probable cause to believe
that there is located at the place known as:

2001 Beige Toyota Corolla

Which is being held at the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office, 13101 E. Broncos Parkway,
Centennial, Colorado 80112.

PROPERTY:

Any firearms

Ammunition cartridges both fired and unfired

Documentation showing ownership of the vehicle.

Documentation showing gun ownership or purchasing of gun or ammo.

Any items used to construct a Molotov cocktail to include gas, bottles and rags.

Any computers, cellphone, electronic storage devices or tablets.

Any documentation ¢ither written or electronically stored conveying or expressing ifl will
between persons associated with Arapahoe High School.

which property has been used to commit a crime or is illegal 1o possess and/or would be material
evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution. My reasons for this belief are stated below.

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1233 hours, the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office received an active
shooter call at Arapahoe High School located at:

2201 E Dry Creek Rd,

City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado

I was asked to respond to the scene and work on a search warrant for the shooter’s house. [ was
advised that the shooter was identified as:
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PIERSON, KARL HALVERSON

I was advised that KARL lives at his mom’s house located at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1605 hours, I called and spoke to ATF agent STEVE BEGGS.
Agent BEGGS advised me of the following:

Sgt. RICH ANSELMI asked him to respond to KARL's house which is located at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado

He contacted KARL’s mother , BARBARA PIERSON, on her cell phone.

He identified himself to BARBARA and asked her if she lived at | NN
She stated that she did and then asked him if her son was the shooter.

He told her that he was just asked to go to her house.

She advised that she is currently in Minnesota with her mom.

She advised that no one should be at the house.

She and her two children, KARL and [l arc the only people that live in the
house.

She advised him that there were no guns or explosives in the house.

After talking to BARBARA the ATF agents and Douglas county Deputies forced entry
into the house at approximately 1443 hours,

There was a strong odor of gascline coming from the house.
No one was found in the house.

In an upstairs bedroom, Agent BEGGS and the other Officers observed laying on the
floor several live shotgun rounds, a box of shotgun rounds and a wrapper that says
“Savape Arms."”
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In the garage they saw a red two gallon gas can.
Also in the ga.ragﬁ they saw several rags lying on top of the garbage can.

They then sealed the house at 1450 and are currently watching the house till a search
warranl is obtained.

[ spoke to Detective KEVIN BECHERT, from Douglas County Sheriff’s Office who was at the
house at I De:cctive BECHERT gave me the following description of the
house located at

Single family, framed two story structure
2 car atiached garage facing West

1 was advised that Investigator JOHN BARTMANN spoke to a wimess who was identified as:

MURPHY, TRACY GENE

TRACY advised Investigator BARTMANN of the following:

He was in the library eating lunch when he heard two loud bangs coming from the
library.

He thought they were gunshots and got up lo investigate.
The shooter came into the library and yelled “Where’s Murphy?”
He saw that the shooter was carrying what looked like a shotgun.
He recognized the shooter as KARL PIERSON.
He then turned around and ran.
KARL fired on shot at him and just missed his head,
He ran from the library to get away.
Deputy BARTMANN asked TRACY what his relationship was with KARL and he advised him

of the following:

CT13-44545 Page 3 of 6
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He is the speech and debate coach.

KARL was kicked off the team earlier in the year for bullying.
KARL has a bad temper and he was scared of KARL.

He has advised the school of his fears of KARL.

[ then spoke to Sgt. JOHN SHERRILL who was inside the library and he advised me of the
following:

The shooter was found deceased in the library from a self-inflicted gunshot wound.
He had a 12 gauge shotgun with a black pistol grip.

He had a bandolier around his waist with approximately 10 shoigun shells in it.
There were also a couple of boxes of 12 gauge shotgun shells laying by his body.
There was a Molotov cocktail that was thrown on the north wall of the library.

I spoke to Sgt. RICH ANSEMLI who is the bomb squad commander and he informed me that
the bomb squad searched the shooter and they did locate Molotov cocktails. ! then spoke to
Investigator CRAIG CLARK, who is the Bomb Tech that searched the shooter and the library.
He advised that they located three Molotov cocktails. One was by the shooter’s head and it was
a green glass bottle with a white wick. He described the wick as a rolled up heavy napkin.
Another botile was found on a library sheif close to where the shooter’s body was located. This
cockuail did not have a wick in it. The third Molotov cocktail was broken and it appeared that it
was thrown at the north library wall.

Investigator MICHAEL GARNSEY spoke to KARL’s father, MARK PIERSON, and [
ﬁ KARL advised him that he is shocked that his son would do something
tike this. MARK advised that KARL has a laptop computer, tablet and a celiphone. He is
unsure where any of these items are currently located. [ advised that KARL drives a
vehicle that is registered to [JJf mother. A computer search was conducted and the vehicle was
identified as the following:

2001 Beige Toyota Corolla
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This vehicle was located in the Arapahoe High School parking lot. The vehicle will be sealed
and towed to the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office located 1310} E. Broncos Pkwy. E. Broncos
Pkwy.

[ again spoke to Investigator CLARK and he advised that they did search the vehicle and located
a four pack box that holds bottles in the front seat. There was one bottle sti}l in the pack and it
matched the botties that were found in the library.

[nvestigator TIM EVANS spoke to a witness, [} Il +ho was in the library when the
shooting occurred, [JJlj advised that he heard two shots coming from the hallway. He
immediately hid under the table. He heard someone yell twice “Where's Murphy.” He heard at
least three more shots and the sound of someone reioading. He stayed under the table until
police came and got him.

[ was advised that a student was shot in the hallway before KARL entered the library. The
student was identified as:

DAVIS, CLAIRE

CLAIRE was witnessed running down the hall when two shots rang out. CLAIRE was then seen
collapsing to the ground, CLAIRE was shot in the head and was later transported to the hospital.

Investigator RICK SHEETS and Investigator TIM ROTTER spoke to CAMERON RUST and
CHRISTINA KOLK who are security guards with Arapahoe High School. They advised that 6
weeks ago, they observed KARL in the cafeteria on a laptop computer looking at guns and mass
shootings. CHRISTINA asked him what he was doing and he stated that he was looking guns.

Investigator ED LONG spoke a student identified as:

I ocviscd Investigator LONG of the following:
She is a friend with KARL'S,

On Tuesday or [ast Thursday KARL showed her a picture of a shotgun that he had on his
computer. She described his computer as a black computer with stickers on it.

At the same time that he showed her and others the photos of the shotgun, he also showed photos
that he had of the Newtown shooting.

His attitude towards the photos of the Newtown shooting was one of them “being funny in a
crude way."”
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She tald ihar he tad “problema™ and woutd mik ohout being depresazd,  He would somel lnes
wahibit bizarre bahavior and say bizare things ke svidenaad by Siy shiowing photas of the
Newlown shooting.

He waa removed from 1ha Debate Tanm by TRACY MURPHY the 17 or 1™ wixk of schoul 88 he
Tad “shown bay decision™ mpking. This was probubly tw reson wisy ke Wrgeicd MURPHY,

Investigator KRISTIN McCAULEY also inerviewed several other xiudenis who meniloned tha
RARL was showing pletures on hiy phons o hia slotgea,

| HAVE READ the [oregoing wiatement, and v mallars sisied thertin s Lrue 10 the bt of my
knowledge s betier, -—
X '@; i
e
. ‘ )

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this 4 dayof 424 ADLI013.

e Komsihbin

f&“j;ﬂ
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STATE OF COLORADO ) IN THE ___ Arapahoe___ COURT
) ss.

County of ARAPAHOE ) __18th__ JUDICIAL DISTRICT

SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF COLORADO:

TO:  Any officer authorized by law to execute 8 search warrant in the County wherein the property is
located.

Investipator Kim D. Jobaston, having this date filed an Affidavit for Search and Seizure Warrant in
conformity with the provisions of Colorado Rules of Criminal Procedure 41(b) and (c) for the following
described property to-wit:

Any firearms

Ammunition cartridges both fired and unfired

Documentation showing ownership of the residence and who lives at the residence.
Documentation showing gun ownership or purchasing of gun or ammeo.

Any items used to construct a Molotov cocktail to include gas, bottles and rags.

Any computers, cellphone, electronic storege devices or tablets,

Any documentation either written or electronically stored conveying or expressing ill will
between persons associated with Arapahoe High School.

o Record of home condition by means of crime scene processing o include, photographing,
measuring and audio/visual recording.

Believed to be situated at the place known as:

Unincorporated Dougias County, Colorado

Single family, framed two story structure
2 car attached gara
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT

I, Kim D. Johnston, being of lawful age and having been first swomn upon oath, state that | am a
Peace QOfficer with the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office, and that | have probable cause to believe
that there is located at the place known as:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado

Single family, framed two story structure
2 car atiached garage facing West

PROPERTY:

Any firearms

Ammunition cartridges both fired and unfired

Documentation showing ownership of the residence and who lives at the residence.
Documentation showing gun ownership or purchasing of gun or ammo.

Any items used to construct a Molotov cocktail to include gas, bottles and rags.

Any compulers, cellphone, electronic storage devices or tablets.

Any documentation either written or electronically stored conveying or expressing ill will
between persons associated with Arapahoe High School.

e Record of home condition by means of crime scene processing to include, photographing,
measuring and audio/visual recording.

which property has been used to commit a crime or is illegal to possess and/or would be material
evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution. My reasons for this belief are stated below.

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1233 hours, the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office received an active
shooter call at Arapahoe High School located at:

2201 E Dry Creek Rd,
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado

CT13-44545 Page 1 of 6
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[ was asked to respond to the scene and work on a search warrant for the shooter’s house. 1 was
advised that the shooter was identified as:

PIERSON, KARL HALVERSON

I was advised that KARL lives at his mom’s house located at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1605 hours, I calied and spoke to ATF agent STEVE BEGGS.
Agent BEGGS advised me of the following:

Sgt. RICH ANSELMI asked him to respond to KARL's house which is focated at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado

He contacted KARL’s mother , BARBARA PIERSON, on her cell phone.

He identified himself to BARBARA and asked her if she tived at | NNEEEEEENGERE
She stated that she did and then asked him if her son was the shooter,

He told her that he was just asked to go to her house.

She advised that she is currently in Minnesota with her mom.

She advised that no one should be at the house.

She and her two children, KARL and ]l 2= the only people that live in the
house.

She advised him that there were no guns or explosives in the house.

After talking to BARBARA the ATF agents and Douglas county Deputies forced entry
into the house at approximately 1445 hours.

There was a strong odor of gasoline coming from the house.

No one was found in the house,

CT13.44545 Page 2of 6
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In an upstairs bedroom, Agent BEGGS and the other Officers observed laying on the
floor several live shotgun rounds, a box of shotgun rounds and a wrapper that says
“Savage Arms.”

In the garage they saw a red two gallon gas can.

Also in the garage they saw several rags lying on top of the garbage can.

They then sealed the house at 1450 and are currently watching the house till a search
warrant is obtained.

[ spoke to Detective KEVIN BECHERT, from Douglas County Sheriff's Office who was at the

house at Detective BECHERT gave me the following description of the
house located at

Single family, framed twa story structure
2 car attached garage facing West

I was advised that Investigator JOHN BARTMANN spoke to a witness who was identified as:

MURPHY, TRACY GENE
I

TRACY advised Investigator BARTMANN of the following:

He was in the library eating lunch when he heard two loud bangs coming from the
library.

He thought they were gunshots and got up to investigate.

The shooter came into the library and yelled “Where's Murphy?”
He saw that the shooter was carrying what looked like a shotgun.
He recognized the shooter s KARL PIERSON.

He then tumed around and ran,

KARL fired on shot at him and just missed his head.

He ran from the library 1o get away.
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Deputy BARTMANN asked TRACY what his relationship was with KARL and he advised him
of the [ollowing:

He is the speech and debate coach.

KARL was kicked off the team earlier in the year for bullying.
KARL has a bad temper and he was scared of KARL.

He has advised the school of his fears of KARL.

[ then spoke to Sgt. JOHN SHERRILL who was inside the library and he advised me of the
following:

The shooter was found deceased in the library from a self-inflicted gunshot wound.
He had a 12 gauge shotgun with a black pistol grip.

He had a bandolier around his waist with approximately 10 shotgun shells in it.
There were also & couple of boxes of 12 gauge shotgun sheils laying by his body.
There was a Molotov cocktail that was thrown on the north wall of the library.

1 spake to Sgt. RICH ANSEMLI who is the bomb squad commander and he informed me that
the bomb squad searched the shooter and they did locate Molotov cocktails, I then spoke to
Investigator CRAIG CLARK, who is the Bomb Tech that searched the shooter and the library.
He advised that they located three Molotov cocktails. One was by the shooter’s head and it was
a green glass bottle with a white wick. He described the wick as a rolled up heavy napkin.
Another bottle was found on a library shelf close to where the shooter’s body was located. This
cocktail did not have a wick in it. The third Molotov cocktail was broken and it appeared that it
was thrown at the north library wall. '

Investigator MICHAEL GARNSEY spoke to KARL's father, MARK PIERSON, and [}
i KARL advised him that he is shocked that his son would do something
like this. MARK advised that KARL has a faptop computer, tablet and a cellphone. He is
unsure where any of these items are currently located. h advised that KARL drives a
vehicle that is registered to ] mother, A computer search was conducted and the vehicle was
identified as the following:

2001 Beige Toyota Corolla
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This vehicle was located in the Arapahoe High School parking lot. The vehicle will be sealed
and towed to the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office located 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy. E. Broncos
Pkwy.

! again spoke 1o Investigator CLARK and he advised that they did search the vehicle and located
a four pack box that holds bottles in the front seat. There was one bottle still in the pack and it
matched the bottles that were found in the library.

Investigator TIM EVANS spoke to a witness, ]} Il who was in the library when the
shooting occurred. [l edvised that he heard two shots coming from the hallway. He
immediately hid under the table. He heard someone yell twice “Where’s Murphy.” He heard at
least three more shots and the sound of someone reloading. He stayed under the table until
police came and got him.

I was advised that a student was shot in the hallway before KARL entered the library. The
student was identified as:

DAYVIS, CLAIRE

CLAIRE was witnessed running down the hall when two shots rang out. CLAIRE was then seen
collapsing to the ground. CLAIRE was shot in the head and was later transported to the hospital.

Investigator RICK SHEETS and Investigator TIM ROTTER spoke to CAMERON RUST and
CHRISTINA KOLK who are security guards with Arapahoe High School. They advised that 6
weeks ago, they observed KARL in the cafeteria on a laptop computer looking at guns and mass
shootings. CHRISTINA asked him what he was doing and he stated that he was looking guns.

Investigator ED LONG spoke a student identified as:

B - viscd [nvestigator LONG of the foltowing:
She is a friend with KARL'S.

On Tuesday or last Thursday KARL showed her a picture of a shotgun that he had on his
computes. She described his computer as & black computer with stickers on it,

At the same time that he showed fier and others the photos of the shotgun, he also showed photos
that he had of the Newtown shooting.
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His;thnd-mmu photar of the Newwowa shoting was oas of than “belng funay In a
srude way."

She 18ic Wi he had “problems™ snd would tath nbout being depretsad, He would somwtiney
exhibit bizarre behavior sad @y bizarre things as evidenced by his showing shotos of the
Newtown shooting.

He was removed from Uw Debwie Team by TRACY MURPTIY the | or 2™ werk of school as he
had “shown bad decision™ mehing. This was probably Gw rcason why he iemgeled MURPHY.

Invesiigaior KRISTIN McCAULEY olso interviewed scveral oiker trudents who menrloped thay
KARL was showing picrures on his phone of his shotgun.

| HAVE READ the fovegoing susternent, snd the moliery siuled therein am true 0 the bet of oy
knowledpe and beliel,

SUBSCRINED AND SWORN TO before ma this A3 Yoy of (Do A D, 200,
ludge, qut')mny

i peeprdes anee dinteds pavidin g frokda,,
Brdee o Hio Lacirs”
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STATE OF COLORADO ) INTHE ____Arapahoe  COURT
} 85,
County of ARAPAHOE ) __18th _ JUDICIAL DISTRICT

SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF COLORAD(:

TO:  Any officer authorized by faw to execute a search warrant in the County wherein the property is
located.

Investigator Kim D. Johaston, having this date filed an Affidavit for Search and Seizure Warrant in
conformity with the provisions of Celorade Rules of Criminal Procedure 41(h) and {c} for the following
described property to-wit:

* Documentation showing Internet Service Provider (ISP) information or other Internet
related infermation to include but not limited to: ISP hills, credit card statements, hard
copies of e-mail showing “TO/FROM” information, notes of user names, email
addresses, website information, internet chat logs, opened e-mail that is stored on the
computer hard drive or on other computer storage media, user profile information,
Internet history files. or documents that contain general Internet information and
addresses, Internet “Buddy™ lists, image files, photos, records, audio files, faxes, letters,
and address books and any evidence that contain information related to Arapahoe High
School or other school shootings or massacres.

* Any documentation, records, books, pamphlets, or computer files containing information
concerning bomb making materials, explosives, firearms, or the purchase, acquisition or
sale thereot.

e Any and all writings, drawings, photographs or video of individuals engaged in violent or
stimulated violent acts or possessing bombs, firearms or ammunition.

s Any maps, schedules or drawings pertaining to Arapahoe High School or other school
shootings or massacres.

¢ Records, computer files, passwords or data indicating ownership or possession and usage
of the computer.

e Any and all correspondence, electronic mail (e-mail), including letters, notes,
memorandum, or other communications in written or oral form, stored on the computer
syster(s) seized. These materials could be attached to or contained within the e-mail or
within the audit files of e-mail programs, and/or possibly stored in the form of data, files,
documents, graphics. or fragments or partially deleted fragments of the same, or other
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CT13-44542 Search and Seizure Affidavic

magnetically stored format, stored on floppy disks, hard disk drives, magnetic tapes, or
other media capable of storing information in either a magnetic or optical form.

* Any connection data or logs related to any peripheral connections to include but not
limited to flash drives, USB devices, tablet. cell phones or external hard drives.

Believed to be situated at the place known as:

Arapahoe County Sheriffs Office

Evidence Section

13101 E. Broncos Parkway

Centennial, CO 80112

Toshiba External Hard Dirive Tag #: 0064154

Upon one or more grounds as set forth in Rule 41 (b), Colorado Rules of Criminal Procedure, namely:

s s designed or intended for use or which is or has been used as a means of committing a
criminal offense or the possession of which is illegal;
s Would be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution.

The names of persons whose affidavits have been taken in support hereof are:

Investigator Kim D. Johnston
And as I am satisfied that grounds for the application exist, or that there is probable cause to believe that
they exist, and that property is located on the person/place/vehicle, above described, YOU ARE HEREBY

COMMANDED to search forthwith the person/place/vehicte above described for the property described and
to seize the propert) described above at any time, day or night, and to make return of this Warrant to

7 Wy paipt, sl within fourteen (14) days of the date hereof, and to deliver to the person
from whom the pmperty 15 taken 3 cnp} of this Warrant together with a receipt for the property taken; and to
deliver to (4 ./ ; ; S a written inventory of the property with the retum of this
Warrant,

Dated on BeC 17 2013 , 2013, at Arapahoe County, Colorado

f}ﬁ(’?“igf _/u—*':_ 4 A f"JlA /

Judge

. % 7 . e’ F 4 .
LT G ST I R e e .
v y S e A A
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-445845

I, Investigator Kim D. Johnston, being of fawful age and having been first sworn upon oath, state that
I am a Peace Officer with the Arapahoe County Sheriff’s Office, and that T have probable cause to
believe that there is located at the place known as:

Arapahoe County Sheritf’s Office
Evidence Section

13101 E. Broncos Parkway
Centennial, CO 80112

The following property:

e Toshiba External Hard Drive Tag #: 0064154
which was seized from the suspect’s, KARL PIERSON's, house on December 13, 2013,
The tollowing property would be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution.
PROPERTY:

» Documentation showing Internet Service Provider (ISP) information or other
Internet related information to include but not limited to: ISP bills. credit card
statements, hard copies of e-mail showing “TO/FROM™ information, notes of user
names, ematl addresses, website information, internet chat logs, opened e-mail
that is stored on the computer hard drive or on other computer storage media, user
profile information, Internet history files, or documents that contain general
Internet information and addresses, Internet “Buddy” lists. image files, photos,
records, audio files, taxes, letters, and address books and any evidence that
contain information related to Arapahoe High School or other school shootings or
MAassacres.

*  Any documentation, records, books, pamphlets, or computer files containing
information concerning bomb making matenals, ¢xplosives, firearms, or the
purchase, acquisition or sale thereof.

e Any and all writings. drawings, photographs or video of individuals engaged in
violent or simuiated violent acts or possessing bombs, firearms or ammunition.

e Any maps, schedules or drawings pertaining to Arapahoe High School or other
school shootings or massacres.

» Records, computer files, passwords or data indicating ownership or possession
and usage of the computer.

» Any and all correspondence, electronic mail (e-mail), including letters, notes.
mermorandum, or other comrrunicatuons in written or oral form, stored on the
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

computer system(s) seized. These materials could be attached to or contained
within the e-mail or within the audit {iles of ¢-mail programs, and/or possibly
stored in the form of data, files, documents, graphics, or fragments or partially
deleted fragments of the same, or other magnetically stored format, stored on
floppy disks, hard disk drives, magnetic tapes, or other media capable of storing
information in either a magnetic or optical form.

» Any conncction data or logs refated to any peripheral connections to include but
not limited to flash drives, USB devices, tablet, cell phones or external hard
drives.

My reasons for this belief are stated below:

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1233 hours, the Arapahoe County Sheniff’s Office received
an active shooter call at Arapahoe High School located at:

2201 E Dry Creck Rd,
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado

I was asked to respond to the scenc and work on a search warrant for the shooter’s house.
I was advised that the shooter was identitied as:

PIERSON, KARL HALVERSON

1 was advised that KARL Hives at his mom’s house located at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorade

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1605 hours, [ called and spoke to ATF agent STEVE
BEGGS. Agent BEGGS advised me of the following:

Sgt. RICH ANSELMI asked him to respond 10 KARL’s house which is located at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado
He contacted KARL s mother. BARBARA PIERSON, on her cell phone.

He identified himself to BARBARA and asked her if she lived at ||| D
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC3-44545

She stated that she did and then asked him if her son was the shooter.
He teld her that he was just asked to go (o her house.

She advised that she is currently in Minnesota with her mom.

She advised that no one should be at the house.

She and her two children. KARL and | 2-¢ the only people that live in
the house.

She advised him that there were no guns or explosives in the house.

After talking to BARBARA the ATF agents and Douglas county Deputies forced
entry into the house at approximately 1445 hours.

There was a strong odor of gasoline coming trom the house.

No one was found in the house.

in an upstairs bedroom. Agent BEGGS and the other Ofticers observed laying on
the floor several live shotgun rounds. a box of shetgun rounds and a wrapper that
savs “Savage Arms.”

In the garage they saw a red two gallon gas can.

Also in the garage they saw several rags lying on top of the garbage can.

They then scaled the house at 1450 and are currently watching the house tll 4
search warrant is obtained.

I spoke to Detective KEVIN BECHERT, from Douglas County Sheritf™s Office who was
at the house at || Detcctive BECHERT gave me the following
description of the house located at || | NEGTcTczcNNEGNG

Single family, framed two story structure
2 car attached garage facing West
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number ACI3-44543

I was advised that [nvestigator JOHN BARTMANN spoke to a witness who was
identified as:

MURPHY, TRACY GENE

I
TRACY advised Investigator BARTMANN of the following:

He was in the library eating lunch when he heard {wo loud bangs coming trom the
library.

He thought they were gunshots and got up to investigate,

The shooter came into the library and yelled “Where's Murphy?”
He saw that the shooter was carrying what looked like a shotgun.
tHe recognized the shooter as KARL PIERSON.

He then turned around and ran.

KARL fired on shot at him and just missed his head.

He ran from the library to get away.

Deputy BARTMANN asked TRACY what his refationship was with KARL and he
advised him of the following:

He is the speech and debate coach.

KARL was kicked off the team earlier in the year for bullying.
KARL has a bad temper and he was scared of KARL.

He has advised the school of his fears of KARIL.,

| then spoke to Sgt. JOHN SHERRILL who was inside the library and he advised me of
the following:

The shooter was found deccased in the library from a self-inflicted gunshot
wound.

He had a 12 gauge shotgun with a black pistol grip.
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

He had a bandolier around his waist with approximately 10 shotgun shells in it
There were also a couple of boxes of 12 gauge shotgun shells lying by his body,
There was a Molotov cocktail that was thrown on the north walt of the library,

1 spoke to Sgt. RICH ANSEMLI who is the bomb squad comnander and he informed me
that the bomb squad searched the shooter and they did locate Molotov cockrails. | then
spoke 1o Investigator CRAIG C1LARK. who is the Bomb Tech that searched the shooter
and the library. He advised that they located three Molotov cocktails. One was by the
shooter's head and it was a green glass bottle with a white wick. He described the wick
as a rolled up heavy napkin.  Another bottle was found on a library shelf close to where
the shooter’s budy was located. This cocktail did not have a wick in it. The third Molotov
cocktail was broken and 1t appeared that it was thrown at the north library wall,

fnvestigator MICHAEL GARNSEY spoke to KARL's tather. MARK PIERSON, and
I B B <\ Ri advised him that he is shocked that his son would
do something like this, MARK advised that KARL has a laptop computer, tablet and a
celiphone. He is unsure where any of these items are currently located. |GG
advised that KARL drives a vehicle that is registered to [ mother. A computer search
was conducted and the vehicle was identified as the following:

2001 Beige Tovota Corolla

This vehicle was located in the Arapahoe High School parking fot. The vehicle will be
sealed and towed to the Arapahoe County Sheritts Office located 13101 E. Broncos
Pkwy. E. Broncos Pkwy.

I again spoke to Investigator CLARK and he advised that they did search the vehicle and
focated a four pack box that holds bottles in the front seat. There was une bottle still in
the pack and it matched the bottles that were found in the library.

investigator TIM EVANS spoke to @ witness. | ] W o was in the library
when the shooting cccuired. [l advised that he heard two shots coming from the
hallway. He immediately hid under the table. He heard someone yell twice "Where's
Murphy.” He heard at least three more shots and the sound of someone reloading. He
stayed under the table until police came and got him.
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVYIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number ACI3-44545

I was advised that a student was shot in the hallway before KARL entered the library.
The student was identified as:

DAVIS, CLAIRE

I watched the school surveillance and saw that KARL entered the building on north side
of the school. KARL immediately fired one shot down the hallway. He then turned
toward CLAIRE who was sitting on a bench next to another female, KARIL then shot
towards CLAIRE and then continued walking down the hall towards the library,

I spoke to Tovestigator TIM ROTTER who spoke to the female that was sitting next to

CLAIRE. She was identified as | ] T Shc advised Investigator

ROTTER of the following:

th

She and CLAIRFE were silting on the bench iike they normally do during 57 hour.

The shooter walked in from the outside door he was carrving a shotgun.
He fired on round down the hallway.

CLAIRE then stated “Oh my God KARL what are vou doing.”
KARL then pointed the gun at them and shot CLAIRE,

She doesn’t know how she wasn’t hit because she was sitting closer 10 KARL

than CLAIRE. A s

KARL ¢hd not say a wod’( and continued down the hallway.

She didit recognize KARL untit CLAIRE said his name.
e M g

CLAIRE was transported to Littleton Hospital for a gunshot wound head.

Investigator RICK SHEETS and Investigator TIM ROTTER spoke 1o CAMERON RUST
and CHRISTINA KOLK who are security guards with Arapahoe High School.  They
advised that 6 weeks ago, they observed KARL in the cafeteria on a laptop computer
tooking at guns and mass shootings. CHRISTINA asked him what he was doing and he
stated that hie was looking guns.

Investigator ED LLONG spoke a student identitied as:
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-445458

B ¢ iscd Investigator LONG of the following:
She is a friend with KARL’S,

On Tuesday or last Thursday KARL showed her a picture of a shotgun that he had
on his computer. She described his computer as a black computer with stickers on it.

At the same time that he showed her and others the photos of the shotgun, he also showed
photos that he had of the Newtown shooting.

His attitude towards the photos of the Newtown shooting was one of them “being funny
in a crude way.”

She said that he had “‘problems™ and would talk about being depressed. He would
sometimes exhibit bizarre behavior and say bizarre things as evidenced by his showing
photos of the Newtown shooting.

He was removed from the Debate Team by TRACY MURPHY the 1* or 2™ week of
school as he had “shown bad decision” making. This was probably the reason why he
targeted MURPHY.

Investigator KRISTIN McCAULEY also interviewed several other students who
mentioned that KARL was showing pictures on his phone of his shotgun.

On 12/13/13, at approximately 2224 hours, Investigator MeCAULEY, Investigator BARTMANN,
[nvestigator (I'NEILL, Investigator GARNSEY, Sgt. PETERSON, Criminalist CLOYD and |
excculed a search warrant on KARL PIERSON’s bouse at || NIIEEEEEEEE During the search
we located the following clectronic and storage devices inside a bedroom belonging to KARL:

Samsung Laptop s/n: HY2NOSFCOCOTSMT
Nexus Tablet s/o: D20KBC283277

Toshiba External Hard Drive s/n: 52A6YETKFNGS
Sony 16GB USB Drive

3 loose USB drives

We also located following electronic device in the otfice:
Delt Inspiron 330 computer tower s/n: 97MBPHI

All these items were collected as evidence and placed into evidence at the Arapahoe County Shert(Ts
Office located at:

13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.
Centenntal, €O 80112

While we were at the house we did locate a book hidden inside KARL's bed behind the under

drawers that was titled “Columbine: A True Crime Story”™ written by JEFF KASS. This book
belonged to the Douglas County Library (dewey decimal 373.7888KAS and barcode #
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DISTRICT COURT. ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Numnber AC13-44545

33025020212260). This book was collected at a later date and placed into evidence at the Arapahoe
County Sheriffs Office located at 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.

F'was advised by Criminalist ERINN DOMINGUEZ of the following:
On 12/13/13, she was processing the library at the Arapahoe High School.
She located a Black Samsung Cellphone lying next to KARL's right elbow.
She believes the phone belonged to KARL.

She was advised that the bomb squad had scarched KARL's body and removed alt contents
from his pockets.

She took photos of the phone and placed it into a container,

She did not rernove the battery from the phone to get the serial number in fear of damaging
the content on the phone.

She placed the phone into evidence at the Arapahoe County Sherift's Office located at
13101 E. Broncos Pkwy. E. Broncos Pkwy.

[ spoke to Investigator CRAIG CLARK and he advised me that he did search KARL’s body and that
he did locate a phone in his right pocket. He stated that he then placed the phone next to KARL's
body.

Investigator BARTMANN advised that he was asked to speak to a student identified as I
I ove Investigator BARTMANN a LEXAR 4G flash drive and told him the

following:

He is [} I ~ith KARL and KARL was talking about the “Anarchist
Cookbook.™

He told K ARL that he had never heard of the “Anarchist Cookbook™ and KARL told him
that he could give him the book on a flash drive.

He doesn’t remember when this conversation occurred or when KARL gave him the flash
drive.

He looked at the flash drive and it contained a copv of the “Anarchist Cookbook™ atong
with a copy of another book that was similar to the “Anarchist Cookbook.”

He looked at the cookbook and remembers seeing in the book how to make Molotov
cocktails.

Investigator BARTMANN collected the Lexar flash drive and placed it into evidence at the
Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office located at 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy,
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOQE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

On 12/14/13, Investigator JEFFREY HIMES interviewed KARL’s mom, BARBARA PIERSON.
During the interview BARBARA advised him of the following:

Afler a mecting attended by her, KARL and Mr. MURPHY on September 3, 2013 at
Arapahoe High School, KARL became very angry at Mr. MURPHY.

In the parking ot outside of Arapahoe High School, KARL was saying that he was going
to kill Mr. Murphy.

The reason for the meeting was for Mr. MURPHY to tell KARL that he was no longer
the debate team captain.

In the middle of September, the principal told her that KARL could no longer be on the
debate team.

The principal clarified that KARL was allowed to go to debate team tournaments and
participate in the tournaments but could not participate in other debate team activities.

He was suspended for a day in March of April in 2013 for going off on a teacher.
On 12/16/13, Investigator BRUCE ISAACSON and Criminalist ANDREA STEPHEN.
attended the autopsy on KARL. The autopsy was conducted by Dr. MICHAEL

DOBERSON. The following information was obtained from the autopsy:

He was dressed in a grey hooded sweatshirt for “West Point™ and a red t-shirnt
with "CCCP™.

He had on grey varpo pants and black shoes and socks.

Also on the body was a black nylon waist belt that contained 21 live shotgun
shells.

Another Nvlon belt was on his waist and it contained a 1lash light and a machete.

Across his right shoulder to his left side was a black nylon bandolier containing
20 live shotgun shells.

On his left forearm/wrist hand written in black ink the following was written:

Alsa on the left torearmiwrist were the words “Alea tacta ¢st”
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC)3-443545

A Wikipedia search reveled that “Alea iacta est” ranslates to “the die has been
cast” and this phrase ts known in Ttaly, *to mean that events have passed a point
of no return, that something inevitably will happen.”

Dr. DOBERSON confirmed that cause of death was a self-inflicted shot gun
wound to the head,

Jpon further review we discovered that _ and -corruspondz-
to . B 20 room numbers at Arapahoe High Sehool. When looking at a map of
rooms at Arapahoe High School and following the order of the rooms listed on KARLs
arm there was a direct path to each room with no back tracking. At this time it appears
that KARL had a planncd route through Arapahoe High School targeting the specific
rooms listed. 1t appears that KARL started in [JJ| Il which was the [l room listed
on his arm,

I was advised that Investigator MARY LOU GWALTNEY was asked to obtain records
from the school in regards to students and staft who attend the school along with the records
on KARL and TRACY MURPHY. She spoke with Littleton Public Sehool District school
security representative, CATHERINE “BLECKY™ NILES, who relaved that a search warrant
would be needed to obtain any records from Arapahoe High School. CATHERINE NILES
further relayed to Investigator GWALTNEY that the schools records are stored on a server
located at the Lintleton Public School District office, located at:

5776 S. Crocker St.
City of Littleton, Arapahoe County Colorado

[ am aware that the school maintains records on students and faculty; including, but not
limited to, attendance and discipline.

I am aware that Arapahoe High School has cameras that have recording capabilities that are
located throughout school. Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office has been able 1o get some of
the video surveiltance from Arapahoe High School during the time of the incident. | spoke
10 Investigator SITEETS who advised that he spoke to a student, ||| [ |Gz NG
who had seen KARI before 2nd period leaving the student parking [ot in his car.
B i i:cd that it was during 5t period when the school went into lockdown
and gunshots were heard. Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office (ACSO) is requesting video
surveillance from all cameras in Arapahoe High School on 12/13/13. ACSQ Investigator
MARY LOU GWALTNEY spoke with Littleton Public School District school security
representative, CATHERINE “BECKY” NILES, who relayed that the requesied
information/data is stored on a three servers, located inside Arapahoe High School at:

2201 E. Dry Creek Rd.
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado.
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

[ HAVE READ the foregoing statement, and the matters stated therein are true to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

SURSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this

" P A
L “ - . : [
S s L A jI!; A g

Magistate/Judge, Arapahoe County

naded. ankid 5/ feafdi b B Vs
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STATE OF COLORADQ ) INTHE __ Arapahce __ COURT
) ss.
County of ARAPAHOE ) __18th _ JUDICIAL DISTRICT

SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF COLORADO:

TO:  Any officer authorized by law to execute a search warrant in the County wherein the property is
located.

Investigator Kim D. Johnston, having this date filed an Affidavit for Search and Seizure Warrant in
conformity with the provisions of Colorado Rules of Criminal Procedure 41(b) and {(c) for the following
described property to-wit:

e Documentation showing Internet Service Provider (ISP) information or other Internet
related information to include but not limited to: ISP bills, credit card statements, hard
copies of e-mail showing “TO/FROM” information, notes of user names, email
addresses, website information, internet chat logs, opened e-mail that is stored on the
computer hard drive or on other computer storage media, user profile information,
Internet history files, or documents that contain general Internet information and
addresses, Internet “Buddy” lists, image files, photos, records, audio files, faxes, letters,
and address books and any evidence that contain information related to Arapahoe High
School or other school shootings or massacres.

= Any documentation, records, books, pamphlets, or computer files containing information
concerning bomb making materials, explosives, firearms, or the purchase, acquisition or
sale thereof.

e Any and all writings, drawings, photographs or video of individuals engaged in violent or
simulated violent acts or possessing bombs, firearms or ammunition.

» Any maps, schedules or drawings pertaining to Arapahoe High School or other school
shootings or massacres.

e Records, computer files, passwords or data indicating ownership or possession and usage
of the computer.

e Any and all correspondence, eclectronic mail (e-mail), including letters, notes,
memorandum, or other communications in written or oral form, stored on the computer
system(s) seized. These materials could be attached to or contained within the e-mail or
within the audit files of e-mail programs, and/or possibly stored in the form of data, files,
documents, graphics, or fragments or partially deleted fragments of the same, or other
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CT13-44545 Search and Seizure Affidavirt

magnetically stored format, stored on floppy disks, hard disk drives, magnetic tapes, or
other media capable of storing information in either a magnetic or optical form.

e Any connection data or logs related to any peripheral connections to include but not
limited to flash drives, USB devices, tablet, cell phones or external hard drives.

Believed to be situated at the place known as:

Arapahoe County Sheriff’s Office
Evidence Section

13101 E. Broncos Parkway

Centennial, CO 80112

Lexar 4G Flash Drive  Tag#: 0064144

Upon one or more grounds as set forth in Rule 41 (b), Colorado Rules of Criminal Procedure, namely:

s s designed or intended for use or which is or has been used as a means of committing a
criminal offense or the possession of which is illegal,
*  Would be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution.

The names of persons whose affidavits have been taken in support hereof are:
Investigator Kim D. Johnston

And as | am satisfied that grounds for the application exist, or that there is probable cause to believe that
they exist, and that property is located on the person/place/vehicle, above described, YOU ARE HEREBY
COMMANDED to search forthwith the person/place/vehicle above described for the property described and
to seize the property described above at any time, day or night, and to make return of this Warrant to
/ &9 Acdide. Oi g ,é‘ . within fourteen (14) days of the date hereof, and to deliver to the person
from whom e property is taken a £OPY of this Warrant together with a receipt for the property taken; and to
deliver to L f/,@4 Jeds o E4 L8 awritten inventory of the property with the retum of this
Warrant,

DEC 17 2613
Dated on oo , 2013, at Arapahoe County, Colorado

UHJ/ Fit 35{ £ )w:-u{}(/uﬂh R
Judge

.." o4 : g , ;7
PN SR NE /, Loty dofe for o A A A J:—j’ VR ya
S N -l
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

I, Investigator Kim D. Johnston, being of lawful age and having been first sworn upon ocath, state that
I am a Peace Officer with the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office, and that I have probable cause to
believe that there is located at the place known as:

Arapahoe County Sheriff’s Office
Evidence Section

13101 E. Broncos Parkway
Centennial, CO 80112

The following property:

Lexar 4G Flash Drive  Tag#: 0064144

which was seized from | ] JNNEEEEI o December 14, 2013.

The following property would be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution.

PROPERTY:

¢ Documentation showing Internet Service Provider (ISP) information or other
Internet related information to include but not limited to: ISP bills, credit card
statements, hard copies of e-mail showing “TO/FROM” information, notes of user
names, email addresses, website information, internet chat logs, opened e-mail
that is stored on the computer hard drive or on other computer storage media, user
profile information, Internet history files, or documents that contain general
[nternet information and addresses, Internet “Buddy”™ lists, image files, photos,
records, audio files, faxes, letters, and address books and any evidence that
contain information related to Arapahoe High School or other school shootings or
MAssacres.

s Any documentation, records, books, pamphlets, or computer files containing
information concerning bomb making materials, explosives, firearms, or the
purchase, acquisition or sale thereof.

¢ Any and all writings, drawings, photographs or video of individuals engaged in
violent or simulated violent acts or possessing bombs, firearms or ammunition.

e Any maps, schedules or drawings pertaining to Arapahoe High School or other
school shootings or massacres.

¢ Records, computer files, passwords or data indicating ownership or possession
and usage of the computer.

e Any and all correspondence, electronic mail (e-mail), including letters, notes,
memorandum, or other communications in written or oral form, stored on the
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44345

computer system(s) seized. These materials could be attached to or contained
within the e-mail or within the audit files of e-mail programs, and/or possibly
stored in the form of data, files, documents, graphics, or fragments or partially
deleted fragments of the same, or other magnetically stored format, stored on
floppy disks, hard disk drives, magnetic tapes, or other media capable of storing
information in either a magnetic or optical form.,

* Any connection data or logs related to any peripheral connections to include but
not limited to flash drives, USB devices, tablet, cell phones or external hard
drives.

My reasons for this belief are stated below:

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1233 hours, the Arapahoe County Sheriff’s Office received
an active shooter call at Arapahoe High School located at:

2201 E Dry Creek Rd.
City of Centennial. Arapahoe County, Colorado

1 was asked to respond to the scene and work on a search warrant for the shooter’s house,
I was advised that the shooter was identified as:

PIERSON. KARL HALVERSON

I was advised that KARL lives at his mom’s house located at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado

On 12/13/13. at approximately 1605 hours, | called and spoke to ATF agent STEVE
BEGGS. Agent BEGGS advised me of the foliowing:

Sgt. RICH ANSELMI asked him to respond to KARL's house which is located at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado
He contacted KARL’s mother, BARBARA PIERSON, on her cell phone,

He identified himself to BARBARA and asked her if she lived at ||| R
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

She stated that she did and then asked him if her son was the shooter.
He told her that he was just asked to go to her house.
She advised that she is currently in Minnesota with her mom.

She advised that no one should be at the house.

She and her two children, KARL andij B, arc the only people that live in
the house.

She advised him that there were no guns or explosives in the house.

After talking to BARBARA the ATF agents and Douglas county Deputies forced
entry into the house at approximately 1445 hours.

There was a strong odor of gasoline coming from the house.

No one was found in the house.

In an upstairs bedroom. Agent BEGGS and the other Officers observed laying on
the tloor several live shotgun rounds. a box of shotgun rounds and a wrapper that
says "Savage Arms.”

In the garage they saw a red two gallon gas can.

Also in the garage they saw several rags lying on top of the garbage can.

They then sealed the house at 1450 and are currently watching the house till a
search warrant is obtained.

1 spoke to Detective KEVIN BECHERT. from Douglas County Sheriff’s Office who was
at the house at || IIIEGNE Dctective BECHERT gave me the following

description of the house located at ||| EGTNG

Single family, framed two story structure
2 car attached garage facing West
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

I was advised that Investigator SOHN BARTMANN spoke to a witness who was
identified as:

MURPHY, TRACY GENE

TRACY advised Investigator BARTMANN of the following:

He was in the library eating lunch when he heard two loud bangs coming from the
library.

He thought they were gunshots and got up to investigate.

The shooter came into the library and velled “Where’s Murphy?™
He saw that the shooter was carrving what locked like a shotgun.
He recognized the shooter as KARL PIERSON,

He then turned around and ran.

KARL fired on shot at him and just missed his head.

He ran from the library to get away.

Deputy BARTMANN asked TRACY what his relationship was with KARL and he
advised him of the following:

He is the speech and debate coach.

KARL was kicked off the team earlier in the year for bullying.
KARL has a bad temper and he was scared of KARL.

He has advised the school of his fears of KARL.

1 then spoke to Sgt. JOHN SHERRILL who was inside the library and he advised me of
the following:

The shooter was found deceased in the library from a self-inflicted gunshot
wound.

He had a 12 gauge shotgun with a black pistol grip.
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

He had a bandolier around his waist with approximately 10 shotgun shells in it.
There were also a couple of boxes of 12 gauge shotgun shells lying by his body.
There was a Molotov cocktail that was thrown on the north wall of the library.

[ spoke to Sgt. RICH ANSEMLI who is the bomb squad commander and he informed me
that the bomb squad searched the shooter and they did locate Molotov cocktails, I then
spoke to Investigator CRAIG CLARK, who is the Bomb Tech that searched the shooter
and the library. Hc advised that they located three Molotov cocktails. One was by the
shooter’s head and it was a green glass bottle with a white wick. He described the wick
as a rolled up heavy napkin. Another bottle was found on a library shelf close to where
the shooter’s body was located. This cocktail did not have a wick in it. The third Molotov
cocktail was broken and it appeared that it was thrown at the north library wall.

Investigator MICHAEL GARNSLEY spoke to KARL's father, MARK PIERSON, and

. KARL adviscd him that he is shocked that his son would
do something like this. MARK advised that KARL has a laptop computer, tablet and a
cellphone. He is unsure where any of these items are currently located. | [ IR
advised that KARL drives a vehicle that is registered to [J] mother. A computer scarch
was conducted and the vehicle was identified as the following:

2001 Beige Toyota Corolla

This vehicle was located in the Arapahoe High School parking lot. The vehicle will be
sealed and towed to the Arapahoe County Sheritf’s Office located 13101 E. Broncos
Pkwy. E. Broncos Pkwy.

I again spoke to Investigator CLARK and he advised that they did search the vehicle and
located a four pack box that holds bottles in the front seat. There was onc botle still in
the pack and it matched the bottles that were found in the library.

Investigator TIM EVANS spoke to a witness. || NI} Il who was in the library
when the shooting occurred. [l advised that he heard two shots coming from the
hallway. He immediately hid under the table. He heard someone yell twice “Where's
Murphy.” He heard at least three more shots and the sound of someone reloading. He
staved under the table until police came and got him.
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

1 was advised that a student was shot in the hallway before KARL entered the library,
The student was identified as:

DAVIS. CLAIRE

I watched the school surveillance and saw that KARL entered the building on north side
of the school. KARL immediately fired one shot down the hallway. Ie then tumed
toward CLAIRE who was sitting on a bench next to another female. KARL then shot
towards CLAIRE and then continued walking down the hall towards the library.

I spoke to Investigator TIM ROTTER who spoke to the female that was sitting next to

CLAIRE. She was identificd as || R T shc advised Investigator

ROTTER of the following:
She and CLAIRF were sitting on the bench like they normally do during 5™ hour.
The shooter walked in from the outside door he was carrying a shotgun.
He ftired on round down the hallway.

CLAIRE then stated “Oh my God KARL what are you doing.”
KARL then pointed the gun at them and shot CLAIRE.

She doesn’t know how she wasn’t hit because she was sitting closer to KARL
than CLAIRE. N

4 TKES
KARL did not say a worﬁgand continued down the hallway.

She didn’t recognize KARL until CLAIRE said his name.

fohens

A ' 'Y, P
CLAIRE was transported to Littleton Hospital for a gunshot wound head. o ! 5‘\

Investigator RICK SHELTS and Investigator TIM ROTTER spoke to CAMERON RUST
and CHRISTINA KOLK who are security guards with Arapahoe High School. They
advised that 6 weeks ago, they observed KARL in the cafeterta on a laptop computer
looking at guns and mass shootings. CHRISTINA asked him what he was doing and he
stated that he was looking guns.

Investigator ED LLONG spoke a student identified as:
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

B dviscd Investigator LONG of the following:
She is a friend with KARL'S.

On Tuesday or last Thursday KARL showed her a picture of a shotgun that he had
on his computer. She described his computer as a black computer with stickers on it.

At the same time that he showed her and others the photos of the shotgun, he also showed
photos that he had of the Newtown shooting.

His attitude towards the photos of the Newtown shooting was one of them “being funny
in a crude way.”

She said that he had “‘problems™ and would talk about being depressed. He would
sometimes exhibit bizarre behavior and say bizarre things as evidenced by his showing
photos of the Newtown shooting.

He was removed from the Debate Team by TRACY MURPHY the 1* or 2™ week of
school as he had “*shown bad decision” making. This was probably the reason why he
targeted MURPHY.

Investigator KRISTIN McCAULEY also interviewed several other students who
mentioned that KARL was showing pictures on his phone of his shotgun.

On 12/13/13, at approximately 2224 hours, Investigator McCAULEY, Investigator BARTMANN,
Investigator O'NEILL, Investigator GARNSEY, Sgt. PETERSON, Criminalist CLOYD and [
executed a search warrant on KARL PIERSON’s house at | IINNJEEEE Dvring the search
we located the following electronic and storage devices inside a bedroom belonging to KARL:

Samsung Laptop s/n: HY2NSSFCIC6TSMT
Nexus Tablet s/n: D20KBC283277

Toshiba External Hard Drive s/n: 52A6YETKFN6G9
Sony 16GB USB Drive

3 [oose USB drives

We also located following electronic device in the office:
Dell Inspiron 530 computer tower s/n: 97MBPHI

All these items were collected as evidence and placed into evidence at the Arapahoe County Sheriff's
Office located at:

13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.
Centennial, CO 80112

While we were at the house we did locate a book hidden inside KARL’s bed behind the under

drawers that was titled “Columbine: A True Crime Story” written by JEFF KASS. This bock
belonged to the Douglas County Library (dewey decimal 373.7888KAS and barcode #
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number ACJ3-44545

33025020212260). This book was collected at a later date and placed into evidence at the Arapahoe
County Sheriff's Office located at 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.

I was advised by Criminalist ERINN DOMINGUEZ of the following:
On 12/13/13, she was Ming the library at the Arapahoe High School.
She located a Black Sa:ﬁsung Cellphone lying next to KARL’s right elbow,
She believes the phone belonged to KARL.,

She was advised that the bomb sqund had searched KARL's body and removed all contents
from his pocketa

She took photos of the phane and placed it into a container,

She did not remove the battery from the phone to get the serial number in fear of damaging
the content on the phone.

She placed the phone into evidence at the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Offica located at
13101 E. Broncos Pkwy. E. Broncoa Pkwy.

I spoks to Investigator CRAIG CLARK and he advised me that he did search KARL’s body and that
he did locate a phone in his right pocket. He stated that he then placed the phone next to KARL's

body.

Investigator BARTMANN advised that he was asked to speak to a student identified as [}
i I g2ve Investigator BARTMANN a LEXAR 4G flash drive and told him the
following: ‘

He is ]} I with KARL and KARL was talking about the “Anarchist
Cookbook.”

He told KARL that he had never heard of the “Anarchist Cookbook” and KARL told him
that he could give him the bock on a flash drive.

He doesn’t remember when this conversation occurred or when KARL gave him the flash
drive,

He looked at the flash drive and it contained a copy of the “Anarchist Cockbook™ along
with a copy of another book that was similar to the “Anarchist Cookbook.”

He looked at the cookbook and remembers seeing in the book how to make Melotov
cocktails.

Investigator BARTMANN collected the Lexar flash drive and placed it into evidence at the
Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office located at 13101 E, Broncos Pkwy.
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

On 12/14/13, Investigator JEFFREY HIMES interviewed KARL's mom, BARBARA PIERSON.
During the interview BARBARA advised him of the following:

After a meeting attended by her, KARL and Mr. MURPHY on September 3, 2013 at
Arapahoe High School, KARL became very angry at Mr. MURPHY,

In the parking lot outside of Arapahoe High School, KARL was saying that he was going
to kili Mr. Murphy.

The reason for the meeting was for Mr. MURPHY to tell KARL that he was no longer
the debate team captain.

In the middle of September, the principal told her that KARL could no longer be on the
debate team,

The principal clarified that KARIL was allowed to go to debate team tournaments and
participate in the tournaments but could not participate in other debate team activities.

He was suspended for a day in March of April in 2013 for going off on a teacher,
On 12/16/13, Investigator BRUCE ISAACSON and Criminalist ANDREA STEPHEN,

attended the autopsy on KARL. The autopsy was conducted by Dr. MICHAEL
DOBERSON. The following information was obtained from the autopsy:

He was dressed in a grey hooded sweatshirt for “West Point” and a red t-shirt
with “CCCP”.

He had on grey cargo pants and black shoes and socks.

Also on the body was a black nylon waist belt that contained 21 live shotgun
shells.

Another Nylon belt was on his waist and it contained a flash light and a machete.

Across his right shoulder to his left side was a black nylon bandolier containing
20 live shotgun shells.

On his left forearm/wrist hand written in black ink the following was written:

Also on the left forearm/wrist were the words “Alea iacta est”
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

A Wikipedia search reveled that “Alea iacta est™ translates to “the die has been
cast™ and this phrase ts known in [taly, “t0 mean that events have passed a point
of no return, that something inevitably will happen.”

Dr. DOBERSON confirmed that cause of death was a self-inflicted shot gun
wound to the head.

Upon further review we discovered that _ and - corresponds
to [} Il and room numbers at Arapahoe High School. When looking at a map of
rooms at Arapahoe High School and foilowing the order of the rooms listed on KARL’s
arm there was a direct path to each room with no back tracking. At this time it appears
that KARL had a planned route through Arapahoe High School targeting the specific
rooms fisted. It appears that KARL started inh which was the i room listed
on his arm.

I was advised that Investigator MARY LOU GWALTNEY was asked to obtain records
from the school in regards to students and staff who attend the school along with the records
on KARL and TRACY MURPHY. She spoke with Littleton Public School District school
security representative, CATHERINE “BECKY” NILES, who relayed that a search warrant
would be needed 10 obtain any records from Arapahoe High School. CATHERINE NILES
further relayed to Investigator GWALTNEY that the schools records are stored on a server
located at the Littleton Public School District office, located at:

5776 S. Crocker St.
City of Littleton, Arapahoe County Colorado

I am aware that the school maintains records on students and faculty; including, but not
limited to, attendance and discipline.

I am aware that Arapahoe High School has cameras that have recording capabilities that are
located throughout school. Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office has been able to get some of
the video surveillance from Arapahoe High School during the time of the incident. I spoke
to Investigator SHEETS who advised that he spoke to a student, [ N N EEEE TN
who had seen KARL before 2nd period leaving the student parking lot in his car.
advised that it was during 5™ period when the school went into lockdown
and gunshots were heard. Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office (ACSO) is requesting video
surveillance from ail cameras in Arapahoe High School on 12/13/13. ACSO Investigator
MARY LOU GWALTNEY spoke with Littleton Public School District school security
representative, CATHERINE “BECKY™” NILES, who relayed that the requested
information/data is stored on a three servers, located inside Arapahoe High School at:

2201. E. Dry Creek Rd.
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado.
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADG

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

1 HAVE READ the foregoing statement, and the matters stated therein are true to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

»AD, 2013,

U
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this day o

[ ¢ A (7
Al s Fd s daA f-}izg[&ﬁ,\
Magistrate/Judge, Arapahoe County

. .
{ 5, T ) . NIV A SR &
!\__‘J-/‘Z’(UJ_'Q({’__/ ,/‘4/.’4.,[{.// /leg/‘ff-g Fad - r."d{-' P PR R
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STATE OF COLCRADO ) INTHE _ Arapahee  COURT
)53,
County of ARAPAHOE ) __18th JUDICIAL DISTRICT

SEARCH AND SE1ZURE WARRANT

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF COLORADO:

TO:  Any officer authorized by law to execute a search warrant in the County wherein the property is
located.

Investigator Kim D. Johaston, having this date filed an Affidavit for Search and Seizure Warrant in
conformity with the provisions of Colorade Rules of Criminal Procedure 41(b) and (c) for the following
described property to-wit:

» Documentation showing Internet Service Provider (ISP) information or other Internet
related information to include but not limited to: ISP hills, credit card statements, hard
copies of e-mail showing “TO/FROM™ information, notes of user names, email
addresses, website information, internet chat logs, opened e-mail that is swored on the
computer hard drive or on other computer storage media, user profile information,
Internet history files, or documents that contain general Intemet information and
addresses. Internet “Buddy™ lists, image files, photos, records, audio files, faxes, letters,
and address books and any evidence that contain information related to Arapahoe High
School or other school shootings or massacres.

e Any documentation, records, books, pamphlets, or computer files containing information
concerning bomb making materials, explosives, firearms, or the purchase, acquisition or
sale thereof.

» Any and all writings, drawings, photographs or video of individuals engaged in violent or
simulated violent acts or possessing bombs, firearms or ammunition.

s Any maps, schedules or drawings pertaining to Arapahoe High School or other school
shootings or massacres.

¢ Records, computer files, passwords or data indicating ownership or possession and usage
of the compuier.

* Any and all correspondence, electronic mail {e-mail), including leuers, notes,
memorandum, or other communications in written or oral form, stored on the computer
svstern(s) seized. These materials could be attached to or contained within the e-mail or
within the audit files of ¢-mail programs, and/or possibly stored in the form of data, files,
documents. graphics. or fragments or partially deleted fragments of the same, or other
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DT13-44545 Eearch ard Seizurse Affidavit

magnetically stored format, stored on floppy disks, hard disk drives, magnetic tapes, or
other media capable of storing information in cither a magnetic or optical form.

* Any connection data or logs related to any peripheral connections to include but not
limited to flash drives, USB devices, tablet, cell phones or external hard drives.

Believed to be situated at the place known as:

Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office
Evidence Section

13101 E. Broncos Parkway

Centennial, CO 80112

Sony 16 GBUSB Drive Tag#: 0064169
3 loose USB Drives Tag #: 0064153

Upoen ene or niore grounds as set forth in Rule 41 (b), Colorado Rules of Criminal Procedure, namely:
» Is designed or intended for use or which is or has been used as a means of committing a
criminal offense or the possession of which is illegal;
»  Would be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution.
The names of persons whose affidavits have been taken in support hereof are:
Tnvestigator Kim D. Johnston
And as [ am satisfied that grounds for the application exist, or that there is probable cause to believe that
they exist, and that property is located an the person/place/vehicle, above described, YOU ARE HEREBY

COMMANDED to search forthwith the person/place/vehicle above described for the property described and
to seize the propmv described above at any time, day or night, and to make retumn of this Warrant 1o

g adome s Z00 0 o within fourteen (14) days of the date hereof, and to deliver to the person
from whom Lhe property is tdkcnd copy of this Warrant together with a receipt for the property taken; and to
deliver to 2 s g 2/ it o Al A a written inventory of the property with the retum of this
Warrant. 7~

Dated on BEE s . 2013, at Arapahoe County, Calorado
i S [*d

\’?” 5 : ’r Fy 4

Fp L dps (X AEr e (i/‘fz’-g,,i Lk
F

Judge

r

! T ; P . ¢ S ¢
. R A Koy ﬁ" e //"/;’-'}« f
draiin corpid Jtiikpii Prceso oy Greins
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOL COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC 1 3-44343

[, Investigator Kim D. Johnston, being of lawful age and having been first ssworn upon oath, state that
[ am a Peace Officer with the Arapahoe County Sheritf’s Office, and that I have probable cause to
believe that there is located at the place known as:

Arapahoe County Sheriff s Office
Evidence Section

13101 E. Broncos Parkway
Centennial, CO 80112

The following property:

»  Sony 16 GB USB Drive Tag#: 0064169
¢ 3 loose USB Drives Tag # 0064155

which was seized from the suspect’s, KARL PIERSON's, house on December 13, 2013,
The following property would be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution.
PROPERTY:

¢ Documentation showing Internet Service Provider (ISP) information or other
Internet related information to include but not limited to; ISP hills, credit card
staternents, hard copies of e-mail showing “T(O/FROM™ information, notes of user
names, email addresses, website information, internet chat logs, opened e-mail
that is stored on the computer hard drive or on other computer storage media, user
profile information, Internet history files, or documents that contain general
Internet information and addresses, Internet “Buddy” lists, image files, photos,
records. audio files, faxes, letters, and address books and any evidence that
contain information related 10 Arapahoe High School or other school shootings or
massacres.

s Any documentation, records, books, pamphlets, or computer [iles containing
information concerning bomb making materials, explosives, firearms, or the
purchase, acquisition or sale thereof.

s Any and all writings, drawings, photographs or video of individuals engaged in
violent or simulated violent acts or possessing bombs, firearms or ammunition.

* Any maps. schedules or drawings pertaining to Arapahoe High School or other
school shootings or massacres.

e Records, computer {iles, passwords or data indicating ownership or possession
and usage of the computer.
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DISTRICT COURT. ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADOG

AFTIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

» Any and all correspondence, electronic mail (e-mail), including letters, notes,
memorandum, or other communications in wntten or oral form, stored on the
computer system(s) seized. These materials could be attached to or contained
within the e-mail or within the audit files of c-mail programs, and/or possibly
stored in the form of data. files, documents, graphics, or fragments or partially
deleted fragments of the same, or other magnetically stored format, stored on
floppy disks, hard disk drives, magnetic tapes, or other media capable of storing
information in either 2 magnetic or optical form.

» Any connection data or logs related to any peripheral connections to include but
not limited to flash drives, USB devices, tablet. cell phones or external hard
drives.

My reasons for this belief are stated below:

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1233 hours, the Arapahoe County Sheritf s Office received
an active shooter call at Arapahoe High School located at:

2201 E Dry Creck Rd,
City of Centennial. Arapahoe County, Colorado

1 was asked to respond to the scene and work on a search warrant for the shooter’s house.
I was advised that the shooter was identified as:

PIERSON, KARL HALVERSON

I was advised that KARL lives at his mom’s house located at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1605 hours, 1 called and spoke o ATE agent STEVE
BEGGS. Agent BEGGS advised me of the following:

St RICH ANSELMI asked him to respond to KARL’s heuse which 15 located at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado

He contacted KARL s mother. BARBARA PIERSON, on her cell phone.
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number ACI3-44545

He identified himself 1o BARBARA and asked her if she lived at —

She stated that she did and then asked him it her son was the shooter,
He 1old her that he was just asked 1o go to her house.

She advised that she ts currently in Minnesota with her mom.

She advised that no one should be at the house.

She and her two children, KARI and [ 2r¢ the only people that live in
the house,

She advised him that there were no guns or explosives in the house.

After talking 1o BARBARA the ATE agents and Douglas county Dieputies forced
entry into the house at approximately 1445 hours,

There was a strong odor of gasoline coming from the housc.

No one was tound in the house.

In an upstairs bedroom, Agent BEGGS and the other Officers observed laying on
the floor several live shotgun rounds, a box of shotgun rounds and a wrapper that
says “Savage Arms.”

In the garage they saw a red two gallon gas can.

Also in the garage they saw several rags lying on top of the garbage can,

They then scaled the house at 1450 and are currently watching the house till a
search warrant is obtained.

i spoke to Detective KEVIN BECHERT, trom Douglas County Sheriff™s Otfice who was
at the house at || IEGEGE Ociccive BECHERT gave me the following
description of the house lacated at [ ENGcGcGcGc—_—_

Single family. framed two story structire
2 car attached garage facing West
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOLE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-443545

F

I was advised that Investigator JOHUN BARTMANN spoke to a witness who was
identificd as:

MURPHY. TRACY GENE

I
TRACY advised Investigator BARTMANN of the following:

He was in the library eating lunch when he heard two loud bangs coming from the
library.

He thought they were gunshots and got up to investigate.,

The shooter came into the library and velled “Where's Murphy?”
e saw that the shooter was carrying what looked like a shotgun.
He recognized the shooter as KARL PIERSON.

te then turned around and ran,

KARL fired on shot at him and just missed his head.

He ran from the library to get away.

Deputy BARTMANN asked TRACY what his relationship was with KARL and he
advised him ot the following:

He is the speech and debate coach,

KARIL was kicked off the team earlier in the year for bullying.
KARL has a bad temper and he was scared of KARL.

e has advised the school of his tears of KARL.

I then spoke to Sgt. JOHN SHERRILL who was inside the library and he advised me of
the following:

The shooter was found deceased in the library from a self-intlicted gunshot
wound.
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-445345

He had a 12 gauge shotgun with a black pistol grip.

He had a bandolier around his waist with approximately 10 shotgun shells in it
There were also a couple of boxes ot 12 gauge shotgun shells lying by his body.
Fhere was a Molotov cocktall that was thrown on the north wall of the Hbrary.

[ spoke to Sgt. RICH ANSEMLI who is the bomb squad commuander and he informed me
that the bomb squad searched the shooter and they did locate Molotov cocktails, T then
spoke to Investigator CRAIG CLARK, who is the Bomb Tech that searched the shooter
and the library. He advised that they located three Molotov cocktails. One was by the
shooter’s head and it was a green glass bottle with a white wick. He described the wick
as a rolled up heavy napkin. Another bottle was tound on a library shelf close to where
the shooter’s body was located. This cocktail did not have a wick 1n it. The third Molotov
cocktail was broken and it appeared that it was thrown at the north library wall.

Investigator MICHALL GARNSEY spoke to KARL's father, MARK PIERSON. and
I B < ARL advised him that he is shocked that his son would
do something like this. MARK advised that KARL has a laptop comiputer, tablet and a
celiphone.  He is unsure where any of these items are currently located. I
advised that KARL drives a vehicle that is registered to ) mother. A computer search
was conducted and the vehicle was identified as the following:

2001 Beige Toyota Corolla

This vehicle was located in the Arapahoc High School parking lot. The vehicle waill be
sealed and towed to the Arapahoe County Sheriif's Office located 13101 E. Broncos
Pkwy. E. Broncos Pkwy.

I again spoke to Investigator C1.ARK and he advised that they did scarch the vehicle and
focated a four pack box that holds bottles in the front scat. There was one bottle sull in
the pack and it matched the bottles that were found in the hibrary.

Investigator TIM EVANS spoke to a witness, | [l IR o was in the library
when the shooting occurred. B :vised that he beard two shots coming from the
hallway. He immediately hid under the table. He heard someone veil twice “Where's
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADQO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

Murphy.” He heard at least three more shots and the sound of someone reloading. He
stayed under the table unii] police came and got him.

I was advised that a student was shot in the hallway before KARL entered the ibrary.
The student was identitied as:

DAVIS, CLAIRE

I watched the school surveillance and saw that KARL entered the building on north side
of the school. KARL imnediately tired one shot down the halhway. He then turned
toward CLAIRE who was sitting on a bench next to another female. KARI. then shot
towards CLAIRE and then continued walking down the hall towards the library.

b spoke to Investigator TIM ROTTER who spoke 1o the fenale that was sitling next o

CLAIRE, She was identified as | NN Shc advised investipator

ROTTER of the following:
She and CLAIRE were sitting on the bench like they normally do during 5™ hour.
The shooter walked in from the outside door he was carrying a shotgun.
He fired on round down the hallway.

CLAIRE then stated “Oh my God KARL what are you domg.”
KARL then pointed the gun at them and shot CLAIRE,

She doesn’t know how she wasn’t hit because she was sitting closer to KARL
4

than CLAIRE.
e
KARL didnotsay a wor’k: and continued down the hallway.

She didn’t recognize KARL unti] CLAIRL said his name, ]
Jrrmea

CLATRE was transported 1o Littleton Hospital for a gunshot wound head. 7 B ADS

Investizator RICK SHEETS and Investigator TIM ROTTER spoke to CAMERON RUST
and CHRISTINA KOLK who arc security guards with Arapahoe High School.  They
advised that 6 weeks ago. they observed KARL in the cafeteria on a laptop computer
looking at guns and mass shootings. CHRISTINA asked him what he was doing and he
stated that he was looking guns.

fnvestigator ED LONG spoke a student identified as:
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number ACI13-44545

I
B 0 vised Investigator LONG of the following:
She is a friend with KARL™S,

On Tuesday or last Thursday KARIL showed her a picture of a shotgun that he had
on his computer. She described his computer as a black computer with stickers on it

At the same time that he showed her and cthers the photos of the shotgun, he also showed
photos that he had of the Newtown shooting.

His attitude towards the photos of the Newtown shooting was one of them “being funny
in a crude way.”

She said that he had “problems” and would 1alk about being depressed. He would
somelimes exhibit bizarre behavior and say bizarre things as evidenced by his showing
photos of the Newtown shooting.

He was removed from the Debate Team by TRACY MURPHY the 1™ or 2" week of
school as he had “shown bad decision” making, This was probably the reason why he
targeted MURPHY. '

Investigator KRISTIN McCAULEY also mterviewed several other studemts who
mentioned that KARL was showing pictures on his phone of his shotgun.

On 12/13/13, at approximately 2224 hours, Investigator McCAULEY, Investigator BARTMANN,
Investigator O'NEILL., lavestigator GARNSEY, Sgt. PETERSON, Criminalist CLOYD and I
executed a search warrant on KARL PIERSON’s house at 9116 Sugarstone Cr. During the search
we located the following electronic and storage devices inside a bedroom belonging to KARL:

Samsung Laplop s/ HY2ZNOSFCOC6TSMT

Nexus Tablet s/n; D20KBC283277

Toshiba External Hard Drive s/n: 532A6YETKENGY
Sony 16GB USB Drive

3 loose USB drives

We also located following electronic device in the office:
Dell Inspiron 53¢ computer tower s/n; 97MBPH]

All these items were collected as evidence and placed into evidence at the Arapahoe County Sherifl's
Office located au

13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.
Centennial, CO 80112
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

While we were at the house we did locate a book hidden inside KARL’s bed behind the under
drawers that was titled “Columbine: A True Criine Story” written by JEFF KASS. This book
belonged to the Douglas County Library (dewey decimal 373.7888KAS and barcode #
33025020212260). This book was vollected at a later date and placed into evidence at the Arapahoe
County Sheriff's Office located at 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.

I was advised by Criminalist ERINN DOMINGUEZ of the following:
On 12/13/13, she was processing the library at the Arapahoe High School.
She located a Black Samsung Cellphone lying nex: to KARL’s right elbow.,
She believes the phone belonged to KARL.

She was advised that the bomb squad had searched KARL’s body and removed all contents
from his pockets.

She took photas of the phone and placed it into a container.

She did not remove the battery trom the phone to get the serial number in fear of damaging
the content on the phone.

She ptaced the phone into evidence at the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office Jocated at
13101 E. Broncos Pkwy. E. Broncos Pkwy.

I spoke to Investigator CRAIG CLARK and he advised me that he did search KARL s body and that
he did locate a phone in his right pocket, He stated that he then placed the phone next to KARL's
body.

Investigator BARTMANN advised that he was asked to speak to a student identified a5 [}
ﬁ [ gave Investigator BARTMANN a LEXAR 4G flash drive and told him the
following;

He s -_ with KARL and KARL was talking about the ~Anarchist
Cookbook.”

He told KARL that he had never heard of the “Anarchist Cookbook™ and KARL told him
that he could give him the book on a flash drive.

He doesn’t remember when this conversation occurred or when KARL gave him the flash
drive.

He looked at the flash drive and it contained a copy of the “Anarchist Cockbook™ along
with a copy of another book that was similar to the “Anarchist Cookbook.”

He looked at the cookbook and remembers seeing in the book how to make Molctoy
cocktails.
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

Investigator BARTMANN collected the Lexar flash drive and placed it into evidence at the
Arapahoe County Sheritfs Office located at 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.

On 12/14/13, Investigator JEFFREY HIMES mterviewed KARL's mom, BARBARA PIERSON.
During the interview BARBARA advised him of the following:

After a meeting attended by her, KARL and Mr. MURPHY on September 3, 2013 at
Arapzhoe High School, KARL became very angry at Mr. MURPHY .

In the parking lot outside of Arapahoe High School, KARL was saying that he was going
to kill Mr. Murphy,

The reason for the meeting was for Mr. MURPHY to tell KARL that he was no longer
the debate 1cam captain.

In the middle of September, the principal told her that KARL could no longer be on the
debate team.

The principal clarified that KARL was allowed to go to debate team tournaments and
participate in the tournaments but could not participate in other debate team activities,

He was suspended for a day in March of April in 2013 for gomg off on a teacher,
On 12716713, Investigator BRUCE ISAACSON and Criminalist ANDREA STEPHEN,
attended the autopsy on KARI. The autopsy was conducted by Dr. MICHAEL

DOBERSON. The following information was obtained from the autopsy:

He was dressed in a grey hooded sweatshirt for “West Point™ and a red t-shirt
with “CCCP™

He had on grey carpo pants and black shoes and socks.

Also on the body was a black nylon waist belt that contained 21 live shotgun
shells.

Another Nvlon belt was on his waist and it contained a flash light and a machete.

Across his right shoulder to his lefl side was a black nylon bandolier containing
20 live shotpun shells.

On his left forearm/wrist hand written in black ink the following was written:
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number ACI3-44545

Also on the left forearm/wrist were the words “Alea lacta est”

A Wikipedia search reveled that “Alea iacta est” translates to “the die has been
cast” and this phrase is known in Italy, “to mean that events have passed a point
of no return. that something inevitably will happen.”

Dr. DOBERSON confirmed that cause of death was a self-inflicted shot pun
wound to the head.

Upon further review we discovered tha( NG BB corcsponds
o |} I 2nd room numbers at Arapahoe High School. When looking at a map of
rooms at Arapahoe High School and following the order of the rooms listed on KARL s
arm therg was a direct path to each room with no back tracking. At this time it appears
that KARI. had a planned route through Arapahoe High School targeting the specific
rooms listed. It appears that KARL started in [JJ| I which was the Bl room listed
on his am.

[ was advised that Investigator MARY LOU GWALTNEY was asked to obtain records
from the school in regards to students and staff who attend the school along with the records
on KARL and TRACY MURPHY. She spoke with Littleton Public School District school
security representative, CATHERINE “BECKY™ NILES, who relayed that a search warramt
would be needed to obtain any records from Arapahoe IHigh School. CATIHERINE NILES
further relayed to Investigator GWALTNEY that the schools records are stored on a server
located at the Littleton Public School District office, located at:

5776 S. Crocker St
City of Littleton, Arapahoe County Colorade

[ am aware that the school maintains records on students and facuity: including, but not
limited 1o, attendance and discipline.

I am aware that Arapahoe High School has cameras that have recording capabilities that are
focated throughout school. Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office has been able to get some of
the video surveillance from Arapahoe High School during the time of the incident. I spoke
10 Investigator SHEETS who advised that he spoke to a student, | N NI TN
who had seen KARL before 2nd period leaving the student parking lot in his car.
advised that it was during 5™ period when the school went into lockdown
and gunshots were heard. Arapahoe County Sherift's Office (ACSO) is requesting video
surveillance from all cameras in Arapahoe High School on 12/13/13. ACSO Investigator
MARY LOU GWALTNEY spoke with Littleton Public School District scheol security
representative, CATHERINE “BECKY™ NILES, who relayed that the requested
information/data is stored on a three servers, located inside Arapahoe High School at:
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44345

2201. E. Dry Creek Rd.
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado.

I HAVE READ the foregoing statement, and the matters stated therein are true to the best of my
knowledge and belicf.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this day of ‘ ,AD, 2013,

t s " N
i d g of.::’ Ay e ?91’{4&3@- 0.
Magistrate/Juflge, Arapahoe County

%’A:‘dﬁéﬁ’z {"{/:;}1 Z-;’/ f.é,},,«u:.,g«fijw{w, _/p‘-"f,»(él’:/!_..) ef"ﬁ ﬁ,{"{}.wtxj/f }}ﬂ‘i
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STATE OF COLORADO ) INTHE __ Arapahoe___ COURT
} ss.
County of ARAPAHOE ) _ 18th_ JUDICIAL DISTRICT

SEARCH AND SE1ZURE WARRANT

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF COLORADO:

TO:  Any officer authorized by law to execute a search warrant in the County wherein the property is
located.

Investigator Kim I} Johnston, having this date filed an Affidavit for Search and Seizure Warrant in
contormity with the provisions of Colerado Rules of Criminal Procedure 41(b) and (¢) for the following
described property to-wit:

¢ Documentation showing Internet Service Provider (ISP) information or other Intemet
related information to include but not limited to: ISP bills. credit card statements, hard
copies of e-matl showing “TO/FROM” information, notes of user names, email
addresses, website information, internet chat logs, opened e-mail that is stored on the
computer hard drive or on other computer storage media, user profile information,
Internet history files, or documents that contain general Internct information and
addresses, Internet “Buddy™ lists, image files, photos, records, audio files, faxes, letiers,
and address books and any evidence that contain information related to Arapahoe High
School or other school shootings or massacres.

» Any documentation, records, books, pamphlets, or computer files containing information
concerning bomb making materials, explosives, firearms. or the purchase, acquisition or
sale thereof.

¢ Any and all writings, drawings, photographs or video of individuals engaged in violent or
simulated violent acts or possessing bombs, firearms or ammunition.

s Any maps, schedules or drawings pertaining to Arapahoe High School or other school
shootings or massacres.

»  Records, computer files, passwords or data indicating ownership or possession and usage
of the computer.

¢ Any and all correspondence, electronic mail (e-mail), ncluding lefters, notes,
memorandum, or other communications in written or oral form, stored on the computer
system(s) seized. These materials could be attached to or contained within the e-mail or
within the audit files of e-mail programs, and/or possibly stored in the form of data, files,
documents, graphics, or fragments or partially deleted fragments of the same, or other
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TT13-44%45 Search and Seizure Affidavit

magnetically stored format, stored on floppy disks, hard disk drives, magnetic tapes, or
other media capable of storing information in either a magnetic or optical form.

e Any conpection data or logs related to any peripheral connections to include but not
limited 10 flash drives, USB devices, tablet, cell phones or external hard drives,

Believed to be situated at the place known as:

Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office

Evidence Section

13101 E. Broncos Parkway

Centennial, CO 80112

Dell Inspiron 330 Computer Tower Tag #: 0064156

Lipon one or more grounds as set forth in Rule 41 (b), Colorado Rules of Criminal Procedure, namely:
» s designed or intended for use or which is or has been used as a means of committing a
eriminal offense or the possession of which is illegal;
s Would be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution.
The names of persons whose affidavits have been taken in support hereof are:
Investigator Kim D. Johnston
And as [ am satistied that grounds for the application exist, or that there is probable cause to believe that
they exist, and that property is located on the person/place/vehicie, above described, YOU ARE HEREBY

COMMANDED to search forthwith the person/place/vehicle above described for the property described and
to seize the propcrtv described above at any time, day or night, and to make return of this Warrant to

LY e Lot T _within fourteen (14) days of the date hereof, and to deliver to the person
from whom the property is taken a copy of this Warrant together with a receipt for the property taken; and to
deliver to / P AL At T Ee o a written inventory of the property with the retumn of this
Warrant. 7

SEC 17 2013

Dated on , 2013, at Arapahoe County, Colorado

vy ) e P '
7‘;‘ R »?”w ‘.‘/[‘ R /ru‘/ e
Judge

:'. . # » 4 f £ Y
U I I S T S VA S {, k’)” Lok st
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-34545

I, Investigator Kim D. Jchnston, being of lawful age and having been first sworn upon oath, state that
I am a Peace Officer with the Arapahoe County Sherift™s Office, and that | have probable cause 10
believe that there is located at the place known as:

Arapahoe County Sheriff’s Office
Evidence Section

13101 E. Broncos Parkway
Centennial, CO 80112

The following property:

o Dell Inspiron 530 Computer Tower Tag #: 00641356
which was seized from 1he suspect’s, KARL PIERSONs. house ot December 13, 2013,
The following property would be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution.

PROPERTY:

o Documeniation showing [nternet Service Provider (ISP) information or other
Internet related information to include but not limited to: ISP bills, credit card
statements. hard copies of e-mail showing “TO/FROM?” information, notes of user
names, cmail addresses, website information, internet chat logs, opened e-mail
that is stored on the computer hard drive or on other computer storage media. user
profile information, Internet history files, or documents that contain general
Internet information and addresses. Internet “Buddy” lists, image files, photos,
records. audio files, faxes, letters, and address books and any evidence that
contain information related to Arapahoe High School or other school shootings or
massacres.

e Any documentation. records, books, pamphlets, or computer files containing
information concerning bomb making materials, explosives, firearms, or the
purchase, acquisition or sale thereof.

s Any and all writings, drawings, photographs or video of individuals engaged in
violent or simulated violent acts or possessing bombs, firearms or ammunition.

» Any maps, schedules or drawings pertaining to Arapahoe High School or other
school shootings or massacres.

¢ Records, computer files, passwords or data indicating ownership or possession
and usage of the computer.

» Any and all correspondence, electronic mail (¢-mail), including letters, notes,
memorandum. or other communications in written or oral form, stored on the
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AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

computer system(s) seized. These materials could be attached to or contained
within the ¢-mail or within the audit files of e-mail programs, and/or possibly
stored in the form of data, files, documents, graphics, or fragments or partially
deleted fragments of the same. or other magnetically stored format, stored on
floppy disks, hard disk drives, magnetic tapes, or other media capable of storing
information in either a magnetic or optical form.

s Any connection data or logs related to any peripheral connections to include but
not limited to flash drives, USB devices, tablet, cell phones or external hard
drives.

My reasons for this belief are stated below:

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1233 hours, the Arapahoe County Sheritt’s Office received
an active shooter call at Arapahoe High School located at:

2201 E Dry Creek Rd.
City of Centennial, Arapahoc County, Colorado

I was asked 10 respond o the scene and work on a search warrant tor the shooter’s house,
1 was advised that the shooter was identified as:

PIERSON, KARL HALVERSON

I was advised that KARL lives at his mom’s house located at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1605 hours, | called and spoke to ATF agent STEVE
BEGGS. Agent BEGGS advised me of the following:

Sgt. RICH ANSELM] asked him to respond to KARL's house which is {ocated at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado
He contacted KARL's mother, BARBARA PIERSON, on her cell phone.

He identified himself 1o BARBARA and asked her if she lived at | N ARREEEE
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AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44543

She stated that she did and then asked him it her son was the shooter,
He 1old her that he was just asked to go to her house.

She advised that she 1s currently in Minnesota with her mom.

She advised that no one should be at the house.

She and her two children, KARL and [ 2r¢ the only people that live in
the house.

She advised him that there were no guns or explosives in the house.

After talking to BARBARA the ATF agents and Douglas county Deputics forced
entry into the house at approximately 1445 hours.

‘There was a strong odor of gasoline coming from the house,

No one was found in the house.

In an upstairs bedroom. Agent BEGGS and the other Otticers observed laying on
the floor several live shotgun rounds, a box of shotgun rounds and a wrapper that
says "Savage Arms.”

I the garage they saw a red two gatlon gas can,

Also in the garage they saw several rags lving on top of the garbage can,

They then sealed the house at 1430 and are currently watching the house til} a
search warrant is obtained.

| spoke to Detective KEVIN BECHERT, from Douglas County Sheriff's Otfice who was
at the house ot || G ctective BECIERT pave me the following

description of the house located at ||| | R NN :

Single family, framed hwo story structure
2 car attached garage facing West

<
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AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Numnher AC13-44843

I was advised that Investigator JOHN BARTMANN spoke to a witness who was
identified as:

MURPHY, TRACY GENE

I
FRACY advised Investigator BARTMANN of the following:

He was in the library eating lunch when he heard two loud bangs coming from the
library.

He thought they were gunshots and got up to investigate.

The shooter canie into the librarv and yelled “Where™s Murphy?™
He saw that the shooter was carrying what looked like a shotgun.
He recognized the shooter as KARL PIERSON.

He then turned around and ran.

KARIL. fired on shot at him and just missed his head.

He ran from the hibrary to get away.

Deputy BARTMANN asked TRACY what his relationship was with KARL and he
advised him of the following:

He is the specch and debate coach.

KARL was kicked off the team carlier in the year for bullying.
KARL has a bad temper and he was scared of KARL.

He has advised the school of his fears of KARL.

I then spoke to Sgt, JOHN SHERRILL who was inside the library and he advised me of
the tollowing:

The shooter was iound deceased in the library from a self-inflicted punshot
wound.

He had a 12 gauge shotgun with a black pistol grip.
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AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number ACT3-44543

He had a bandolier around his waist with approximately 10 shotgun shells in it.
There were also a couple of boxes of 12 gauge shotgun shells lying by his body.
There was a Molotov cocktail that was thrown on the north wall of the library,

I spoke to Sgt. RICH ANSEMLI who is the bomb squad commander and he intormed me
that the bomb squad scarched the shooter and they did locate Molotov cocktails. [ then
spoke 1o Investigator CRAIG CLARK, who is the Bomb Tech that searched the shooter
and the library. He advised that they located three Molotov cocktails, One was by the
shooter’s head and it was a green glass bottle with a white wick. e described the wick
as a rolled up heavy napkin. Another bottle was found on a library sheif close to where
the shooter’s body was located. This cocktail did not have a wick in it. The third Molotov
cocktail was broken and it appeared that 1t was thrown at the north library wall,

Investigator MICHAEL GARNSEY spoke to KARL's tather. MARK PIERSON, and

. KARL advised him that ke is shocked that his son would
do something like this. MARK advised that KARL has a laptop computer, tablet and a
cellphone. He is unsure where any of these items are currendy located. [ R
advised that KARL drives a vehicle that is registered 10 [Jfmother. A computer search
was conducted and the vehicle was identified as the following:

2001 Beige Toyota Corolla

Thig vehicle was located in the Arapahoe High School parking lot. The vehicle will be
seated and towed to the Arapahoe County Sherift's Otffice located 13101 E. Broncos
Pkwy. E. Broncos Pkwy.

[ again spoke to Investigator CLARK and he advised that they did search the vehicle and
located a four pack box that holds bottles in the front seat. There was one bottle still in
the pack and it matched the bottles that were found in the library.

Investigator TIM EVANS spoke 10 a witness. B o s in the fibrary
when the shooting occurred. [ advised that he heard two shots coming from the
hatflway, He immediately hid under the table. He heard someone yell twice “Where's
Murphy.” He heard at least three more shots and the sound of someonc reloading. He
staved under the table until police came and got humn.
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AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44345

1 was advised that a student was shot in the hallway betore KARL entered the library,
The student was identified as:

DAVIS, CLAIRE

I watched the school surveillance and saw that KARL entered the building on north side
of the school. KARL immediately fired one shot down the hallway. He then turned
toward CLAIRE who was sitting on a bench next to another female. KARL then shot
towards CLAIRE and then continued walking down the hall towards the library.

I spoke to Iavestigator TIM ROTTER who spoke to the female that was sitting next to

CLAIRE. She was identified as [ NN b advised Investigator

ROTTER of the following:
She and CLAIRE were sitting on the bench like they normally do during 5™ hour.
The shooter walked in from the outside door he was carrying a shotgun.
He fired on round down the hallway.

CLAIRE then stated “Ch my God KARL what are you doing.”
KARL then pointed the gun at them and shet CLAIRE.

She doesn’t know how she wasn’t hit because she was sitting closer 10 KARL
than CLAIRE. &5
KARL. did not say a work and continugd down the hallway.

She didn’t recognize KARL untif CLAIRE said his name. &
Foher 905 XK

CLAIRE was transported to Littleton Hospital tor a gunshot wouncr head.

Investigator RICK SHER'TS and Investigator TIM ROTTIR spoke to CAMERON RUST
and CHRISTINA KOLK who are security puards with Arapahoe High School. They
advised that & weeks ago. they observed KARL in the cafeteria on a laptop computer
looking at guns and mass sheotings. CHRISTINA asked him what he was doing and he
stated that he was looking guns.

tnvestigator ED LONG spoke a student identified as:
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AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC!3-44545

el Investigator LONG of the following:
She is o friend with KARL'S.

On Tuesday or last Thursday KARL showed her a picture of a shotgun that he had
on his computer. She described his computer as a black computer with stickers on it.

At the same tine that he showed her and others the photos of the shotgun, he also showed
photos that he had of the Newtown shooting,

His attitude towards the photos of the Newtown shooting was one of them “being funny
in a crude way.”

She said that he had “problems™ and would talk about being depressed, He would
sometimes exhibit bizarre behavior and say bizarre things as evidenced hy his showing
photos of the Newtown shooting.

He was removed from the Debate Team by TRACY MURPHY the 17 or 2™ week of
school as he had “shown bad decision”™ making, This was probably the reason why he
targeted MURPHY.

Tnvestigator KRISTIN McCAULEY also interviewed several other students who
mentioned that KARL was showing pictures on his phone of his shotgun.

On 12/13/13, at approximately 2224 hours, Investigator McCAULEY, Investigator BARTMANN,
Investigator O'NEILL, Investigator GARNSEY, Sgt. PETERSON, Criminalist CLOYD and ]
executed a search warrant on KARL PIERSON's house at || || NNEEENEEEEE. Durivg the scarch
we located the following electronic and storage devices inside a bedroom belonging to KARL:

Samsung J.aptop s/n: HY2N9SFCSC6TSMT
Nexus Tablet s/n: D2OKBC283277

Toshiba External Hard Drive s/n: 52A6YETKFNGY
Sony [6GB USB Drive

3 loose USH drives
We also Jocated following electronic device in the office:
Defl Inspiron 530 computer tower s/n: 97MBPHI

All these items were collected as evidence and placed into evidence at the Arapahoe County Sheriff's
Office located at:

13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.
Centenmal, CO 80112

While we were at the house we did locate a book hidden inside KARL’s bed behind the under
drawers that was titled “Columbine; A True Crime Story” written by JEFF KASS. This book
helonged to the Douglas County Library (dewey decimal 373.7888KAS and barcode #
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AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number ACT3-4454%

33025020212260). This book was collected at a later date and placed into evidence at the Arapahoe
County SheritTs Office located at 15310] E. Broncos Pkwy.

 was advised by Criminalist ERINN DOMINGUEZ of the {folfowing:
On [2/13/13, she was processing the library at the Arapahoe High School.
She located a Black Samsung Cellphone lying next to KARL s right etbow.
She believes the phone belonged to KARL.

She was advised that the bomb squad had searched KARL's bedy and removed all contents
from his pockets.

She took photos of the phone and placed it into a container.

She did not remove the battery from the phone to get the sertal number in fear of damaging
the content on the phone.

She placed the phene into evidence at the Arapahoe County Shenff's Office located at
13101 E. Broncos Pkwy. E. HBroncos Pkwy.,

I spoke to Investigator CRAIG CLARK and he advised me that he did search KARL's body and that
he did locate a phone in his right pocket. He stated that he then placed the phone next to KARL's
body.

Investigator BARTMANN advised that he was asked to speak to a student identified as JJJJil}
I :5vc Investigator BARTMANN a LEXAR 4G flash drive and told him the
following:

He is NG «ith K ARL and KARL was talking about the “Anarchist
Cookbook.”

He told KARL that he had never heard of the " Anarchist Cookbook™ and KARL told him
that he could give him the book on a flash drive.

He doesn’t remember when this conversation occurred or when KARL gave him the flash
drive.

He looked at the flash drive and it contained a copy of the “Anarchist Cookbook” along
with a copy of another book that was similar to the “Anarchist Cookbook.”

He looked at the cookbook and remembers seeing in the book how to make Moloov
cocktails.

Investigator BARTMANN coltected the Lexar flash drive and placed it into evidence at the
Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office located at 13101 £, Broncos Pkwy.
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AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

On 12/14/13, Investigator JEFFREY HIMES interviewed KARL’s mom, BARBARA PIERSON.
During the interview BARBARA advised him of the following:

After a meeting attended by her, KARL and Mr. MURPHY on September 3, 2013 at
Arapahioe High School, KARL became very angry at Mr. MURPHY.

In the parking lot outside of Arapahoe High School, KARL was saying that he was going
to kill Mr. Murphy.

The reason for the meeting was for Mr. MURPHY to tell KARL that he was no longer
the debate team captain,

In the middie of September, the principal told her that KARL could no longer be on the
debate team.

The principal clarified that KARL was allowed to go to debate team tournaments and
participate in the tournaments but could not participate in other debate team activities.

He was suspended for a day in March of April in 2013 for going off on a teacher.
On 12/16/13, lnvestigator BRUCE ISAACSON and Criminalist ANDREA STEPHEN,
attended the autopsy on KARL.  The auwtopsy was conducted by Dr. MICHAEL

DOBERSON. The following information was obtained from the autopsy:

He was dressed in a grey hooded sweatshirt tor “West Point”™ and a red t-shint
with ~CCCP™,

He had on grey cargo pants and black shoes and socks.

Also on the body was a black nylon waist belt that contained 21 live shotgun
sheldls.

Another Nylon belt was on his waist and it contained a flash light and a machete.

Across his right shoulder to his left side was a black nylon bandolier containing
20 live shotgun shells.

On his left forearm/wrist hand written in black ink the foHowing was written:

Also on the left forearm/wrist were the words “Alea jacta est™
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AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number ACL13-44543

A Wikipedia scarch reveled that “Alea iacta est™ translates to “the die has been
cast” and this phrase is known in [taly. “to mean that events have passed a point
of no return, that something incvitably will happen.”

Dr. DOBERSON contirmed that cause of death was a self-inflicted shot gun
wound to the head.

Upon further review we discovered that || T TNNEEIENEEEEEENEE corresponds
o I 2nd room numbers at Arapahoe High School. When looking at a map of
rooms at Arapahoe High School and following the order of the rooms listed on KARLs
arm there was a direct path to ¢ach room with no back tracking. At this time it appears
that KARL had a planned route through Arapahoe High School targeting the specific
rooms listed. It appears that KARL started — which was the ilistcd
on his arm.

I was advised that Investigator MARY LOU GWALTNEY was asked o obtain records
from the school in regards to students and staff who attend the school along with the records
on KARL and TRACY MURPHY. She spoke with Littleton Public School Distriet school
security representative, CATHERINE “BECKY™ NILES, who relayed that a search warrant
would be needed to obtain any records from Arapahoe High School. CATHERINE NILES
further relayed to Investigator GWALTNEY that the schools records are stored on a server
located at the Littleton Public School District office, located at:

5776 S. Crocker St.
City of Litticton, Arapahoe County Colorado

[ am aware that the school maintains records on students and faculty; including, but not
limited to, attendance and discipline.

[ am aware that Arapahoe High School has cameras that have recording capabilities that are
located throughout school. Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office has been able 1o get some of
the video surveillance from Arapahoe High School during the time of the incident. [ spoke
to Investigator SHEETS who advised that he spoke to a student,

who had seen KARL before 2nd period leaving the student parking lot in his car.
B o iscd that it was during 5™ period when the school went into lockdown
and gunshots were heard. Arapahoe Counly Sherift's Office (ACSO) is requesting video
surveillance from all cameras in Arapahoe High School on 12/13/13. ACSO Investigator
MARY LOU GWALTNEY spoke with Littleton Public School District school security
representative, CATHERINE “BECKY™ NILES, who relayed that the requested
informiation‘data is stored on a three servers, located inside Arapahoe High School at:

2201. E. Dry Creek Rd.
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County. Colorado.
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I HAVE READ the foregoing statement, and the matters stated therein are true to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this___ dabioF 172013 o g3,

“Frasdop . Leovand A/ Ly

Magistraté/Judge, Arapahoe County

Ve )
i ded. (e htd 2!,%&,4,1 Poao A1 A0 f’a’ R o
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STATE OF COLORADO ) iNTHE ___ Arapahoe__ COURT
} ss.
County of ARAPAHOE ) __18th  JUDICIAL DISTRICT

SEARCH AND SETZURE WARRANT

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF COLORADO:

TO:  Any officer authorized by law to execute a search warrant in the County whercin the property is
located.

Investigator Kim D, Johnpsten. having this date filed an Affidavit for Search and Seizure Warrant in
contormity with the provisions of Colorado Rules of Criminal Procedure 41¢(h) and (¢} for the following
described property to-wit:

e Documentation showing Internct Service Provider (ISP) information or other Internet
related information to include but not lunited 1o: ISP bills. credit card statements, hard
copies of e-mail showing “TO/FROM™ information, notes of user names, email
addresses. website information. internet chat logs, opened ¢-mail that is stored on the
computer hard drive or on other computer storage media. user profile information,
Internet history files, or documents that contain general Internet information and
addresses. Internet “Buddy™ lists, image files. photos, records, audio files, faxes, letters,
and address books and any evidence that contain information related to Arapahoe High
School or other school shootings or massacres.

* Any documentation, records, books, pamphlets. or computer files containing information
concerning bomb making materials, explosives. firearms, or the purchase, acquisition or
sale thereof.

«  Any and all writings. drawings. photographs or video of individuals engaged in violent or
simulated violent acts or possessing bombs. firecarms or ammunitien.

s Any maps. schedules or drawings pertaining to Arapahoe High School or other school
shootings or massacres.

e  Records. computer files, passwords or data indicating ownership or possession and usage
of the computer.

e Any and all correspondence, clectronic mail (e-mail), including letters, notes.
memorandum. or other communications in written or oral form. stored on the computer
system(s) seized. These materials could be attached to or contained within the e-matl or
within the audit files of e-mail programs. and or possibly stored in the form of data. files.
documents. graphics, or fragments or partially deleted fragments of the same. or ather
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Separon and Seilzure Affigavin

magnetically stored format, stored on floppy disks, hard disk drives, magnetic tapes. or
other medta capable of storing information in either a magnetic or optical form.

+ Any connection data or logs related to any peripheral connections to include but not
limited to flash drives, USB devices, tablet, cell phones or external hard drives.

Believed to be situated at the place known as:

Arapahoe County Sheriff"s Office

Evidence Section

13101 E. Broncos Parkway

Centennial, CO 80112

Nexus Tablet s/n: D2OKBC283277 Tag #: 0064168

Upon one or more grounds as set forth in Rule 41 (b). Colorado Rules of Criminal Procedure, namely:
o s designed or intended for use or which is or has been used as a means of committing a
criminal offense or the possession of which is iliegal;
»  Would be material evidence in a subsequent cruminal prosecution.
The names of persons whose affidavits have been taken in support hereol are:
lavestigator Kim D, Johnston
And as [ am satisfied that grounds for the application exist, or that there 1s probable cause te believe that
they exist, and that property is located on the person/place/vehicle, above described. YOU ARE HEREBY

COMMANDED 10 search forihwith the persen/place/vehicle abor e described for the property described and
to.seize the propem dem.nbed abosve at any time, day or night. and t© make return of this Warrant to

SRy N within fourteen {14) days of the date hereof. and o deliver to the person
from mhnm the propem ls mkcn agopy. of this Warrant together with a receipt for the property taken: and to
deliverto /4 .00 ey a written inventory of the property with the retum of this

Warrant,

i

SETE e T il
SR VI B LS n - .
” . 2013, at Arapahoe County. Colorado

Datedon

¢ : s oL S L
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AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC 1344545

L, lovestigator Kim D. Johnston, being of fawful age and having been first swom upon vath, state that
I am a Peace Otficer with the Arapahoe County Sherifl"s Office. and that I have probable cause 10
helieve that there is locaied at the place known as:

Arapahoe County Sheriff™s Office
Evidence Section

13101 E. Broncos Parkway
Centenniut, CO 80112

The following property:

o Nexus Tablet s/n: D2OKBC283277 Tag #: 0064168
which was seized from the suspect’s, KARL PIERSON's, house on December 13, 2013,
The following property would be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution.

PROPLERTY:

¢ Documentation showing Internet Service Provider (ISP) information or other
Internct related information to include but not limited to: ISP bills, credit card
statements, hard copies of e-mail showing “TO/FROM™ information, notes of user
names. email addresses. website information. internet chat logs, opencd e-muail
that 1s stored on the computer hard dnive or on other computer storage media, user
profile information, Internet history tiles, or documents that contain general
Internet information and addresses, Internet “Buddy™ lists, image tiles, photos,
records, audio files. faxes. letters, and address books and  any evidence that
contain information related to Arapahoe High School or other school shootings or
MASSUCTES.

» Any documentation, records. books, pamphlets, or computer files containing
information concerning bomb making materials, explosives. fircarms, or the

purchase, acquisition or sale thereof.

« Any and all writings, drawings. photographs or video of individuals engaged in
violent or simulated violent acts or possessing bombs, fircarms or ammunition,

s Any maps. schedules or drawings pertaining to Arapahoe High Schoo! or other
school shootings or massacres.

e Records, computer files, passwords or data indicating ownership or pessession
and usage of the computer.

¢ Any and all correspondence, electromic matl (e-mail), including letters, notes,
memorandum. or other communications 1n written or oral form, stored on the
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Case Number ACI3-44545

computer system(s) seized. These matertals could be attached to or contained
within the e-mail or within the audit files of ¢-mail programs, andfor possibly
stored in the form of data. files, documents. graphics. or fragments or partially
deleted fragmenis of the same, or other magnetically stored format, stored on
Hoppy disks, hard disk drives, magnetic tapes, or other media capable of storing
information in either a magnetic or optical form.

¢ Any connection data or logs related to any peripheral connections to include but
not limited to flash drives, USB devices. tablet, cell phones or external hard
drives.

My reasons for this belief are stated below:

On 12/13/13. at approximatcly 1233 hours, the Arapahoe County Sheriffs Office received
an active shooter call at Arapahoe High School located at:

2201 E Dry Creck Rd.
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado

[ was asked to respond to the scene and work on a search warrant for the shooter’s house.
[ was advised that the shooter was identitied as:

PIERSON. KARL HALVERSON

[ was advised that RARL Hives at his mom’s house located at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colerado

On 12713 130 at approximately 1603 hovrs. [ called and spoke to ATE agent STEVE
BLGGS, Agent BEGGS advised me of the tollowing:

Set. RICH ANSELMI asked him 1o respond to KARL s house which is located at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado
He centacted KARL ™S mother. BARBARN PIERSON. on her cefl phone.

He ideatified himselt to BARBARA and asked her if she lived at | N N IR
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-443458

She stated that she did and then asked hin if her son was the shooter.
He told her that he was just asked to go to her house.
She advised that she is currently in Minnesota with her mom,

She advised that no one should be at the house,

She and her two children, KARI. and are the only people that live in
the house.

She advised him that there were no guns or explosives in the house.

After talking to BARBARA the ATF agemis and Douglas counmy Deputies forced
entry into the house at approximately 14435 hours.

There was a strong odor of gasoline coming rom the house.

No one was found m the house.

fn an upstaies bedroom, Agent BEGGS and the other Officers observed laving on
the loor several Hyve shotgun rounds. a box of shotgun rounds and a wrapper that
says USavage Arms”

In the garage they saw a red two gallon gas can.

Algo in the zarage they saw several rags lving on top of the garbage can.

They then sealed the house at 1430 and are currently watching the house till a
search warrant is oblained,

I spoke to Deteetive KEVIN BECHERT, from Douglas County Sherift's Office who was
at the house at [ NNEEEEE Dcccive BECIHERT gave me the following

deseription of the house located at | NGcGGIzG

Sing!e Jamily. framed two story structure
2 car artgched garage facing West
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AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZL?R[i WARRANT
Case Number AC13-445435

[ was advised that Investigator JOHN BARTMANN speke to a witness who was
identitied as:

MURPHY. TRACY GENE

TRACY advised Investigator BARTMANN of the following:

He was in the library eating lunch when he heard two loud bangs coming from the
library.

He thought they were gunshots and got up to investigate.

The shooter came into the library and yelled "Where's Murphy?™
He saw that the shooter was carrving what fovked like a shotgun.
He recogmzed the shooter us KARL PIERSON.

He then turned around and ran.

KARIL fired on shot at hint and just missed his head,

He ran from the library to get away.

Deputy BARTMANN asked TRACY what his relationship was with KARL and he
advised him of the folowing:

He is the specch and debate coach.

KARI was Kicked off the team earlier in the vear for bullving.
KARL has a bad temper and he was seared of KARL.

He has advised the school of bis foars of KARL.

[ then spoke to Sgi JOHN SHERRILL who was instde the library and he advised me of
the following:

The shooter was found deceased in the fibrary {rom a sclfintlicted gunshot
wound.

He had a 12 gauge shotgun with a black pistoi grip.
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURLE WARRANT
Case Number AC3-34545

He had a bandolicer around his waist with approximately 10 shotgun shells in it
There were also a couple of boxes of 12 gauge shotgun shells lving by his bady,
There was a Molotov cocktail that was thrown on the north wall of the library.

I spoke to Sgt. RICH ANSEMLI whe is the bomb squad commander and he informed me
that the bomb squad scarched the shooter and they did locate Molotov cockuails. [ then
spoke o Investigator CRAIG CLARK. who is the Bomb Tech that searched the shooter
and the library. He advised that they located three Molotov cocktatls. One was by the
shooter’s head and it was a green glass bottle with a white wick. He described the wick
as a rolled up heavy napkin. Another pottle was found on a Library shelf ciose to where
the shooter’s body was located. This cocktail did not have a wick in 1t. The third Molotov
cocktail was broken and 1t appeared that it was thrown at the north tbrary wall,

Fvestigator MICHALL GARNSLEY spoke 10 KARI's fother. MARK PIERSON. apd
B <RI advised him that he is shocked that his son would
o something Like this, MARK advised that KARL has a laptop computer. tablet and a
cellphone. He is unsure where any of these items are currently located.
advised that KARL drives a vehicle that is registered 1 [ mother. A computer scarch
was conducted ond the vehicle was tdentified as the following:

2001 Beige Tovota Corolla

This vehicle was located in the Arapahoe High School parking lot, The vehicle will be
sealed and wowed to the Arapahoe County Sherift’s Othiee locaied 13101 . Broncos
Ikwy. Eo Brencos Phwy.

Fagain spoke to Investigator CLARK and he advised that they did search the vehicle and
focated a four pack box that holds bottles in the front scat. There was one bottic stll in
the pack and it mached the bottles that were found in the library.

lavestigator TIM EVANS spoke w o witness. || T «ho was in the Hbran
when the shooting occurred. [ advised that he heard two shots coming from the
hallway,  He unmediately hid under the table. He heard someone yell twice “Where's
Murphy.™ He heard at least three more shots and the sound of someone reloading.  He
staved under the table unti] police came and got lnm.
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-34543

1 was advised that a student was shot in the hallway betore KARL entered the library.
The student was identified as:

DAVIS. CLAIRE

1 watched the school surveillance and saw that KARL entered the building on north side
of the school. KARL tmmediately fired one shot down the hallway. e then tumed
toward CEAIRE who was sitting on a bench next to another female. KARIL then shot
towards CLAIRE and then continued walking down the hall towards the library.

I spoke to Tavestigator TIM ROTTER who spoke to the female that was sitting next o
CLAIRE. She was identitied as [ TR s odvised Investigator
ROTTER of the following:

She and CLAIRE were sitting on the beneh like they normally do during 5 hour.
The shocter walked in from the outside door he was carrying a shotgun,
He fired on round down the hallway.

CELAIRE, then stated Ol my God KARL what are you domg.”
KARIL then pointed the gun at them and shot CLAIRE.

she doesn’t know how she wasn't hit because she was sitting closer to KARL

than CEAIRE. i

i "\I;';ﬁﬂf
KARL did not say a work and continued down the hallway.
She dide’t recognize KARL until CEATRE said his name. ,w f ;
- ‘ -~ S ks
CLAIRE was transported to Litticton Hospital for a gunshot wound head.
Imvestigator RICK SHETTS and Investigator TIM ROTTER spoke 1o CAMERON RUST
and CHRISTINA KOLK who are sceurity guards with Arapahoe High Schoel. They
advised that 6 weeks ago. they observed KARL n the caletena on a laptop computer
looking at guns and mass shootings. CHRISTINA asked him what he was doing and he
stated that he was [ooking guns.

[nvestigator ED LONG spoke a student identitied as:
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DISTRICT COURT. ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRAXNT
Case Number AC13-44545

B o iscd Investigator LONG of the following:
She is a friend with KARL'S,

On Tuesdav or fast Thursday KARIL showed her a picture of a shotgun that he had
on his computer. She described his computer as a black computer with stickers on it

At the same time that he showed her and others the photos of the shotgun. he also showed
photas that he had of the Newtown shooting,

His attitude 1owards the photos of the Newtown shooting was one of them “being funny
in a crude way.”

She said that he had “probiems™ and would talk about being depressed. He would
sometimes exhibit bizarre behavior and say bizarre things as evidenced by his showing
photos of the Newtown shooting,.

He was remaved from the Debate Team by TRACY MURPHY the 1™ or 2" week of
school as he had “shown bad decision™ making. This was probably the reason why he
argeted MURPHY.

Investigator KRISTIN McCAULEY also interviewed several other swdents who
mentioned that KARL was showing pictures on his phone of his shotgun.

O 12713713, at approximately 22249 hours,  Investigator McCAULEY, Investigator BARTMANN,
Investigator ONEILL. lavestgator GARNSEY, Spt. PETERSON. Crimmalist CLOYD and |
executed a search warrant on KARL PIERSON's house at ||| N R Dvring the search
we located the follow ing electronic and storage devices inside a bedroom belonging to KARILL:

Samsung Laptop s/n: HY 2N98FCSCETSMT
Nexus Tablet s/n: D2OKBC283277

Toshiba External Hard Drive s/n: 32A6YLETKENGY
Sony 16GB USD Drive

3 foose USE drives

We also located following electronic device in the office:
Detl [nspiron 530 computer tower s/n: 97MBPHI

All these items were collected as evidence and placed into evidence ot the Arapahoe County Sheriff's
Otfice jocated at:

13101 E. Broncos Pkwy,
Centenntal, CO 80112

While we were at the house we did locate a book hidden inside KARL's bed behind the under
drawers that was titled “Columbine: A True Crime Story™ written by JEFF KASS. This book
belonged 10 the Douglas County Library (dewey decimal 373.7888KAS and barcede #
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AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-34545

33025020212260). This book was collected at a later date and placed into evidence at the Arapahoe
County Sheriff's Office located at 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.

[ was advised by Criminalist ERINN DOMINGUEZ of the tollowing:
On 12/13/13, she was processing the library at the Arapahoe High School.
She located a Black Samsung Ceilphone lving next to KARLs right elbow.
She believes the phone belonged 10 KARL.

She was advised that the borb squad had searched KARL's body and removed alf contents
from his pockets.

She took photos of the phone and placed it into 2 container,

She did not remove the battery from the phone to get the serial number in fear of damaging
the content on the phone.

She placed the phone into evidence at the Arapahoe County Sherift's Office located at
13101 E. Broncos Pkwy. E. Broncos Pkwy,

| spoke to Investigator CRAIG CLARK and he advised me that he did search KARI s body and that
he did tocate a phone in his right pocket. He stated that he then placed the phone next to KARL's
body.

Investigator BARTMANN advised that he was asked to speak to a student identified as [}
e B oo < investigator BARTMANN a LEXAR 4G flash drive and told him the

following:

He is AP Economics with KARL apd KARE was talking about the ~Anarchist
Coukbook.”

He told K ARI that he had never heard of the ~Anarchist Cookbook™ and KARL told him
that he could give him the book on a flash drive.

He doesn’t remenber when this conversation occurred or when KARL gave him the Hash
drive.

He looked at the flash drive and it contained a copy of the “Anarchist Cookbook™ along
with a copy of another book that was simiiar to the “Anarchist Cookbook.™

He tocked at the cookbook and remembers seeing in the book how to make Molotov
cockiails.

Imvestigator BARTMANN collected the Lexar flash drive and placed it into evidence at the
Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office located at 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy,
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AIFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number ACT3-4143458

On 12/14/13, Investigator JEFFREY HIMES interviewed KARL s mom, BARBARA PIERSON.
During the interview BARBARA advised him of the following:

After a meeting attended by her, KARL and Mr. MURPHY on September 3, 2013 at
Arapahoe High School, KARL became very angry at Mr. MURPHY.

In the parking lot outside of Arapahoe High School, KARL was saying that he was going
to kill Mr. Murphy.

The reason for the meeting was for Mr. MURPHY to tell KARL that he was no fonger
the debate team captain.

In the middie of September. the principal told her that KARL could no longer be on the
debate team,

The principal clarified that KARL was allowed to go 1o debate team tournaments and
participate in the tournaments but could not participate in other debate team activities,

He was suspended for a dav in March of April in 2013 for going off on a teacher.

On 12716713, investigator BRUCE ISAACSON and Crinunalist ANDREA STEPHEN.
attended the autopsy on KARL.  The autopsy was conducted by Dr. MICHAEL
DOBERSON. The following intormation was obrained trom the autopsy:

He was dressed in a grey hooded sweatshirt for “West Point™ and a red t-shirt
with “CCUP™,

He had on grey carpo poants and black shoes and socks.

Also on the body was o black nylon waist belt that contained 21 hve shotgun
shetls.

Another Nylon belt was on his waist and it contained a Hash light and a machete.

Across his right shoulder 1o his lett side was a black nylon bandolier containing
20 five shotgun shells.

On his left forearm. wnist hand written in black ink the following was written:

Also on the et forearmawrist were the words “Alea lacia ost™
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

A Wikipedia search reveled that “Alea iacta est” translates to “the die has been
cast” and this phrase is known in ltaly, “to mean that events have passed a point
of no retum. that something inevitably will happen.”

Dr. DOBERSON confirmed that cause of death was a self-intlicted shot gun
wound to the head.

Lipon further review we discovered that _- and N corresponds
to ) IR 2nd room numbers al Arapaboe High School. When looking at a map of
rooms at Arapahoe High School and following the order of the rooms listed on KARL's
arm there was a direet path 1o each room with no back tracking, At this time it appears
that KARL had a planncd route through Arapahoe High School targeting the specitic
rooms listed. [t appears that KARL started in [} [ »hich was the [ room tisied
on his anmn.

[ was advised that Investigator MARY LOU GWALTNEY was asked to obtain records
from the school in regards to students and staff who attend the school along with the records
on KARL and TRACY MURPHY. She spoke with Littleton Public School District school
security representative. CATHERINE “BECKY™ NILES, who relayed that a search warrant
would be needed to obtain any records trom Arapahoe High School. CATHERINE NILES
further relaved to Investigator GWALTNEY that the schools records are stored on a server
focated at the Littleton Public School District office, located at:

53776 S. Crocker St
City of Littleton, Arapahoe County Colorado

[ am awdre that the school mamntains records on students and {aculty: including. but not
limited to. attendance and discipline.

[ am aware that Arapahoe High School has cameras that have recording capabilities that are
tocated hroughout school. Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office has been able to get some of
the video survetllance from Arapahoe High Schooel during the time of the incident. | spoke
to [nvestigator SHEETS who advised that he spoke 1o a student. [ RN
who had seen KARI before 2nd period teaving the student parking lot in his car.
B o iscd that it was during 5™ period when the school went into lockdown
and gunshots were heard. Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office (ACSQ) is requesting video
surveillance from all cameras in Arapahoe High School on 12713713, ACSO Investigator
MARY LOU GWALTNEY spoke with Littleton Public School District school security
representative, CATHERINE "BECKY™ NILES, who relayed that the requested
information‘data is stored on a three servers, located nside Arapahoe High School at:

2201 E. Dry Creek Rd.
City ot Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado.
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AT3-445343

I HAVE READ the foregoing statement, and the matters stated therein are true to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this daylif i ¢ 2013 aD. 2013

E

. . + H
. . . oA S A By : .
BRSNS :4.{“_ /L@%Z,é,;’lfzv -
£

Magistrafe/ﬁdge, Arapahoe County
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STATE OF COLORADO ) INTHE ___ Arapahoe  COURT
)88,
County of ARAPAFHOE ) __18th_ JUDICIAL DISTRICT

SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF COLORADO:

TO:  Any officer authorized by law to execute a search warrant in the County wherein the property is
located.

Investigator Kim D, Johnston, having this date filed an Affidavit for Search and Seizure Warrant in
conformity with the provisions of Colorado Rules of Criminal Procedure 41{b) and (c) for the following
described property to-wit:

e Documentation showing Internet Service Provider (ISP) information or other Internct
related information to include but not limited to: ISP hills, credit card statements, hard
copies of e-mail showing “TO/FROM” information, notes of user names, email
addresses, website information, internet chat logs, opened e-mail that is stored on the
computer hard drive or on other computer storage media, user profile information,
Internet history files, or documents that contain general Internet infornmation and
addresses, Internet “Buddy™ lists, image files, photos, records, audio files, faxes, letters,
and address books and any evidence that contain information related to Arapahoe High
School or other school shootings or massacres.

+ Any documentation, records, books. pamphlets, or computer files containing information
concerning bomb making materials, explosives. fircarms, or the purchase, acquisition or
sale thereof.

e Any and all writings, drawings, photographs or video of individuals engaged in violent or
simulated violent acts or possessing bombs, firearms or ammunition.

¢ Any maps, schedules or drawings pertaining to Arapahoe High School or other school
shootings or massacres.

s Records. computer files. passwords or data indicating ownership or possession and usage
of the computer.

s Any and all correspondence, electronic mail (e-mail), including letters, notes,
memorandum, or other communications in written or oral form, stored on the computer
system(s) seized. These materials could be attached to or contained within the e-mail or
within the audit files of e-mail programs, and/or possibly stored in the form of data, files,
documents, graphics, or fragments or partially deleted fragments of the same, or other
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CT13-4454% Search and Seizuare Affidavit

magnetically stored format, stored on floppy disks, hard disk drives, magnetic tapes, or
other media capable of storing information in either 1 magnetic or optical form.

* Any connection data or logs related to any peripheral connections to include but not
limited to flash drives, USB devices. tablet, cell phones or external hard drives.

Believed to be situated at the place known as:

Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office

Evidence Section

13101 E. Broncos Parkway

Centennial, CO 80112

Samsung Laptop s/m: HY2N9SFCICeTSMT Tag #0064171

Upon one or more grounds as set forth in Rule 41 (b), Colerado Rules of Criminal Procedure, nawely:
s s designed or intended for use or which is or has been used as a means of committing a
criminai offense or the possession of which is illegal;
¢  Would be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution.
The names of persons whose affidavits have been taken in support hereof are:
Investigator Kim D. Johnston
And as [ am satisfied that grounds for the application exist, or that there is probabie cause to believe that
they exist, and that property is located on the person/place/vehicle, above described, YOU ARE HEREBY

COMMANDED 10 search forthwith the person/place/vehicle above described for the property described and
to_scize the pmpgrt) described above at any time, day or night, and to make return of this Warrant to

gt 4 S within fourteen (14) days of the date hercof, and to deliver to the person
from whom t properlv 1s taken q opv of“ this Warrant together with a receipt for the property taken; and to
deliver to /A iapddirs. 2104 £ a written inventory of the property with the retum of this
Warranl. d

oEd 17 2013
Dated on o . 2013, at Arapahoe County, Colorado

\f}? VR «-}/.f.j»/—;";L/: ;{l/i ﬁj’;/?,ﬂf’ s%{ﬁgf‘iﬁ 4 At

Judge

. .on N S / 5} g g,,-*,f’ '
5 L s, i %‘.-v‘ P 2 ;'3/3“_ A ,;;_.:?. oL ):‘_ Ao e
S JoEA gk,f/}’f{.x.{_. 7 r . ;'* FLIE PR i3
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number ACI13-44543

[, Investigator Kim D. Johnston, being of lawful age and having been first swomn upon oath, state that
I am a Peace Officer with the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office, and that { have probable cause to
believe that there is located at the place known as:

Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office
Evidence Section

13101 E. Broncos Parkway
Centennial. CO 80112

The foliowing property:

e Samsung Laptop s/n: HY2ZNOBFCOC6TSMT Tag #0064171
which was seized from the suspect’s, KARL PIERSON's, house on Brecember 13, 2013,
The following property would be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution.

PROPERTY:

e Documentation showing Internet Service Provider (ISP) information or other
Internet related information to include but not limited to: ISP bills, credit card
statements, hard copies of ¢-mail showing " TO/FROM™ information, notes of user
namcs, ematl addresses, website information, internet chat logs, opened e-mail
that is stored on the computer hard drive or on other computer storage media, user
profile information, Internet history files, or documents that contain general
Internet information and addresses, Internet "Buddy™ lists, image files, photos,
records, audio files, faxes, letters, and address books and any evidence that
contain information related to Arapahoe High School or other school shootings or
Massacres.

e Any documentaiion, records, books, pamphlets, or computer files containing
information concerning bomb making materials. explosives, firearms, or the
purchase, acquisition or sale thereof.

s Any and all writings, drawings, photographs or video of individuals engaged in
vivlent or simulated violent acts or possessing bombs, firearms or ammunition.

¢ Any maps. schedules or drawings pertaining to Arapahoe High School or other
school shootings or massacres.

s Records, computer files, passwords or data indicating ownership or possession
and usage of the computer,

o Any and all correspondence, clectronic mail {e-mail), including letters, notes,
memorandum. or other communications in written or oral form, stored on the
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44543

computer systemn(s) seized. These materials could be attached to or contained
within the e-mail or within the audit files of e-mail programs, and/or possibly
stored in the form of data, files, documents, graphics, or fragments or partially
deleted fragments of the same, or other magnetically stored format, stored on
floppy disks, hard disk drives, magnetic tapes. or other media capable of storing
information in either a magnetic or optical form.

s Anv connection daia or logs related to any peripheral connections to include but
not limited to tlash drives, USB devices, tablet, cell phones or external hard
drives.

My reasons for this belief are stated below:

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1233 hours, the Arapahoe County Sheritf's Office received
an active shooter call at Arapahoe High School located at:

2201 E Dry Creek Rd.
City of Centennial, Arapahoc County, Colorado

I was asked 1o respond to the scene and work on a search warrant for the shooter’s house.
I was advised that the shooter was identified as:

PIERSON, KARL HALVERSON

T was advised that KARL lives at his mom’™s house located at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1605 hours, 1 called and spoke to ATF agent STEVE
BEGGS. Agent BEGGS advised me of the following:

Sgt. RICH ANSETLMI asked him to respond to KARL's house which is located at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado
He contacted KARL s mother, BARBARA PIERSON. on her cell phone.

He identified himself to BARBARA and asked her if she lived at || N | | | AN
H
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

She stated that she did and then asked him if her son was the shooter.
He told her that he was just asked to go 10 her house.

She advised that she is currently in Minnesota with her mom.

She advised that no one should be at the house.

She and her two children, KARL and | arc the only people that live in
the house.

She advised him that there were no guns or explosives in the house.

After talking to BARBARA the ATF agents and Douglas county Deputies forced
entry into the house at approximately 1445 hours.

There was a strong, odor of gasoline coming from the house.

No one was [ound in the house,

In an upstairs bedroom. Agent BEGGS and the other Officers observed laying on
the tloor several live sholgun rounds. a box of shotgun rounds and a wrapper that
says “Savage Arms.”

In the garage they saw a red two gallon gas can,

Also in the garage they saw several rags lying on top of the garbage can.

They then sealed the house at 1450 and are currently watching the house till a
search warrant 1s obtained.

[ spoke to Detective KEVIN BECHERT, from Douglas County Shenift™s Oftice who was
at the house at NG Dctcctive BECIHERT gave me the following
description of the house located at | NN EGINGG

Single family, framed two story structure
2 car attached garage facing West
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-43545

I was advised that Investigator JOHN BARTMANN spoke to a witness who was
identitied as:

MURPHY, TRACY GENE

I
TRACY advised Investigator BARTMANN of the tollowing:

He was in the library cating lunch when he heard two loud bangs coming from the
hbrary.

He thought they were gunshots and got up to investigate,

The shooter came into the library and velled “Where's Murphy?™
He saw that the shooter was carrying what looked fike a shotgun.
He recognmized the shooter as KARL PIERSON.

He then turned around and ran.

KARL fired on shot at him and just missed his head.

He ran from the hibrary to get away.

Deputy BARTMANN asked TRACY what his relationship was with KARL and he
advised him of the following:

He 1s the speech and debate coach.,

KARI. was kicked off the team earlier in the year tor hullving.
KARL has a bad temper and he was scared of KARL.

He has advised the school of his fears of KARL.

1 then spoke o Sgt. JOHN SHERRILL who was inside the library and he advised me of
the following:

The shooter was found deccased in the library from a self-intlicted gunshot
wound.

He had a 12 gauge shotgun with a black pistol grip.
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

He had a bandolier arcund his waist with approxiniately 10 shotgun shells in it
There were also a couple of boxes of 12 gauge shotgun shells lying by his body.
There was a Molotov cocktail that was thrown on the north wall of the library.

I spoke 1o Sgt. RICH ANSEMLI who is the bomb squad commander and he informed me
that the bomb squad searched the shooter and they did locate Molotov cocktails, 1 then
spoke to Investigator CRAIG CLARK, who is the Bomb Tech that searched the shooter
and the library. He advised that they located three Molotov cocktails. One was by the
shooter’s head and it was a green glass bottle with a white wick. He described the wick
as a rolled up heavy napkin. Another bottle was found on a library shelf close to where
the shooter’s body was located. This cocktail did not have a wick in it. The third Molatov
cocktail was broken and it appeared that it was thrown at the north library wall,

Investigator MICHAEL GARNSEY spoke to KARL's father, MARK PIERSON. and
B B B < ARL advised him that he is shocked that his son would
do something like this. MARK advised that KARL has a laptop computer, tablet and a
cellphone.  He is unsure where any of these items are currently located. | R
advised that KARL drives a vehicle that is registered to JJf mother. A computer search
was conducted and the vehicle was identified as the following:

2001 Beige Tovota Corolla

This vehicle was located in the Arapahoe High School parking lot. The vehiele will be
seated and towed to the Arapahoe County Sherift’s Office located 13101 E. Broncos
Pkwy. E. Broncos Pkwy.

I again spoke 10 Investigator CLARK and he advised that they did search the vehicle and
located a tour pack box that holds bottles in the tront seat. There was one boutle sull in
the pack and it matched the bottles that were found in the library,

fnvestigator TIM EVANS spoke to a witness, | NI} T +ho wos in the library
when the shooting occurred. [l «dvised that he heard two shots coming from the
hallway. He immediately hid under the table. He heard someone vell twice “Where's
Murphy”™ He heard at least three more shots and the sound of someone reloading. He
staved under the table until police came and got him,
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

I was advised that a student was shot in the hallway before KARIL entered the library,
The student was identified as:

DAVIS. CLAIRE

I watched the school surveillance and saw that KARL catered the building on north side
of the school. KARL immediately lired one shot down the hallway. He then turned
toward CLAIRE who was sitting on a bench next to another female. KARL then shot
towards CLAIRE and then continued walking down the hall towards the library.

1 spoke to Investigator TIM ROTTER who spoke to the female that was sitting next w

CLAIRE, She was identificd os | N TR shc advised Investigator

ROTTER of the tollowing:
She and CLAIRE were sitting on the bench like they normally do during 5™ hour.
The shooter walked in from the outside door he was carrying a shotgun.
He fired on round down the hallway.

CLAIRE then stated “Oh my God KARL what are you doing.”
K.ARL then pointed the gun at thein and shot CLAIRE.

She doesn’t know how she wasn’t hit because she was sitting closer (o KARL
than CLAIRE. .

o Hy KO3
RARL did not say a work and continued down the hallway,

She didn’t recognize KARL until CLAIRE said his name. oA

i) pbhS
CLAIRE was transported to Littieton Hospital for a gunshot wound head. /7y a1
Investigator RICK SHEETS and Tnvestigator TIM ROTTER spoke to CAMERON RUST
and CHRISTINA KOLK who are security guards with Arapahoe High School.  They
advised that 6 weeks ago. they observed KARL in the cafeteria on a laptop computer
looking at guns and mass shootings. CHRISTINA asked him what he was doing and he
stated that he was looking guns.

Investigator ED LONG spoke a student identified as:
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

I :viscd Investigator LONG of the following:
She is a friend with KARL'S.

On Tuesday or tast Thursday KARL showed her a picture of a shotgun that he had
on his computer. She described his computer as a black computer with stickers on it.

At the same time that he showed her and others the photos of the shotgun, he also showed
photos that he had of the Newtown shooting.

His attitude towards the photos of the Newtown shooting was one of them “heing funny
in a crude way.”

She said that he had “problems™ and would talk about being depressed. He would
sometimes exhibit bizarre behavior and say bizarre things as evidenced by his showing
photos of the Newtown shooting.

He was removed from the Debate Team by TRACY MURPHY the 1% or 2 week of
school as he had “shown bad decision™ making. This was probably the reason why he
targeted MURPHY.

Investigator KRISTIN McCAULEY also interviewed several other students who
mentioned that KARL was showing pictures on his phene ot his shotgun.

On 12/13/13, at approximately 2224 hours, [Investigator MeCAULEY, Investigator BARTMANN,
Investigator O'NEILL. Investigator GARNSEY, Sgt. PETERSON, Criminalist CLOYD and [
executed a search warrant on KARL PIERSON's house at || NN Dring the search
we located the following electronic and storage devices inside a bedroom belonging 10 KARL:

Samsung Laptop s/a: HYINSGBFCIC6TSMT
Nexus Tablet s/n; D20KBC283277

Toshiba External Hard Drive s/n: S2ZA6YETKFNGY
Sony 16GB USB Drive

3 loose USB drives

We also located following electronic device in the office:
Detl inspiron 530 computer tower s/n: 97MBPH|

All these itemns were collected as evidence and placed into evidence at the Arapahoe County Sheniff's
Office located at:

13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.
Centennial, CO 80112

While we were at the house we did locate a book hidden inside KARL's bed behund the under
drawers that was titled “Columbine: A True Crime Story™ written by JEFF KASS, This book
belonged to the Douglas County Library (dewey decimal 373.7888KAS and barcode #
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DISTRICT COURT. ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-445453

33025020212260). This book was collected at a later date and placed into evidence at the Arapahoe
County SherifT's Office located at 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.

1 was advised by Criminalist ERINN DOMINGUEZ of the following:
On 12/13/13, she was processing the library at the Arapahoe High School.
She located a Black Samsung Cellphone lying next to KARLs right elbow.
She believes the phone belonged to KARL.

She was advised that the bomb squad had searched KARL’s hody and removed all contents
from his pockets.

She took phetos of the phone and placed it into a container,

She did not remove the battery from the phone to get the sertal number in fear of damaging
the content on the phone.

She placed the phone into evidence at the Arapshoe County Sherift's Office located at
13101 E. Broncos Pkwy. K. Broacos Pkwy,

I spoke to Investigator CRAIG CLARK and he advised me that he did search KARL s body and that
he did locate a phone in his right pocket. He stated that he then placed the phone next to KARLs
hody.

Investigator BARTMANN advised that he was asked to speak to a student identified as [JJJi}
B B o investigator BARTMANN a LEXAR 4G flash drive and told him the
following:

He is ]} I ith KARL and KARL was talking about the “Anarchist
Cookbook.”

He told KARL that he had never heard of the “Anarchist Cookbook” and KARL told him
that he could give him the book on a flash drive.

He doesn™t remember when this conversation oceurred or when KARL gave him the flash
drive.

He locked at the fiash drive and it contained a copy of the *Anarchist Cookbook™ along
with a copy of another book that was similar to the “Anarchist Cookbook.”

He looked at the cookbaok and remembers seetng in the book how to make Molotov
cocktails.

Investigator BARTMANN collected the Lexar flash drive and placed it into evidence at the
Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office located at 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.
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DISTRICT COURT., ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

On 12/14/13, Investigator JEFFREY HIMES interviewed KARL s mom, BARBARA PIERSON.
During the interview BARBARA advised him of the following:

After a meeting attended by her, KARL and Mr. MURPHY on September 3, 2013 at
Arapahoe High School, KARL became very angry at Mr. MURPHY.

In the parking lot outside of Arapahoe High School, KARL was saying that he was going
to kil Mr. Murphy.

The reason for the meeting was for Mr. MURPHY to tell KARL that he was no longer
the debate team captain,

in the middle of September, the principal told her that KARL could no longer be on the
debate tearn.

The principal clarified that KARL was allowed to go to debate team tournaments and
participate in the tournaments but could not participate in other debate team activities.

He was suspended for a day in March of April in 2013 for going off on a teacher.
On 12/16/13, Investigator BRUCE ISAACSON and Criminalist ANDREA STEPHEN.
attended the autopsy on KARL. ‘The autopsy was conducted by Dr. MICHAEL

DOBERSON, The following information was obtained from the autopsy:

He was dressed in a grey hooded sweatshirt for "West Point™ and a red t-shirt
with “CCCP™

He had on grey cargo pants and black shoes and socks.

Also on the body was a black nylon waist beit that contained 21 live shotgun
shells.

Another Nylon belt was on his waist and it contained a flash light and a machete.

Across his right shoulder to his left side was a black nylen bandolier contaming
20 live shorgun shells.

On his left forearm/wrist hand written in black ink the following was written:

Also on the lett forearny wrist were the words “Alea lacta est”
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

A Wikipedia search reveled that “Alea iacta est™ translates to “the die has been
cast” and this phrase is known in Ialy, “to mean that events have passed a point
of ro return, that something inevitably will happen.™

Dr. DOBERSON confirmed that cause of death was a self-inflicted shot gun
wound to the head.

Upon further review we discovered that _ and - corresponds
to [} IR 21d room numbers at Arapahoe High School. When looking at a map of
rooms at Arapahoe High School and following the order of the rooms listed on KARL's
arm there was a direct path to each room with no back tracking. At this time it appears
that KARL had a planned route through Arapahoe High School targeting the specific
rooms listed. It appears that KARL started in [} I which was the i room listed
on his arm.

[ was advised that Investigator MARY LOU GWALTNEY was asked to obtain records
from the school in regards to students and staft who atlend the schoeol along with the records
on KARL and TRACY MURPHY. She spoke with Littleton Public School District school
security representative, CATHERINE “"BECK Y™ NILES, who relayed that a search warrant
would be needed 1o obtain any records from Arapahoe High School. CATHERINE NILES
further relayed to [nvestigator GWALTNEY that the schools records are stored on a server
located at the Littleton Public School District office, located at:

3776 S. Crocker St
City of Littleton, Arapahoe County Colorado

I am aware that the school maintains records on students and faculty; including, but not
limited to, attendance and discipline.

| am aware that Arapahoe High School has cameras that have recording capabilities that are
tocated throughout school. Arapahoe County Sheniffs Office has been able to get some of
the video surveillance from Arapahoe High School during the time of the incident. [ spoke
to Investigator SHEETS who advised that he spoke to a student, [ N RRIH I
who had seen KARL before 2nd period leaving the student parking lot in his car.
B :cviscd hat it was during 5™ period when the school went into lockdown
and gunshots were heard. Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office (ACSO) is requesting video
surveillance from all cameras in Arapahoe High School on 12/13/13, ACSO Investigator
MARY LOU GWALTNEY spoke with Littleton Public School District school security
representative, CATHERINE “BECKY™ NILES, who relayed that the requested
information/data is stored on a three servers, located inside Arapahoe High Scheol at:

2201, E. Dry Creck Rd.
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado.
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44343

[ HAVE READ the foregoing statement, and the matters stated therein are true 1o the best of my
knowledge and belief.

:m . e ’7
- 7
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this day of gm“ CJAD, 2013,

< , S i
.;’. ,‘:&f L E eyt “3“\,-' o ?..ﬁg_’{wt{‘_. /}_f‘ j R
Magistrate/J0dge, Arapahoe County
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STATE OF COLORADO ) INTHE __Arapahoe __ COURT

}ss.

County of ARAPAHOE ) _18th__ JUDICIAL DISTRICT

SEARCH AND SE1ZURE WARRANT

THE PEQPLE QF THE STATE OF COLORADO:

TO:

Any officer authorized by law to execute a search warrant in the County wherein the property is
focated.

Investigator Kim D. Johnston, having this date [iled an Affidavit for Scarch and Seizure Warrant in
conformity with the provisions of Colorado Rules of Criminal Procedure 41(b} and (c) for the following
described property to-wit

*

Documentation showing Intemet Service Provider (1SP) information or ather Internet
related information to include but not limited (o: ISP bills, credit card statements, hard
copies of e-mail showing “TO/FROM” information, notes of user names, email
addresses, website information, internet chal logs, opened e-mail that is stored on the
compuler hard drive or on other computer storage medis, user profile information,
Internet history files, or documents that contain general Internet information and
addresses, Internet “Buddy"” lists, image files, photos, recards, audio files, faxes, letters,
and address books and any evidence that contain information related to Arapahoe High
School or other school shootings or massacres.

Any documentation, records, books, pamphlets, or computer files containing information
concerning bomb making materials, explosives, firearms, or the purchase, aequisition or
saie thereof.

Any and all writings, drawings, photographs or video of individuals engaged in violent or
simulated violent acts or possessing bombs, firearms or ammunition.

Any maps, schedules or drawings pertaining to Arapahoe High School or other school
shootings or massacres.

Records, computer files, passwords or data indicating ownership or possession and usage
of the computer.

Any and all correspondence, electronic mail (e-mail), including letters, notes,
memorandum, or other communications in written or oral form, stored on the computer
system(s) seized. These materials could be attached to or contained within the e-mail or
within the audit files of e-mail programs, and/or possibly stored in the form of data, files,
documents, graphics, or fragments or partially deleted fragments of the same, or other
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CT13-44%45 Search and Seizure Affidavit

magnetically stored format, stored on floppy disks, hard disk drives, magnetic tapes, or
other media capable of storing information in either a magnetic or optical form,

s Any conneclion data or logs related to any peripheral connections to include but not
itmited te flash drives, USB devices, tabley, cell phones or external hard drives,

Belizved to be situated at the place known as:

Arapahoe County SherifT's Office
Evidence Section

13101 E. Broncos Parkway

Centennial, CO 80112

Black Samsung Phone Tag # 0064183

Upon one or more grounds as set forth in Rule 41 (b}, Colorado Rules of Criminal Procedure, namely:

» s designed or intended for use or which is or has been used as a means of committing a
criminal offense or the possession of which is illegal;
»  Would be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution,

The names of persons whose affidavits have been taken in support hereof are:
Investigator Kim D. Johnston

And as [ am satisfied that grounds for the application exist, or that there is probable cause to believe that
they exist, and that property is located on the person/place/vehicle, above described, YOU ARE HEREBY
COMMANDED ta search forthwith the person/place/vehicle above described for the property described and
to )‘eim the property described above at any time, day or night, and to make return of this Warrant to

W EEYEIEE Gt within founeen (14) days of the date hercof, and 1o deliver to the person
from whom thg property is taken aic,gpy of this Warrant together with a receipt for the property token; and to
deliver o /g piadiass 1 4 a written inventory of the property with the return of this
Warrant. -

Dated on bite 17 201) , 2013, at Arapahoe County, Colorada

ef
k’i"f"{ peidose s oL rAndaad ﬁt"’* /4 L
Judge ’

R

. . : Coped TRELV S r
RS A W :,iw,}["ifféau ;o dadd s B diLts ‘
’ A
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

i, Investigator Kim D. Johnston, being of fawful age and having been first swom upon oath, state that
I am a Peace Officer with the Arapehoe County SherifI's Office, and that | have probable cause 10
believe that there is located at the place known as:

Arapahoe County Sherifls Office
Evidence Section

13101 E. Broncos Parkway
Centennial, CO 80112

The following property:
Black Samsung Phone Tag # 0064183

which was seized next to the suspect’s, KARL PIERSON’s, body in the Arapnhoe High School
Library on December 13, 2013,

The following property would be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution,

PROPERTY:

* Documentation showing Internet Service Provider (ISP) information or other
Intemnet related information to include but not limited to: ISP bills, credit card
statements, hard copies of e-mait showing “TO/FROM” information, notes of user
names, email addresses, website information, internet chat logs, opened e-mail
that is stored on the computer hard drive or on other computer storage media, user
profile information, Internet history files, or documents that contain general
internet information and addresses, Internet “Buddy” lists, image files, photos,
records, audio files, faxes, letters, and address books and any evidence that
contain information related to Arapahoe High School or other school shootings or
massacres.

e Any documentalion, records, bocks, pamphlets, or computer files containing
information concemning bomb making materials, explosives, firearms, or the

purchase, acquisition or sale thereof.

= Any and all writings, drawings, photographs or video of individuals engaged in
violent or simulated violent acts or possessing bombs, firearms or ammunition.

¢ Any maps, schedules or drawings pertaining to Arapahoe High Schooi or other
school shootings or massacres,

o Records, computer files, passwords or data indicating ownership or possession
and usage of the computer.

Page § of 11

ACSQ AHS Investigation . ACSQ 0000131



DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

v Any and all correspondence, electronic mail (e-mail), including letters, notes,
memotandum, ¢r other communications in written or oral form, stored on the
computer system(s) seized. These materials could be attached to or contained
within the e-mail or within the audit files of e-mail programs, and/or possibly
storcd in the form of data, files, documents, graphics, or fragments or partially
deleted fragments of the same, or other magnetically stored format, stored on
Roppy disks, hard disk drives, magnetic tapes, or other media capable of storing
information in either a magnetic or optical form.

» Any connection data or logs related to any pernipheral connections to include but
not limited to flash drives, USB devices, tabict, cell phones or external hard
drives,

My reasons for this belief are stated below:

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1233 hours, the Arapahoe County Shenff’s Office received
an active shooter call at Arapahoe High School located at:

2201 E Dry Creck Rd,
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado

! was asked to respond to the scene and work on a search warrant for the shooter’s house.
I was advised that the shooter was identified as:

PIERSON, KARL HALVERSON
1 was advised that KARL lives at his mom’s house located at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1605 hours, | called and spoke o ATF agent STEVE
BEGGS. Agent BEGGS advised me of the following:

Spt. RICH ANSELM] asked him 1o respond 1o KARL's house which is located at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado

He contacted KARL's mother, BARBARA PIERSON, on her cell phone.
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAMHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

He identified himscif 10 BARBARA and asked her if she lived at || | | | RSN
H

She stated that she did and then asked him if her son was the shooter.
He told her that he was just asked to go 1o her house.

She advised that she is currently in Minnesota with her mom,

She advised that no one should be at the house.

She and her two children, KARL and _ are the only peaple that live in
the house.

Bhe advised him that there were no guns or explosives in the house.

After talking to BARBARA the ATF agents and Douglas county Depulies foreed
entry inta the house at approximately 1445 hours.

There was a strong odor of gasoline coming from the house,

Na one was found in the house.

In an upstairs bedroom, Agent BEGGS and the other Officers observed laying on
the floor several live shotgun rounds, a box of shotgun rounds and a wrapper that
says “Savape Arms.”

In the garage they saw a red two gallon gas can.

Also in the garage they saw several rags lying on top of the garbage can.

They then sealed the house at 1450 and are currently watching the house till a
search warrant is obtained.

[ spoke to Deteetive KEVIN BECHERT, from Douglas County Sheriff’s Office who was
at the house at Detective BECIHERT gave me the following
description of the house located at

Single family, framed two story structure
2 car attached garage facing West
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

F

fowas advised that nvestigator JOHN BARTMANN spoke to a witness who was
identified as:

MURPHY, TRACY GENE

TRACY advised Investigator BARTMANN of the following:

He was in (be library eating lunch when he heard two loud bangs coming from the
fibrary.

Ie thought they were gunshots and got up to investigate.

‘The shoeter came into the library and yelled "Where's Murphy?”
He saw that the shooter was conrying what locked like a shotgun,
He recognized the shooter as KARL PIERSON.

He then turned arcund and ran.

KARL fired on shot at him and just missed his head.

lie ran from the library to get away.

Deputy BARTMANN asked TRACY what his relationship was with KARL and he
advised hiny of the following:

He is the speech and debate coach.

KARL was kicked off the eam earlier in the year for bullying.
KARL has a bad temper and he was scared of KARL.

He has advised the school of his fears of KARL.

I then spoke to Sgt. JOHN SHERRILL who was inside the Iibrary and he advised me of
the following:

The shooter was found deceased in the library [rom a self-inflicted gunshot
wound.
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number ACI3-44545

[le had a 12 gauge shotgun with a black pistol grip.

tHe had a bandolicr around his waist with approximately 10 shotgun shells in it
There were also a couple of boxes of 12 gauge shotgun shells lying by his body.
There was a Molotov cocktail that was thrown on the north wall of the library.

I spoke ta Sgt. RICH ANSEMLI who is the bomb squad commander and be informed ine
that the bomb squad searched the shooter and they did locate Molotov cocktails. 1 then
spoke 1o Investigator CRAIG CLARK, who is the Bonib Tech that searched the shooter
and the library, He advised that they located three Molotov vocktails. One was by the
shooter's head and i was a green glass bottle with a white wick. e described the wick
as a rolled up heavy napkin. Another bottle was found on a library shelf close to where
the shooter's body was located. This cocktail did not have a wick in it. The third Molotov
cocktail was broken and it appearcd that it was thrown at the north Bibrary wall,

Investigator MICHAEL GARNSEY spoke to KARL's father, MARK PIERSON, and
. KARL advised him that he is shocked that his son would

do something like this. MARK advised that KARL has a laptop computer, tablet and a

celiphone.  He is unsure where any of these items are currently located.

advised that KARL drives a vehicle that is registered to mother. A computer scarch

was conducted and the vehicle was identified as the followiny:

This vehicle was located in the Arapahoe High School parking lot. The vehicle will be
sealed and towed to the Arapohoe County Sheriff"s Office located 13101 E. Broncos
Pkwy. E. Broncos Pkwy.

I again spoke to Investigator CLARK and he advised that they did search the vehicle and
located a four pack box that holds bottles in the front seat. There was onc bottle still in
the pack and it matched the bottles that were found in the library.

Investigator FIM EVANS spoke to 2 witness, (] I o was in the library

when the shooting occurred. Il 2dvised that he heard two shots coming from the
hallway, He immediately hid under the table. He heard someone yell twice “Where's
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

Murphy.” He heard at least three more shots and the sound of soimeonc reloading.  He
stayed under the table until police came and got him.

! was advised that a student was shot in the hailway before KARL cntered the library.
The student was identified as:

DAVIS, CLAIRE

I waichied the school surveillance and saw that KARL entered the building on north side
of the school. KARL immediately fired one shot down the ballway. He then turned
toward CLAJRE who was sitting on a bench next (o another [cmale. KARL thea shot
towards CLAIRE and then continued walking down the hall towards the tibrary.

I spoke to Investigator TIM ROTTER who spoke to the female that was silting next to
CLAIRE. She was identified as * She advised Investigator
ROTTER of the following:

She and CLAIRL were sitting on the bench like they normally do during 5% hour.

The shooter walked in frem the outside door he was carrying a shotgun,

He fired on round down the hallway.

CLAIRE then stated *Oh my God KARL what are you doing.™
KARL then pointed the gun at them and shot CLAIRE.

She doesn’t know how she wasn’t hil because she was silting closer to KARL
than CLAIRE. ‘9”5\\52‘\

KARL did not say a woi and continued down the hallway.

She didn’t recognize KARL until CLAIRE said his name.
prT K03 v,

e
CLAIRE was transporicd o Littleton Hospital for a gunshot wound head.

Investigator RICK SHEETS and Investigator TIM ROTTER spoke to CAMERON RUST
and CHRISTINA KOLK who are secunty guards with Arapahoe High School. They
advised that 6 weeks ago, they observed KARL in the cafeteria on a laptop computer
Jooking at guns and mass shootings. CHRISTINA asked him what be was doing and he
stated that be was looking guns.

Investipator ED LONG spoke a student identified as:
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number ACI13-44545

]
]
I 2dviscd Investigator LONG of the following:

She is a friend with KARL'S,

On Tuesday or last Thursday KARL showed her a picture of a shotgun that he had
on his computer. She described his computer as a black computer witly stickers on it.

Atthe same timne that he showed her and others the photos of the shotgun, he alse showed
photos that he had of the Newtown shooting.

* His attitude towards the photos of the Newtown shooting was one of them “being funny
in a crude way.”

She said that he had “problems™ and would talk about being depressed. He would
sometimes exhibit bizarre behavior and say bizarre things as evidenced by his showing
photos of the Newtown shooting.

He was removed from the Debate Team by TRACY MURPHY the ¥ or 2™ week of
schoo) as he had “shown bad decision” making. This was probably the reason why he
targeted MURFPHY.

Investigator KRISTIN McCAULEY also interviewed several other students who
mentioned that KARL was showing pictures on his phone of his shotgun.

On 12/13/13, at approximately 2224 hours, Investigator McCAULEY, Investigator BARTMANN,
Investigator O'NEILL, Investigator GARNSEY, Sgt. PETERSON, Criminatist CLOYD and [
executed 2 search worant on KARL PIERSON's house at During the search
wa located the fojlowing electronic and storage devices inside a bedroom belonging to KARL:

Samsung Laptop s/m: HYZNSSFCICETSMT
Nexus Tablet s/n: D20KBC283277

Toshiba External Hard Drive s/n; 52A6 YETKFNGS
Sony 16GB LSB Drive

3 loose IUSB drives

We also located following electronic device ia the office:
Delj Inspiron 530 computer tower s/n: 97MBPHI

All these items were collected as evidence and placed into evidence at the Arapahoe County Sheriff's
Office located at;

13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.
Centennial, CO 80112
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number ACI13-445435

While we were at the house we did locate a book hidden inside KARL'’s bed behind the under
drawers that was titled “Columbine: A True Crime Story™ writien by JEFF KASS. This book
belenged to the Douglas County Library (dewey decimal 373.788BKAS and barcode #
3302502G212260). This book was coilected at a fater date and placed into evidence at the Arapahoe
County Sheriffs Office located at 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy,
[ was advised by Criminalist ERINN DOMINGUEZ of the following:

On 12/13/13, she was processing the library at the Arapahoe High Schoal.

She located a Black Samsung Cellphone lying next to KARL's right elbow,

She beligves the phone betonged to KARL.

She was advised that the bomb squad had searched KARL’s body and removed all contents
from his pockets.

She tock photos of the phone and placed it into a container.

She did not remove the batiery from the phone to get the serial number in fear of damaging
the content on the phone.

She placed the phone into evidence at the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office located at
13161 E. Broncos Pkwy. E. Broncos Pkwy.

I spake to Investigator CRAIG CLARK and he advised me that he did search KARL's body and that
he did locate a phone in his sight pocket. He stated that he then placed the phone next to KARL's
body.

fnvestipator BARTMANN advised that he was asked to speak to a student identified o5 ]I
ﬁ B ::v< Investigator BARTMANN a LEXAR 4G flash drive and told him the

following:

Heis I} - with KARL and KARL was talking about the “Anarchist
Cookbook.”

He told KARL that he had never heard of the “Anarchist Cookbook” and KARL tofd him
that he could give him the book on a flash drive.

He doesn’t remember when this conversation occurred or when KARL gave him the flash
drive.

He looked at the flash drive and it contained a copy of the *Anarchist Cookbook™ along
with a copy of another book that was similar to the “Anarchist Cookbook.”

He looked at the cookbook and remembers seeing in the book how to make Molotov
cocktails,

Page 8 of I!
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPATIOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

Investigator BARTMANN collected the Lexar flash drive and placed it into evidence al the
Arapzhoe County Sheriffs Office located at 13101 £, Broncos Pkwy.

On 12/14/13, lnvestigator JEFFREY HIMES interviewed KARL's mom, BARBARA PIERSON.
During the interview BARBARA advised him of the lollowing:

After a meeting attended by her, KARL and Mr. MURPHY on September 3, 2013 at
Arapahoe High School, KARL became very angry at Mr. MURPHY,

In the parking tot outside of Arzpahoe High School, KARL was saying that he was going
to kill Mr. Murphy.

The reason for the meeting was for Mr. MURPHY to tell KARL that he was no longer
the debate team captain,

In the middle of September, the principal toid her that KARL cculd no fonger be on the
debate team.

The principal clarificd that KARL was allowed to go 1o debale team tournaments and
participate in the lournaments but could not participate in other debate team activities,

He was suspended for a day in March of April in 2013 for going off on a teacher.

On 12/16/13. Investipator BRUCE ISAACSON and Criminalist ANDREA STEPHEN,
attended the autopsy on KARL. The autopsy was conducted by Dr. MICHAEL
DOBERSON. The fotlowing information was obtained from the autopsy:

lle was dressed in a prey hooded sweatshitt for "West Point” and a red t-shirt
with "CCCP”.

tic had on grey cargo pants and black shoes and socks.

Also on the body was a black nylon waist belt that contained 21 live shotgun
shells.

Anothee Nylon belt was on his waist and it contained a flash light and a machete.

Across his right shoulder to his lfefl side was a black nylon bandolier comtaining
20 five shotgun shells,

On his left forearm wrist hand writien in black ink the following was written:
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44345

Also on the left forearm wrist were the words “Alen iacta esi”

A Wikipedia search reveled that “Alen iacta est™ translates to “the die has been
cast” and this phrase is known in ltaly, “to niean thai events have passed a point
of mo return, that something inevitably will happen.”

Dr. DOBERSON confirmed that couse of death was a self-inflicted shot gun
wound te the head,

Upon turther review we discovered that — and - corresponds

o [} I and room numbers at Arapahoe High School. When looking at a map of
rooms at Arapahoe High School and following the order of the rooms listed on KARL’s
arm there was a direct path to cach rooin with no back tracking. At this time it appears
that KARL had a planned route through Arapahee High School largeting the specilic
rooms listed. [t appears that KARL started in i i which was the i room iisted
on his arm,

I was advised that Investigator MARY LOU GWALTNEY was asked to obtain records
from the school in regards to students and staff who attend the school along with the records
on KARL and TRACY MURPHY. She spoke with Littleton Public School District school
security representative, CATHERINE “"BECKY" NILES, who relayed that a search warmrant
would be needed to obtain any records from Arapshoe High School. CATHERINE NILES
further relayed to Investigator GWALTNLEY that the schools records are stored on a server
located at the Littleton Public School District office, tocated at;

5776 S. Crocker St.
City of Littleton, Arapahoe County Colorado

I am aware that the school maintains records on studemts and faculty; including, but not
timited to, attendance and discipline.

I am aware that Arapahoe High School has cameras that have recording capabilities that are
located throughout school. Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office has been able to get some of
the video surveillance from Arapahoe High School during the time of the incident. [ spoke
to Investigator SHEETS who advised that he spoke 1o a student,
who had seen KARL before 2nd period leaving the student parking lot in his car.
advised that it was during 5™ period when the school went into lockdown
and gunshots were heard. Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office (ACSO) is requesting video
surveillance from all cameras in Arapahoe High School on 12/13/13. ACSO Investigator
MARY LOU GWALTNEY spoke with Littleton Public School District school secunty
representative, CATHERINE “BECKY” NILES, who relayed that the requested
information/data is stored on a three servers, located inside Arapahoe High School at:
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADC

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
Case Number AC13-44545

2201, E. Dry Creek Rd.
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado.

I HAVE READ the foregoing statement, and the matters stated thercin are true 1o the best of my
knowledge and belief,

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO hefore me this daﬂm; r T, P AD, 2013

Jradspu f:":::,;ﬂ:..»z,u{f./'i/’:t,lfé PR
Magistrate/Judge, Arapahoe County

’1’ £ - 141; H HL (;,;<,~..' 14 /} '.{'/5/
-t H S é
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STATE OF COLORADO ) INTHE COURT

) ss 18th .. JUDICIAL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF ARAPAHOL ) No. . Division

SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF COLORADO:

TGO Any officer authorized by law 1o exccute a search warrant in the County wherein the
property is located, Investigator Kim D. Johnston having this day filed an Affidavit for a Search
& Seizure Warrant in conformity with the provisions of Colorado Rules of Criminal Procedure.
41(b} and (¢}, for the following described property, to-wit:

Any documentation stored electronically or otherwise; including andio, photographic, and/or
video recordings, from Arapahoe High School on 12/13/13

Believed to be situated on the person, at the place, or in the vehicle known as:

Arapahoe High School
2201 East Dry Creek Road
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado

Upon one or more grounds as set forth in Rule 41 (b). Colorado Rules of Criminal Procedure,
namely:
would be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution.

T'he names of persons whose affidavits have been taken in support hereof are:
Investigator Kim I, Johnston

and as | am satisfied that grounds for the application exist, or that there is probable cause to
believe that they exist, and that the property is located on the person, premises, or in the vehicle
above described.  YOU ARE THEREFORE COMMANDED to search forthwith the person,
place, or vehicle above described for the property described and to seize the property described
above at any time, day or night, and to make return of this Warrant to the Clerk of the Court
within 14 days of the date hereof, and to deliver to the person from whose premises or vehicle the
property is taken a copy of this Warrant together with a receipt for the property taken, or, in lieu
thereof, 10 leave the copy and receipt at the place from which the property is taken: and to deliver
to the Clerk of the Court written inventory of the property with the return of this Warrant.

bee . :
Datedon ?77 ZUIJM__’ 2013. at {f i g j14 County, Colorado.
- ' £ 'l #
/,1 i ;’?.zf:..u_;'-;fz- vt }"3.4;{.~f.»ff H? e,

i . Tudge
- B Y !';} b bies DA gr o A A LA
: :

L
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DISTRICT COURT. ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT

I, Kim D. Johnston, being of lawful age and having been first swom upon oath, state that [ am a
Peace Officer with the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office, and that I have probable cause to believe
that there s located at the place known as:

Arapahoe High School
2201 East Dry Creek Road
City ot Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado

PROPERTY':

o Any documentation stored electronically or otherwise; including audio, photographic,
and/or video recordings, from Arapahoe High School on 12/13/13

which property has been used to commit a crime or is illegal 1o possess and/or would be material
evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution. My reasons for this belief are stated below.

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1233 hours, the Arapahoe County Shenf{T’s Office received an active
shooter call at Arapahoe High School located at:

2201 It Dry Creek Rd.
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado

i was asked to respond to the scene and work on a search warrant for the shooter’s house. T was
advised that the shooter was identitied as:

PIERSON. KARL HALVERSON

T was advised that KARI. ives at his mom’s house tocated at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1603 hours, | called and spoke to ATF agent STEVE BEGGS.
Agent BEGGS advised me of the tollowing:

CTi3-44543
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Sgt. RICH ANSELMI asked him to respond to KARL’s house which is locared at:
]
Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado

tle contacted KARI.'s mother, BARBARA PIERSON, on her cell phone.,

He identificd himself to BARBARA and asked her if she lived at | | | ERRNNEGE

She stated that she did and then asked him i her son was the shooter.

He told her that hic was just asked to go to her house.

She advised that she is carrently in Minnesota with her monm.,

She advised that no one should be at the house.

She and her wwo children, KARL and [ 2re the only people that live in the
house.

She advised him that there were no guns or explosives in the house.

Alter talking to BARBARA the ATF agents and Douglas county Deputies torced entry
into the house at approximately 1445 hours.

There was a strong odor of gasoline coming from the house.

No one was found in the house.

In an upstairs bedroom, Agent BEGGS and the other Officers observed laying on the
floor several live shotgun rounds. a box of shotgun rounds and a wrapper that savs
TRavage Arms.”

I the garage they saw a red two gallon gas can.

Also in the garage they saw several rags lying on top ol the garbage can.

They then scaled the house at 1450 and are currently watching the house till a search
warrant is obtained.

I spoke to Detective KEVIN BECHERT, from Douglas County Sheriff’s Office who was at the
house at || . D-:tcctive BECHERT gave me the following  description of the

house tocated at [ NG

Single family, framed two story structure

CT13-44545
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2 car attached garage facing West

I was advised that Investigator JOHN BARTMANN spoke to a witness who was identified as:

MURPHY, TRACY GENE

TRACY advised Investigator BARTMANN of the following:

He was in the library eating lunch when he heard two loud bangs coming from the
iibrary.

He thought they were gunshots and got up to mvestigate.

The sheoter came into the hibrary and yelled "Where's Murphy?”
e saw that the shooter was carrving what looked like a shotpun.
He recogmized the shooter as KARL PIERSON.

He then twrned around and ran.

KARL fired on shot at him and just missed his head.

He ran from the hibrary to get away.

Deputy BARTMANN asked TRACY what his relationship was with KARL and he advised him
of the tollowing:

He is the speech and debate coach.

KARL was kicked off the team earlier in the year tor builying.
KARL has a bad temper and he was scared of KARL.

He has advised the school of lus fears of KARLL.

! then spoke to Sgt. JOUN SHERRILL who was inside the library and he advised me of the
following:

The shooter was found deceased in the library from a selt-inflicted gunshot wound.

CT13-44545 Page 3 of 9
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He had a 12 gauge shotgun with a black pistol grip.

He had a bandolier around his waist with approximately 10 shetpun shells in it
There were also a couple of boxes of 12 gauge shotgun shells ying by his body.,
There was a Molotov cocktall that was thrown on the north wall of the library,

{ spoke to Sgt. RICH ANSEMLI who is the bomb squad commander and he informed me that
the bomb squad searched the shooter and they did locate Molotov cocktails. T then spoke to
Investipator CRAIG CLARK, who is the Bomb Tech that searched the shooter and the library.
He advised that they located three Molotov cocktails. One was by the shooter’s head and it was
a green glass bottle with a white wick. He deseribed the wick as a rolled up heavy napkin.
Another bottle was found on a library shelf close to where the shooter’s body was located. This
cocktail did not have a wick in it. The third Molotov cocktail was broken and it appeared that it
was thrown at the nporth library wall.

Investigator MICHAEL GARNSEY spoke to KARL’'s father, MARK PIERSON. and |

B < ARD advised him that he is shocked that his son would do something
like this, MARK advised that KARL has a laptop computer, tablet and a celiphone, He is
unsure where any of these items are currently located. || advised that KARL drives a
vehicle that is registered to [ mother. A computer search was conducted and the vehicle was
identifted as the following:

2001 Beige Tovota Corolla

{his vehicle was Jucated in the Arapahoe High School parking lot. The vehicle will be sealed
and towed 10 the Arapahoe County Sherift™s Office located 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy. E. Broncos
PRwy.

[ again spoke to Investigator CLARK and he advised that they did search the vehicle and located
a four pack box that holds bottles in the front seat. There was one bottle still in the pack and it
matched the bottles that were found in the Lbrary,

favestipator TTM EVANS spoke to a witness. [ NN T vho was in the library when the
shooting occurred. [ advised that he heard two shots coming from the hallway. He
immediately hid under the table. He heard someone vell twice “"Where's Murphy.™ e heard at
feast three more shots and the sound of someone reloading. He staved under the table until
police came and got him.

CT13-44545 Page 4 of 9
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I'was advised that a student was shot in the hallway before KARL cntered the fibrary. The
student was identified as:

DAVIS, C1LAIRE

I watched the school surveillance and saw that KARL entered the building on north side of the
school. KARIL immediately fired one shot down the hallway. He then turned toward CLAIRE
who was sitting on a bench next to another female. KARL then shot towards CLAIRE and then
continued walking down the hall towards the Jibrary.

I spoke to lavestigator TIM ROTTER who spoke to the female that was sitting next to CLAIRE.
She was identitied as || | || G Shc 2dvised Investigator ROTTER of the
following:

She and CLAIRE were sitting on the bench like they normally do during 5™ hour.

‘The shooter walked in from the outside door he was carrving a shotgun,

He fired on round down the hallway.

CLAIRE then stated “Oh my God KARL what are you doing.”™
KARI. then pointed the gun at them and shot CLAIRE.

She doesn’t know how she wasn't hit because she was sitting closer 1o KARL than

CLAIRE.
My K

KARL didnot saya wuzi and continued down the hallway,
She didn’t recognize KARL until CLAIRE said his name.
B pip el

CLAIRE was transported to Littleton Hospital for a gunshot wound head.
Investigator RICK SHEETS and Investigator TIM ROTTER spoke to CAMERON RUST and
CHRISTINA KOLK who are security guards with Arapahoe High School. They advised that 6
weeks ago. they observed KARL in the cafeteria on @ laptop computer looking at guns and mass
shootings. CHRISTINA usked hir what he was doing and he stated that he was looking guns.
Investigator D LONG spoke a student identified as:
B - iscd investigator LONG of the following:

She is a fiiend with KARL’S.

CT13-44545 Page 5 of 9
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On Tuesday or last Thursday KARL showed her a picture of a shotgun that he had on his
computer. She described his computer as a black computer with stickers on it.

At the same time that he showed her and others the photos of the shotgun, he also showed photos
that he had of the Newtown shooting.

His attitude towards the photos of the Newtown shooting was one of them “being funny in a
crude way.”

She said that he had “problems™ and would talk about being depressed. He would sometimes
exhibit bizarre behavior and say bizarre things as evidenced by his showing photos of the
Newtown shooting,

He was removed from the Debate Team by TRACY MURPHY the 1™ or 2™ week of school as he
had “shown bad decision™ making. This was proebably the reason why he targeted MURPHY,

Investigator KRISTIN McCAULEY also interviewed several other students who mentioned that
KARL was showing pictures on his phone of his shotgun.

On 12713713, av approximately 2223 hours, Investigator McCAULLEY, Investigator BARTMANN,
Tnvestigator O'NEILL, Investigater GARNSEY, Sgt. PETERSON, Criminalist CLOYD and | executed a
search warrant on KARL PIERSON's house at || NNNNNGNGNE. During the search we located the
following electronic and storage devices inside a bedroom belonging to KARL:

Samsung Laptop s/n: HY2ZNOBFCOCOTSMT
Nexus Tablet s/n: D20KBC283277

Toshiba External Hard Drive s/n: S2A6 YETKENGS
Sony 16GB USB Drive

3 joose USB drives

We also located following electronic device in the office:
Dell inspiron 330 computer tower s/n: 97MBPH!

All these items were collected as evidence and placed into evidence at the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office
located at:

13101 E. Broncos Phwy.
Centennial, CO 80112

While we were at the house we did locate a book hidden inside KARL’s bed behind the under drawers that
was titied “Columbine: A True Crime Story™ written by JEFF KASS. This book belonged to the Douglas
County Library (dewey decimal 373.7888KAS and barcode # 33025020212260). This book was collected at
a later date and placed into evidence at the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office located at 13101 E. Broncos
Pkwy.

[ was advised by Criminalist ERINN DOMINGUEZ of the tollowing:

{"T13-44545
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On [2/13/13, she was processing the library at the Arapahoe High School
She located a Black Samsung Celiphone lying next to KARL’s right elbow.
She believes the phone belonged to KARL.

She was advised that the bomb squad had searched KARL’s body and removed all contents from his
pockets.

She took photos of the phone and placed it into a container.

She did not remove the battery from the phone to get the serial number in fear of damaging the
content on the phone.

She placed the phone into evidence at the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office located at 13101 E.
Broncos Pkwy, E. Broncos Pkwy.

I spoke to Investigator CRAJG CLARK and he advised me that he did search KARL’s body and that he did
locate a phone in his right pocket. He stated that be then placed the phone next to KARL's body.

Investigator BARTMANN advised that he was asked to speak to a student identified as [ N ENGININEG
B ¢2vc fnvestigator BARTMANN a LEXAR 4G flash drive and told him the following:

He is Il IR v ith KARL and KARL was talking about the “Anarchist Cookbook.™

He told KARL that he had never heard of the “Anarchist Cookbook™ and KARL told him that he
could give him the book on a flash drive.

He doesn’t remember when this conversation occurred or when KARL gave hun the lash drive,

He looked at the flash drive and 1t contained a copy of the “*Anarchist Cookhook™ along with a
copy of another book that was similar to the " Anarchist Cookbook.”

He looked at the cookbook and remembers seeing in the book how to make Molotov cocktails.

Investigator BARTMANN collected the Lexar flash drive and placed it into evidence at the Arapahoe
County Sheriff's Office located at 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.

Om 12714713, Investigator JEFFREY HIMES interviewed KARL's mom, BARBARA PIERSON. During
the interview BARBARA advised him of the following:

After a meeting altended by her, KARL and Mr. MURPHY on September 3, 2013 at Arapahoe
High School, KARL became very angry at Mr. MURPHY.,

In the parking lot outside of Arapahoe High School, KARL was saying that he was going to kil
Mr. Murphy.

The reason for the mecting was for Mr. MURPHY to tell KARL that ke was no longer the debate
team captain.

CT13-44545 Page 7 of 9
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In the middle of September, the principal told her that KARL could no longer be on the debate
team.

The principal clarified that KARL was allowed to go to debate team tournaments and participate
in the tournaments but could not participate in other debate team activities.

He was suspended for a day in March of April in 2013 for poiog off on 2 teacher.
On 12/16/13, Investigator BRUCE ISAACSON and Criminalist ANDREA STEPHEN, auended

the autopsy on KARL. The autopsy was conducted by Dr. MICHAEL DOBERSON. The
following information was obtained from the autopsy:

He was dressed in a grey hooded sweatshint for “West Point™ and a red t-shirt with
"CCCP

He had on grey cargo pants and black shoes and socks.
Also on the body was a black nvlon waist belt that contained 21 live shotgun shells.
Another Nylon belt was on his waist and it contained a tlash light and a machete.

Across his right shoulder to his feft side was a black nylon bandolier containing 20 five
shotgun shells.

On his left torearm/wrist hand written in black ik the following was written:

Also on the left {orearm/wrist were the words “Alea 1acta est”

A Wikipedia search reveled that ~Alea iacta est”™ translates to “the die has been cast”™ and
this phrase is known in Italy, “to mean that events have passed a point of no return, that
something inevitably will happen.”

Dr. DOBERSON confirmed that cause of death was a self-inflicted shot gun wound to
the head.

Unon further review we discovered that | TG - B corresponds 1o R
ﬁ and room numbers at Arapahoe High Schoel. When looking at a map of rooms at
Arapahoe High School and tollowing the order of the rooms listed on KARL's arm there was a
direct path to each room with no back tracking. At this time it appears thal KARL had a planned

CT13-44545 Page 8 of
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route through Arapuhoe Iligh School targeting the specific rooms listed. It appears that KARL

started | NN +hich was the [l room listed on his arm.

[ was advised that Investigator MARY LOU GWALTNEY was asked to obtain records from the
school in regards to students and staff who attend the school along with the records on KARL and
TRACY MURPHY. She spoke with Littleton Public School District school security representative,
CATHERINE "BECKY™ NILES. who relayed that a search warrant would be needed to obtain any
records from Arapahoe High School. CATHERINE NILES further relayed to Investigator
GWALTNEY that the schools records are stored on a server localed at the Littleton Public School
District office, located at:

5776 S. Crocker St
City of Littleton, Arapahoe County Colorado

I am aware that the school maintains records on students and faculty; including. but not limited 10,
attendance and discipline.

} am awaure that Arapahoe High School has cameras that have recording capabilities that are located
throughout school.  Arapahoe County SheriiTs Office has been able to get some of the video
surveillance from Arapahoe High School during the time of the incident. T spoke to Investigator
SHEETS who advised that he spoke to a student, || N | NI B o had seen KARL
before 2nd period leaving the student parking lot in his cor. | 2dvised that it was
during 5" period when the schoo! went into lockdown and gunshots were heard. Arapahoe
County Sheriff's Office (ACSO) is requesting video surveillance from all cameras in Arapahoe High
School on 12/13/13. ACSO Investigator MARY LOU GWALTNEY spoke with Littleton Public
School District school security representative, CATHERINE "BECKY™ NILES, who relayed that
the requested infermation/data is stored on a three servers, located inside Arapahoe High School at:

2201, E. Dry Creek Rd.
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado.

I HAVE READ the foregoing statement, and the matters stated therein are true to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

GO 172013

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this ___ day s AD, 2013,

L/ % ]
il ide it (X L8 mf/g n/‘s. b,
oo , Judge, Araphhoe County

A
1P fa 1_/‘“,,4/‘],{“” . 1:1‘_7’{',, <Zj Ao ;’M
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STATE OF COLORADO ) IN THE

COURT
) s 18th JUDICIAL

DISTRICT

COUNTY OF ARAPAHOE ) No. Division

SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF COLORADO:

TO: Any officer authorized by law to execute a search warrant in the County wherein the
property is located, Investigator Kim D. Johnston, having this day filed an Affidavit for a
Search & Seizure Warrant in conformity with the provisions of Colorado Rules of
Crimminal Procedure. 41(b) and (c), for the following described property, to-wit:

Records for the Facebook URL: http:/www.facebook.com/karlisboss?ref=ts
from September 1.2013 to present.

To include:

¢ All subscriber information including but not limited to:
Names
Addresses
Dates of Birth
Genders

o User Neoselect (Basic Subscriber information) including:
User Identification Numbers
E-Mail addresses
Date and Time stamps of associated account creation dates
Most recent logins
Registered mobile numbers

* User Neoprint (Expanded Subscriber Content) including:
Profile Contact Information
Mini-Feed
Status Update History
Shares
Notes
Wall Postings
Friend Listings, with Friend’s Facebook 1D’s
Group Listings, withFacebook Group ID'S
Future and Past Events
Video Listings, with Filename
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s User Photoprint (User Photos) including:
Uploaded photographs
Photographs that have the requested user tagged in them

e Any Private Messages, including those:
Sent from Users
Sent to Users
In the Draft file
In the Inbox
in the Sent Items file
In the trash file

+ Account Status

e E-Mail address used to create the account
e Alternate e-mail addresses

» Date ID Registered

* Internet Protocol Logs including but not limited to:
Viewtime (date/time of execution)
User 1D (The Facebook user 1D of the account active for the request)
IP (Source P address)
Seript (Script executed)
Scriptget (Additional information passed to the script)
Session Cookie (HTTP cookie set by user session)

» Al stored Friend Requests

¢ Copies of all postings, ¢c-mails, chats, or similar conversations

e Any associated profiles reiated to the above accounts, and their associated
information as requested above. Associated profile is another account created by
the same owner which is verified by matching information, such as personal
information, passwords, e-mail address, IP address, social security number, and
other common social networking accounts.

Believed to be situated on the person, at the place. or in the vehicle known as:
Facebook, Inc. .

1601 Willow Road ¥
Menlo Park, CA 94025
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Upon one or more grounds as set forth in Rule 41 (b). Colorado Rules of Criminal
Procedure, namely:

would be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution.
The names of persons whose affidavits have been taken in support hereof are:
Investigator Kim D. Johnston

and as I am satisfied that grounds for the application exist, or that there is probable cause
to believe that they exist, and that the property is located on the person, premises, or in
the vehicle above described. YOU ARE THERFEFORE COMMANDED to search
forthwith the person, place, or vehicle above described for the property described and to
seize the property described above at any time, day or night, and to make return of this
Warrant to the Clerk of the Court within 14 days of the date hereof, and to deliver to the
person from whose premises or vehicle the property is taken a copy of this Warrant
together with a receipt for the property taken, or, in lieu thereof, to leave the copy and
receipt at the place from which the property is taken; and to deliver to the Clerk of the
Court written inventory of the property with the return of this Warrant.

. FEB 052014
Dated on , 2014, at , County, Colorado.

\/’”)QA-L L,{.;}{w X;/;iﬂzz‘]{/ﬂ:ﬁ/{f .\_ '

Judge
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DISTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT

I, Kim D. Johnston, being of lawful age and having been first sworn upon oath, state that [ am a
Peace Officer with the Arapahoe County Sheniff’s Office, and that I have probable cause to believe
that there is located at the place known as:

Facebook, Inc.
1601 Willow Road
Menlo Park, CA 94025

PROPERTY:

Records for the Facebook URL: httpi//www.facebook.com/karlisboss?fref=ts
from September 1%, 2013 to present

To include:

All subscriber information including but not limited to:
Names

Addresses

Dates of Birth

Genders

User Neoselect (Basic Subscriber Information) including:
User Identification Numbers

E-Mail addresses

Date and Time stamps of associated account creation dates
Most recent logins

Registered mobile numbers

g E’ :

User Neoprint (Expanded Subscriber Content) including:
Profile Contact Information
Mini-Feed

Status Update History
Shares S
Notes

Wall Postings

Friend Listings, with Friend’s Facebook [D’s
Group Listings, with Facebook Group [D’S
Futurc and Past Events

Video Listings, with Filepame .
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e User Photoprint (User Photos) including:
Uploaded photographs
Photographs that have the requested user tagged in them

e Any Private Messages, including these:
Sent from Users
Sent to Users
In the Draft file
In the Inbox
In the Sent Items file
In the trash file

e Account Status

» E-Mail address used to create the account
s Alternate ¢-mail addresses

» Date ID Registered

s Internet Protocol Logs including but not limited to:
Viewtime {date/time of execution)
User ID (The Facebook user ID of the account active for the request)
1P (Source IP address)
Script (Script executed)
Scriptget (Additional information passed to the script)
Session Cookie (HTTP cookie set by user session)

s All stored Friend Requests
s Copies of all postings, e-mails, chats, or similar conversations

* Any associated profiles related to the above accounts, and their associated information as
requested above. Associated profile is another account created by the same owner which
is verified by matching information, such as personal information, passwords, e-mail
address, IP address, social security number, and other common social networking
accounts,

which property would be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution. My reasons for
this belief are stated below.

=
On 12/13/13, at approximately 1233 hours, the Arapahoe County Sheriff’s Office received an active
shooter call at Arapahoe High School located at:’ '
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2201 E Dry Creek Rd,
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado

I was asked to respond to the scene and work on a search warrant for the shooter’s house. 1 was
advised that the shooter was identified as:

PIERSON, KARL HALVERSON

1 was advised that KARL lives at his mother’s house located at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1605 hours, [ called and spoke to ATF agent STEVE BEGGS.
Agent BEGGS advised me of the following:

Sgt. RICH ANSELMI asked him to respond to KARL's house which is located at:

Unincorporated Douglas County, Colorado
He contacted KARL’s mother, BARBARA PIERSON; on her cell phone.
He identified himself to BARBARA and asked her if she lived at ||| | N REEENNE
She stated that she did and then asked him if her son was the shooter.
He told her that he was just asked to go to her house.
She advised that she is currently in Minnesota with her mom.
She advised that no one should be at the house.

She and her two children, KARL and KRISTIN, are the only people that live in the
house.

She advised him that there were no guns or explosives in the house.

After talking to BARBARA the ATF sgents and Douglas count%f Deputies forced entry
into the house at approximately 1443 hours.

There was a strong odor of gasoline coming from the house.
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No one was found in the house.

In an upstairs bedroom, Agent BEGGS and the other Officers observed laying on the
floor several live shotgun rounds, a box of shotgun rounds and a wrapper that says
“Savage Arms."”

In the garage they saw a red two gallon gas can.

Also in the garage they saw several rags lying on top of the garbage can.

They then sealed the house at 1450.

[ spoke to Detective KEVIN BECHERT, from Douglas County Sheriff’s Office who was at the
house at Detective BECHERT pave me the following description of the

house located at ||| NG

Single family, framed two story structure
2 car attached garage facing West

I was advised that Investigator JOHN BARTMANN spoke to a witness who was identified as:

MURPHY, TRACY GENE

TRACY advised Investigator BARTMANN of the following:

He was tn the library eating Tunch when he heard two loud bangs corilming from the
library. ’

He thought they were gunshots and got up to investigate.
The shooter came into the library and yelled “Where’s Murphy?”
He saw that the shooter was carrying what looked like a shotgun,

He recognized the shooter as KARL PIERSON,

~

Fe thon turnod around and ran.

KARL fired one shot at him and just missed his head. :
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He ran from the hibrary to get away.

Deputy BARTMANN asked TRACY what his relationship was with KARL and he advised him
of the following:

He 1s the speech and debate coach.

KARL was kicked off the team earlier in the year for bullying,
KARL has a bad temper and he was scared of KARL.

He has advised the school of his fears of KARL.

I then spoke to Sgt. JOHN SHERRILL who was inside the library and he advised me of the
following:

The shooter was found deceased in the library from a self-inflicted gunshot wound.
He had a 12 gauge shotgun with a black pistol grip.

He had a bandolier around his waist with approximately 10 shotgun shells jn it
There were also a couple of boxes of 12 gauge shotgun shells lying by his body.
There was a Molotov cocktail that was thrown on the north wall of the library.

I spoke to Sgt. RICH ANSEMLI who is the bomb squad commander and he informed me that
the bomb squad searched the shooter and they did locate Molotov cocktails. I then spoke to
Investigator CRAIG CLARK, who is the Bomb Tech that searched the shooter and the library.
He advised that they located three Molotov cocktails. One was by the shooter’s head and it was
a green plass bottle with a white wick. He described the wick as a rolled up heavy napkin.
Another bottle was found on a library shelf close to where the shooter’s body was located. This
cocktail did not have a wick in it. The third Molotov cocktail was broken and it appeared that it
was thrown at the north library wall.

Investigator MICHAEL GARNSEY spoke to KARL’s father, MARK PIERSON, and [

I 1 ARK advised him that he is shocked that his son would do something
like this. MARK advised that KARL has a laptop computer, tablet and a cellphone. He is
unsure where any of these items are currently located. | advised that KARL drives a
vehicle that is registered to [y mother. A computer search was conducted and the vehicle was
identified as the following:

2001 Beige Toyota Corolla
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]

I

]
This vehicle was located in the Arapahoe High Schootl parking lot. The vehicle was sealed and
towed to the Arapahoe County Sheriff’s Office located 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy. E. Broncos
Pkwy. Investigator GARNSEY asked if KARL was on social media and I advised that
he was. [ then let Investigator GARNSEY look at KARL’s Facebook page through [}
Facebook account. Investigator GARNSEY did not see any unusual posts. [ and
MARK gave Investigator GARNSEY KARL’s ceil phone number and they stated that it was
B - rccords search was done on this phone number and it came back to a Century
Link number that listed to KARL's mother BARBARA. Investigator ANTONIO HERNANDEZ
catled Century Link and verified that this number actually belonged to them. Investigator

HERNANDEZ also sent in a preservation letter to Century Link asking them to preserve all
records for the number.,

I again spoke to Investigator CLARK and he advised that they did search the vehicle and located
a four pack box that holds bottles in the front seat. There was one bottle still in the pack and it
matched the bottles that were found in the library.

Investigator TIM EVANS spoke to a witness, [|J]Jl] I who was in the library when the
shooting occurred. [ advised that he heard two shots coming from the hallway. He
immediately hid under the table. He heard someone vell twice “Where's Murphy.” He heard at
least three more shots and the sound of someone reloading. He stayed under the table until
police came and got him.

[ was advised that a student was shot in the hallway before KARL entered the library. The
student was identified as:

DAVIS, CLAIRE

I watched the schoot surveillance and saw that KARL entered the building on the north side of
the school. KARL immediately fired one shot down the hallway. He then turned toward
CLAIRE who was sitting on a bench next to another female. KARL then shot towards CLAIRE
and continued walking down the hall towards the library.

I spoke to Investigator TIM ROTTER who spoke to the female that was sitting next to CLAIRE.
She was identified as |G Shc advised Investigator ROTTER of the
following:

She and CLAIRE were sitting on the hench like they normally do during $™ hour.

The shooter walked in from the outside door and he was carrying a shotgun.

He fired one round down the hallway.
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CLAIRE then stated “Oh my God KARL what are you doing.”
KARL then pointed the gun at them and shot CLAIRE.

She doesn’t know how she wasn’t hit because she was sitting closer to KARL than
CLAIRE.

KARL did not say a word and continued down the hallway,
She didn’t recognize KARL until CLAIRE said his name.

CLAIRE was transported to Littleton Hospital with a gunshot wound to her head. CLAIRE
subsequently died from this wound on 12/21/13.

Investigator RICK SHEETS and Investigator TIM ROTTER spoke to CAMERON RUST and
CHRISTINA KOLK who are security guards with Arapahoe High School. They advised that 6
weeks ago, they observed KARL in the cafeteria on a laptop computer looking at guns and mass
shootings. CHRISTINA asked him what he was doing and he stated that he was looking guns.

Investigator ED LONG spoke with a student identified as:
]
I

B - viscd nvestigator LONG of the following;

Sheis a friend of KARL’S.

On Tuesday or last Thursday KARL showed her a picture of a shotgun that he had on his
computer. She described his computer as a black computer with stickers on it.

At the same time that he showed her and others the photos of the shotgun, he also showed
photos that he had of the Newtown shooting.

His attitude towards the photos of the Newtown shooting was one of them “being funny
in 2 crude way.” '

She said that he had “problems” and would talk about being depressed. He wouid
sometimes cxhibit bizarre behavior and say bizarre things as cvidenced by his showing
photos of the Newtown shooting.

He was removed from the Debate Team by TRACY MURPHY the 1™ or 2™ week of
school as he had “shown bad decision” making. This was probably the reason why he
targeted MURPHY.
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Investigator KRISTIN McCAULEY aiso interviewcd several other students who mentioned that
KARL was showing pictures on his phone of his shotgun.

On 12/13/13, at approximately 2224 hours, Investigator McCAULEY, Investigator BARTMANN,
Investigator O’NEILL, Investipator GARNSEY, Sgt. PETERSON, Criminalist CLOYD and I

executed a search warrant on KARL PIERSON’s house at [ I During the search
we located the following electronic and storage devices inside a bedroom belonging to KARL:

Samsung Laptop s/n: HY2N9S8FCICO6TSMT
Nexus Tablet ¢/n: D20KBC283277

Toshiba External Hard Drive s/n: S2A6YETKFN69
Sony 16GB USB Drive

3 loose USB drives

We also located following electronic device in the office:
Dell Inspiron 530 computer tower s/n: 97MBPH1

All these items were collected as evidence and placed into evidence at the Arapahoc County
Sheriff's Office located at:

13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.
Centenpial, CO 80112

While we were at the house we did locate a book hidden inside KARL’s bed behind the under
drawers that was titled “Columbine: A True Crime Story” wntten by JEFF KASS. This book
belonged to the Douglas County Library (Dewey decimal 373.7888KAS and barcode #
33025020212260). This book was collected at a later date and placed into evidence at the A.rapahoe

County Sheriff's Office located at 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.

I was advised by Criminalist ERINN DOMINGUEZ of the following:
On 12/13/13, she was processing the library at the Arapahoe High School.
She located a Black Samsung Cellphone lying next to KARL’s right elbow.

She believes the phone belonged to KARL.

She was advised that the bomb squad had searched KARL’s body and removed all contents
from his pockets.

She took photos of the phone and placed it into a container.

~

. . % :
She did not remove the battery from the phone to get the senal number in fear of damaging
the content on the phone.

CT13-44545 Page B of 13

ACSO AHS Investigation ACSO_0000162



She placed the phone into evidence at the Arapahoe County Shenff's Office located at
13101 E. Broncos Pkwy. E. Broncos Pkwy.

I spoke to Investigator CRAIG CLARK and he advised me that he did search KARL’s body and
that he did locate a phone in his right pocket. He stated that he then placed the phone next to
KARL’s body.

Investigator BARTMANN advised that he was asked to speak to a student identified as i}
B I oo [nvestigator BARTMANN a LEXAR 4G flash drive and told him the

following: :

He has Jl} I +ith KARL and KARL was talking about the “Anarchist
Cookbook.”

He told KARI. that he had never heard of the “Anarchist Cookbook™ and KARL told him
that he could give him the book on a flash drive.

He doesn’t remember when this conversation occurred or when KARL gave him the flash
drive.

He looked at the flash drive and it contained a copy of the *Anarchist Cookbook™ along
with a copy of another book that was similar to the “Anarchist Cookbook.”

He looked at the cookbook and remembers seeing in the book how to make Molotov
cocktails.

Investigator BARTMANN collected the Lexar flash drive and placed it into cvidence at the
Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office located at 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.

On 12/14/13, lnvestigator JEFFREY HIMES intérviewed KARL’s mother, BARBARA
PIERSON. Dunng the interview BARBARA advised him of the following:

After a meeting attended by her, KARL and Mr. MURPHY on September 3, 2013 at
Arapahoe High School, KARL became very angry at Mr. MURPHY.

In the parking lot outside of Arapahoe High School, KARL was saying that he was going
to kill Mr. Murphy.

The reason for the meeting was for Mr. MURPHY to tell KARL that he was no longer
the debate team captain.

[n the middle of September, the principal told her that KARL could no longer be on the
debate tcam_.% .

The principal clarified that KARL was allowed to go to debate team tournaments and
participate in the tournaments but could not participate in other debate team activities.
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He was suspended for a day in March or April of 2013 for going off on a teacher.
On 12/16/13, Investigator BRUCE ISAACSON and Criminalist ANDREA STEPHEN attended
the autopsy on KARL. The autopsy was conducted by Dr. MICHAEL DOBERSON. The
following information was obtained from the autopsy:

He was dressed in a grey hooded sweatshirt for “West Point” and a red t-shint with
“CCCP™.

He had on grey cargo pants and black shoes and socks.
Also on the body was a black nylon waist belt that contained 21 live shotgun shells,
Another Nylon belt was on his waist and it contained a flash light and a machete.

Across his right shoulder to his left side was a black nylon bandolier containing 20 live
shotgun shells.

On his left forearm/wrist hand written in black ink the following was written:

Also on the left forcarm/wrist were the words “Alea iacta est”

A Wikipedia search reveled that “Alea iacta est” translates 1o “‘the die has been cast™ and
this phrase is known in Italy, “to mean that events have passed a point of no return, that
something inevitably will happen.”

Dr. DOBERSON confirmed that cause of death was a self-inflicted shot gun wound to
the head,

Upon turther review we discovered that NN -~ B corresponds to [l
B ::d room numbers at Arapahoe High School. When looking at a map of rooms at
Arapahoe High School and following the order of the rooms listed on KARL's anm there was a
direct path to each room with no back tracking, At this time it appears that KARL had a planned
route through Arapahoe High School targeting the specific rooms listed. It appears that KARL
started ir [JJ IR »hich was the llll room listed on his ann.

! was advizad that Investizator MARY LOUTGWALTNEY was asked to obuin records from the
school in regards to students and staff whe attend the school along with the records on KARL and
TRACY MURPHY. She spoke with Littleton Public School District school security representative,
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CATHERINE “BECKY™ NILES, who relayed that a search warrant would be needed to obtain any
records from Arapahoe High School. CATHERINE NILES further relayed to Investigator
GWALTNEY that the schools records are stored on a server located at the Littleton Public School
District office, located at:

5776 S. Crocker St.
City of Littleton, Arapahoe County Colorado

[ amn aware that the school maintains records on students and faculty; including, but not limited 1o,
attendance and discipline.

I am aware that Arapahoe High School has cameras that have recording capabilities that are located
throughout school. Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office has been able to get some of the video
surveillance from Arapahoe High School during the time of the incident. | spoke to Investigator
SHEETS who advised that he spoke to a student, [ | I B 1o had scen KARL
before 2nd period leaving the student parking lot in his car. [ 2dvised that it was
during 5" period when the school went into lockdown and gunshots werc heard. Arapahoe
County Sheriff's Office (ACSO) is requesting video surveillance from all cameras in Arapahoe High
School on 12/13/13. ACSO Investigator MARY LOU GWALTNEY spoke with Littleton Public
School District school security representative, CATHERINE “BECKY™ NILES, who relayed that
the requested information/data is stored on a three servers, located inside Arapahoe High School at:

2201. E. Dry Creek Rd.
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado.

On 12/18/13, 1 dropped off a Samsung Laptop s/n: HY2NOSFCIC6TSMT, Nexus Tablet s/n:
D20KBC283277,Toshiba External Hard Drive s/n: 52A6YETKFN69, Sony 16GB USB Drive, 4
USB drives, Dell Inspiron 530 computer tower s/n: 97MBPH]1 and Black Samsung Cellphone to the
Rocky Mountain Regional Computer Forensic Laboratory (RMRCFL), RMRCFL will process all
the items according to search warrants that were obtained on 12/17/13.

On 12/19/13, Investigator CHRIS DULMAGE spoke to || RGN I o is a friend of
KARL’s and a member of the Arapahoe High School Debate Team. During the Interview,
B i< investizator DULMAGE know that he thought that there were some unusual
posts on KARL's Facebook page. I =dviscd they were unusual because they seemed
violent in nature and not what KARL would normally post. Investigator DULMAGE looked at
KARL’s page and saw that he had posted YouTube videos. || stated that he was
unaware of what type of music KARL normally listened to.

On 12/20/13, Investigator DULMAGE spoke to KARL’s locker partner and friend, ||

advised Investigator DULMAGE that KARL was on Facebook and is
cone of his friends on Facebook. Investigator DULMAGE asked JJJJJll if he had seen any
unusual posts on KARL’s Facebook account. [l stated that he did not see any unusual
poSts. let Investigator DULMAGE look at KARL's FFacebook page throuyh |||
Facebook account. Investigator DULMAGE noted that the URL for KARL’s Facebook page
was http://www.facebook.com/karlisboss? fref=ts. Investigator DULMAGE looked at
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KARL’s page on 12/11/13 and noted that KARI had posted a Suicidal Tendencies YouTube
video for the song “Institutionalized.” KARL commented on this post saying “I1T’s a suicidal
type of day.” He also noted that on 12/12/13 KARL posted a KMFDM YouTube video for the
song “WWWIIL” I stated that he was unaware of what type of music that KARL
normally listened to.

My training and experience | know that on Facebook you can send private messages to other
users. These private messages can only be seen by the user that sent it and the user that received
. it. L also know that Facebook maintains these messages along with subscriber information and
wall posts. At this time all his friends are denying that they knew anything about KARL's plan.
However the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office has received tips that some of KARL’s friends

were aware of the plan. We received a tip from || |} I = I B e~ who
the shooter was before anyone else and believed that JJ] was involved. Also received atip from
a concerned parent that did not want information disclosed that friends of his son are saying that

I ncw about the shooting, Also received information ||| EGEGEG GG -2t
T statcd on 12/12/13 that there was going to be a shooting at the school on 12/13/13.
R s interviewed and denied that [ had any knowledge that KARL was going to

shoot up the school.

On 12/20/13, I went to RMRCFL and spoke to Forensic Examiner JIM STEVENS. JIM was
tasked with examining the Black Samsung Cellphone. This Black Samsung cellphone was the
phone that was found in KARL’s pocket. JIM advised that he is still processing the phone but he
could tell me that he has seen the following:

The nimber for the phone was || EGNGzG

He has the total of 44 contacts in his phone to include a phone number for Mr.
MURPHY.

The last incoming cali was on 12/12/13 from his Dad.
The last outgoing call was on 12/11/13 to his Dad.
There is a picture of a shotgun and a machete on his phone.

1 asked JIM if he saw the number] ] i~ the phone’s contact list (This is the number
that I was given as KARL’s cellphone number). JIM advised that it was in the contact list and

the number showed to be his Mother’s home phone.

On 12/23/13, 1 did a computer search and leamed that [N belongs to Verizon
Wireless. [ called Verizon Wireless and verified that the number did belong to them. I then sent

a preservation letter to Verizon requesting that they maintain all records for the number | I

It is with my training and experience that I know that Verizon Wireless maintains certain records
of their subscribers. such as subscriber informatigp, call records and cell tower usage.
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I also again verified that the]j| || ]I is a Century Link phone number. This number is for
the home phone where KARL resides with his mother. It is unknown at this time if KARL made
any phone calls from this phone prior to geing to Arapahoe High School on 12/13/13. With mny
training and experience I know that Century Link also maintains certain records of their
subscribers, such as subscriber information, call records.

On 12/23/13, at approximately 0948 hours, | called the Douglas County Library District and
spoke to the library director, JAMIE LARUE. 1 advised JAMIE that we were interested in
finding out what books KARL had checked out from the library. JAMIE advised that due to the
Patron Confidentiality Law he would be unable to provide any of that information without a
warrant. JAMIE advised that the library does keep these records and that if | obtained a search
warrant [ could serve the warrant to him at:

Douglas County Libraries
100 S. Wilcox St.
Castle Rock, CO 80104

On 01/13/14, Judge MARILYN ANTRIM signed a production of records for Facebook which
requested the same property as this scarch warrant. [ served the signed production of records to
Facebook by faxing it to them. I received a confirmation email from Facebook advising me that
they had received the order. .

On 01/27/14, I received a download from Facebook the included the account information and all the
recent session activity to include IP addresses. On 01/27/14 sent a message to Facebook telling
them that [ did not receive all the request records that were on the order.

On 01/30/14, Facebook emailed me a response to the message that I sent them in regards to the
missing records. 1 viewed this email on 02/05/14, which advised me that I would need a search
warrant issued under the procedures descrnibed in the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure or
equivalent state warrant to obtain disclosure of the stored contents of any account, which may
include messages. photos, videos, wall posts, and location information.

I HAVE READ the foregoing statement, and the matters stated therein are true to the best of my

knowledge and belief. é

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this.2Y_ day of ?,- -{’“1 ,AD., 2014,

P B -

Judge, Arapahoe County
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STATE OF COLORADO ) IN THE COURT

} ss 18th JUDICIAL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF ARAPAHOL } No, Division

SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF COLORADO:

0 Any officer authorized by law to ¢xecute a search warrant in the County wherein the
property is located, Investigator Kim D. Johnston having this day filed an Affidavit for a Search
& Seizure Warrant in conformity with the provisions of Colorado Rules of Criminal Procedure.
41{b) and {c), for the following described property, to-wit:

s Complete Est of students, including contact information for student and parent(s), for ali
students attending and/or scheduled 1o attend school. and their specific class schedules,
at Arapahoe High School on 12/13/13

o Complete list of students, including contact information for student and parent(s), for all
students attending Arapahoe High Schoot for the 2013-2014 school year
Daily Attendance Register for all students on 12/13/13

»  Complete student record for KARL PIERSON: including, but not limited to, disciplinary
actions, attendance and grades

e 2013-2014 student schedule for KARL PIERSON

¢ Complete class schedule for KARL PIERSON on 12/13713

e Names and contact information for all teachers and faculty (staff) working at Arapahoe
High School

s Complete personne] file for teacher TRACY MURPHY; including, but not imited to,
disciplinary records

e All classes/subjects/classrooms for each period that TRACY MURPHY was
teaching/working in, on 12/13/13

» Names and contact information for teachers in the following classrooms. for all school
periods, on 12/13/13: | NG

» Names of students scheduled te attend class on 12/13/13 in classrooms: ||| D
I - | school periods)

e Any attendance logs, to include student names, documented in writing or electronically.
of student{s) attendance at Arapahce High School on 12/13/13

»  School subject documentation for each classroom, by school period, on 12/13/13:

o Complete Visitor Log for Arapahoe High School on 12/13/13

Believed (o be situated on the person, at the place, or in the vehicle known as:

Littleton Public School District
5776 South Crocker Street
City of Littleton, Arapahoe County, Colorado

Upon one or more grounds as set forth in Rule 41 (b). Colorado Rules of Criminal Procedure,
namely:
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would be material evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution.
The names of persons whose affidavits have been taken in support hereof are:
Investigator Kim D. Johnston

and as I am satisfied that grounds for the application cxist, or that there is probable cause to
believe that they exist, and that the property is located on the person, premises, or in the vehicle
above described. ' YOU ARE THEREFORE COMMANDED to search forthwith the person,
place, or vehicle above described for the property described and to seize the property described
above at any time, day or night, and to make return of this Warrant to the Clerk of the Court
within 14 days of the date hereof, and to deliver to the person from whose premises or vehicle the
property is taken a copy of this Warrant together with a reccipt for the property taken, or, in licu
thereof, to leave the copy and receipt at the piace from which the property is taken; and to deliver
to the Clerk of the Court written inventory of the property with the return of this Warrant.
BEC 17 201
Dated on , 2013, at , County, Colorado.
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IMSTRICT COURT, ARAPAHOE COUNTY, COLORADO

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH AND SEIZURE WARRANT

I, Kim D. Johnston, being of lawtul age and having been first swom upon oath, state that I am a
Peace Officer with the Arapahoe County Sherift’s Office, and that [ have probable cause to believe
that there is located at the place known as:

Littleton Public School District
5776 South Crocker Street
City of Littleton, Arapahoe County, Colorado

PROPERTY:

* Complete list of students, including contact information for student and parent(s), for all
students attending and/or scheduled to attend school, and their specific class schedules,
at Arapahoe High School on 12/13/13

e Complete list of students, including contact information for student and parent(s}, for all
students attending Arapahoe High School for the 2013-2014 school year
Daily Attendance Register for all students on 12/13/13

¢ Complete student record for KARL PIERSON: including, but not limited to, disciplinary
actions. attendance and grades

e 2013-2014 student schedule for KARL PIERSON

¢ Complete class schedule for KARL PIERSON on 12/13/13

s Names and contact information for all teachers and faculty (statf} working at Arapahoe
High School

s Complete personnel file for teacher TRACY MURPITY; including, but not limited to,
disciplinary records

e All classes/subjects/classrooms for cach period that TRACY MURPHY was
teaching/working in, on 12/13/13

e Names and contact information for teachers in the following classrooms, for ail school
periods, on 12/13/13: —

« Names of students scheduled to attend class on 12/13/13 in classrooms: | N RN
B (- schoo! periods)

*  Any attendance logs, to include student names, documented in writing or electronically.
of student(s) attendance at Arapahoe High School on 12/13/13

¢ School subject documentation for each classroom, by school period, on 12/13/13:

» Complete Visitor Log for Arapahoe Fligh School on 12/13/13
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which property has been used to commit a crime or is illegal to possess and/or would be material
evidence in a subsequent criminal prosecution. My reasons for this belief are stated below.

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1233 hours, the Arapahoe County Sheriitf’s Office received an active
shooter call at Arapahoe High School located at:

2201 E Dry Creek Rd,
City of Centennial, Arapahoe County, Colorado

I was asked to respond to the scene and work on a search warrant for the shooter’s house. | was
advised that the shooter was identified as:

PIERSON, KARL HALVERSON

! was advised that KARL Tives at his mom’s house located o

. Colorado

On 12/13/13, at approximately 1605 hours, | called and spoke to ATEF agent STEVE BLGGS.
Agent BEGGS advised me of the following:

Sgt. RICH ANSELMI asked him to respond 1o KARL’s house which is located at:

Unincorporated Douglas County. Colorado
He contacted KARL s mother, BARBARA PIERSON, on her cell phone.
He identified himself to BARBARA and asked her if she lived at ||| | GG
She stated that she did and then asked him if her son was the shooter.
He told her that he was just asked to go to her house.
She advised that she is currentdy in Minnesota with her mom.
She advised that no one should be at the house.

She and her two children. KARL and [ orc the only people that tive in the
house.

She advised him that there were no guns or explosives in the house.
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Alter talking to BARBARA the ATT agents and Douglas couaty Deputies forced entry
into the house at approximately 1445 hours.

There was a strong odor ol gasoline coming fromn the house.

No ene was found in the house.

In an upstairs bedroom. Agent BEGGS and the other Otficers observed laying on the
floor several live shotgun rounds, a box of shotgun rounds and a wrapper that says
“Savage Arms.”

In the garage they saw a red two gallon gas can.

Also in the parage they saw several rags fying on top of the garbage can,

They then sealed the house at 1450 and are currently watching the house till a search
warrant Is obtained.

I spoke to Detective KEVIN BIECHERT, from Douglas County Sherift’s Office who was at the
house at || I Dctociivc BECHERT gave me the following  description of the

house located at [ NN

Single famuby, framed two story structure
2 car attuched garage facing West

I was advised that Investigator JOHN BARTMANN spoke to a witness who was identitied as:

MURPHY, TRACY GENL

TRACY advised Investigator BARTMANN of the following:

He was in the hbrary eating lunch when he heard two loud bangs coming from the
library.

He theught they were gunshots and got up to investigate.
The shooter came into the library and velled "Where's Murphy””

He saw that the shooter was carrying what looked like a shotgun.
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He recognized the shooter as KARL PIERSON.

He then wmed around and ran,

KARL fired on shot at him and just missed his head.
He ran from the library to get away.

Deputy BARTMANN asked TRACY what his relationship was with KARL and he advised him
of the following:

He is the speech and debate coach.

KARL was kicked oft the team carlier in the vear for bullyving.
KARL has a bad temper and he was scared of KARLL,

e has advised the school of his fears of KARL.

1 then spoke to Sgt. JOHN SHERRILL who was inside the library and he advised me of the
following:

‘The shooter was found deceased in the library from a self-intlicted gunshot wound.
He had a 12 gauge shotgun with a black pistol grip.

e had a bandolier around his waist with approximately 10 shotgun shells in it
There were also a couple of boxes of 12 gauge shotgun shells lying by his body.
There was a Molotov cocktail that was thrown on the north wall of the library,

[ spoke to Sgt. RICH ANSEMLIE who is the bomb squad commander and he informed me that
the bomb squad searched the shooter and they did locate Molotov cocktails, | then spoke to
Investigator CRAIG CLARK. who is the Bomb Tech that searched the shooter and the library.
He advised that they located three Molotov cocktails. One was by the shooter’s head and it was
a green glass bottle with a white wick. He described the wick as a rolled up heavy napkin.
Another bottle was found on a library shelf ¢lose to where the shooter’s body was located. This
cocktail did not have a wick in it. The third Molotov cocktail was broken and it appeared that it
was thrown at the north library wall.

Investigator MICHAEL GARNSEY spoke to KARL’s fathet. MARK PIERSON. and [N
B B < \R1 advised him that he is shocked that his son would do something
like this. MARK advised that KARL has a laptop computer. tablet and a cellphone. He is
unsure where any of these items are currently located. [ 2dvised that KARL drives a
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vehicle that is registered to [Jll mother. A computer search was conducied and the vehicle was
wentified as the following:

2001 Beige Tovota Corolla

This vehicle was located in the Arapahoe High School parking lot. The vehicle will be sealed
and towed to the Arapahoe County Sherift™s Office located 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy. E. Broncos
Pkwy,

! again spoke to Investigator CLARK and he advised that they did search the vehicle and located
a four pack box that holds bottles in the front seat. There was one botile still in the pack and it
matched the bottles that were found in the hibrary.

Investigator TIM EVANS spoke 10 a witness. || B v ho was in the library when the
shooting occurred. | aJvised that he heard two shots coming from the hallway. He
immediately hid under the table. He heard someone yell twice "Where's Murphy.” He heard at
least three more shots and the sound of someone reloading,  He staved under the table until
police came and got him.

1 was advised that a student was shot in the hallway before KARL entered the librarv. The
student was identified as:

DAVIS, CLAIRE

I watched the school surveillance and saw that KARL entered the building on north side of the
school. KARIL. immediately fired one shot down the hallway. He then turned toward CLAIRE
who was sitting ot a bench next to another fomale. KARL then shot tewards CLAIRE and then
continued walking down the hall towards the library.

I spoke to Investigator TIM ROTTER who spoke to the femate that was sitting next to CLAIRE.

She was identificd o | | |G 55 2dviscd Investigator ROTTER of the

following:
She and CLAIRE were sitting on the bench like they normally do during 5™ hour.
The shooter walked in from the outside door he was carrving a shotgun,

He fired on round down the hallway.

CLAIRE then stated “Oh my God KARL what are you doing.”
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KARI then pointed the gun at them and shot CLAIRE.

She doesn’t know how she wasn’t hit because she was siting closer to KARL than
CLAIRE.

et d " g

KARL did not say a work and continued down the hallway.,

She didn’t recognize KARL until CLAIRE said his name. .
b ay ey,

CLAIRE was transporied to Littleton Hospital for a gunshot wound head.

Iovestigator RICK SHEETS and Investigator TIM ROTTER spoke to CAMERON RUST and
CHRISTINA KOLK who ure security guards with Arapahoe lligh School. They advised that &
weeks ago. they observed KARIL in the cafeteria on a laptop computer looking at guns and mass
shootings. CHRISTINA asked him what he was doing and he stated that he was looking puns.

Investigator ED LONG spoke a student identified as:
B o iscd Investipator LONG of the following:
She 15 a triend with KARL'S.

On Tuesday or last Thursday KARL showed her a picture of a shotgun that he had on his
computer. She described his computer as a black computer with stickers on it.

At the same time that he showed her and others the photos of the shotgun, he also showed photos
that he had of the Newtown shooting.

His attitude towards the photos of the Newtown shooting was one of them “being funny in a
crude way.”

She said that he had “problems’™ and would talk about being depressed. He would sometimes
exhibit bizarre behavior and say bizarre things as evidenced by his showing photos of the
Newtown shooling.

He was removed from the Debate Team by TRACY MURPHY the 1* or 2™ week of school as he
had “shown bad decision™ making. This was probably the reason why he targeted MURPHY.

fnvestigator KRISTIN McCAULEY also interviewed several other students who mentioned that
KARL was showing pictures on his phone of his shotgun.

On 12/13/13, at approximately 2224 hours,  Investigator McCAULEY, Investigator BARTMANN,
Investigator O’NEILL, Investigator GARNSEY, Sgt. PETERSON, Criminalist CLOYD and T executed a
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search warrant on KARL PIERSON's house at [ . During the search we located the
tollowing electronic and storage devices inside a bedroom belonging to KARL:

Samsung Laptop s/n: HY2NGSFCOCETSMT
Nexus Tablet s/n: DZOKBC283277
Toshiba External Hard Drive s/n: 32A6YETKFN69
Sony 16GB USB Drive
3 loose USB drives

We also located following electronic device in the office:

Dell Inspiron 330 computer tower sin: 97MBPI I

All these items were collected as evidence and placed into evidence at the Arapahoe County Sheriffs Office
iccated at:

13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.
Centennial, CO 80112

While we were at the house we did locate a book hidden inside KARL’s bed behind the under drawers that
was titled “Columbine: A True Crime Story” written by JEFF KASS, This book belonged to the Douglas
County Library {dewey decimal 373.7888K AS and barcode # 33023020212260). This book was collected at
a later date and placed into evidence at the Arapahoe County Sheriff's Oftice located at 13161 E. Broncos
Pkwy.
Fwas advised by Criminalist ERINN DOMINGUEZ of the following:

On 12713713, she was processing the library at the Arapahoe High School.

She located a Ilack Samsung Cellphone lying next to KARLs right elbow.,

She believes the phone belonged to KARL.

She was advised that the bomb squad had searched KARL's body and removed all contents from his
pockets.

She ook photes of the phone and placed it into a container,

She did not remove the battery from the phone to get the serial number in fear of damaging the
content on the phone.

She placed the phone into evidence at the Arapahoe County Shenff's Office located at 13101 E,
Broncos Pkwy. E. Broneos Phwy.

1 spoke to Investigator CRAIG CLARK and he advised me that he did search KARL’s body and that he did
locate a phone In his right pocket. He stated that he then placed the phone next to KARL’s body.

Investigator BARTMANN advised that be was asked to speak to a student identified as || ] NGNGB
I ;oo nvestigator BARTMANN a LEXAR 4G flash drive and told him the following:
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He is [ I +~ith KARL and KARL was talking about the “Anarchist Cookbook.”

He told KARL that he had never heard of the “Anarchist Cookbook” and KARL told him that he
could give him the book on a flash drive.

He doesn’t remember when this conversation occurred or when KARILL gave him the flash drive.

He looked at the flash drive and it contained a copy of the “Anarchist Cookbook™ along with a
copy of another book that was similar to the “ Anarchist Cookbook.”

He looked at the cockbook and remembers seeing in the book how to make Molotov cocktails.

Investigator BARTMANN collected the Lexar flash drive and placed it into evidence at the Arapahoe
County Sheniff's Office located at 13101 E. Broncos Pkwy.

On 121413, Investigator JEFFREY HIMES interviewed KARL's mom, BARBARA PIERSON. During
the interview BARBARA advised him of the following:

After a meeting attended by her, KARL and Mr, MURPHY on September 3, 2013 at Arapahoe
High School, KARL became very angry at Mr. MURPHY.

In the parking lot outside of Arapahoe High School. KARL was sayving that he was going to kill
Mr. Murphy.

The reason for the meeting was for Mr. MURPHY to tell KARL that he was no longer the debate
team caplain.

In the middle of September, the principal told her that KARL could no longer be on the debate
team.

The principal clarified that KARL was allowed to go to debate team tournaments and participate
in the tournaments but could not participate in other debate team activities.

He was suspended for a day in March of April in 2013 for going off on a teacher.
On 12/16/13, Investigator BRUCE ISAACSON and Criminalist ANDREA STEPHEN, attended
the autopsy on KARL. The autopsy was conducied by Dr. MICHAEL DOBERSON. The

following information was obtained from the autopsy:

He was dressed in a grey hooded sweatshirt for “West Point™ and a red teshint with
“CCCPT.

He had on grey cargo pants and black shoes and socks.
Also on the body was u black nylon waist belt that contained 21 live shotgun shells.

Another Nylon belt was en his waist and it contamed a {lash light and a machete.
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Across his right shoulder to his left side was a black nylon bhandolier containing 20 live
shotgun shells.

On his left forearm/wrist hand written in black ink the following was written:

Also on the left forcarm/wrist were the words “Alea iacta est™

A Wikipedia search reveled that “Alea jacta est”™ translates to “the die has been cast™ and
this phrase is known in ltaly, ~to mean that events have passed a point of no return, that
something inevitably will happen.”

Do DOBERSON contirmed that cause of death was a self-inilicted shot gun wound to
the head.

Upon further review we discovered that |G ¢ o :oonds o [
H ond room numbers at Arapahoe High School.  When looking at a map of rooms at
Arapahoe High School and following the order of the rooms listed on KARL’s arm there was a
dircet path to each room with no back tracking. At this time it appeary that KARL had a planned
route through Arapahoe High School targeting the specific rooms listed. It appears that KARL
started in || R which was the [ room listed on his arm.

I was advised that Investigator MARY LOU GWALTNEY was asked to obtain records from the
school in regards to students and staff’ who attend the school along with the records on KARIL and
TRACY MURPHY. She spoke with Littleton Public School District school security representative,
CATHERINE "BECKY™ NILES. who relayed that a search warrant would be needed to obtain any
records from Arapahoe High School. CATHERINE NILLES further relayed to Imvestigator
GWALTNEY that the schools records are stored on a server located at the Littleton Public School
District otfice, located at:

5776 S. Crocker St.
City of Littleton, Arapahoe County Colorado

[ am aware that the school maintains records on students and faculty: including, but not limited to,
attenclance and discipline.

[ am aware that Arapahoce High School has cameras that have recording capabilities that are located
throughout school.  Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office has been able 1o get some of the video
surveillance from Arapahoe High School during the time of the incident. | spoke to Investigator
SHEETS who advised that he spoke to a student, || N NN B 1o had seen KARL
before 2nd period leaving the student parking lot in his car. | N advised that it was
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during 5™ period when the school went into lockdown and gunshots were heard.  Arapahoe
County Sheritf's Office (ACSOY is requesting video surveillance from all cameras in Arapzhoe High
Schoot on 12/13/13. ACSO Investigator MARY LOU GWALTNEY spoke with Littleton Public
School District school security representative, CATHERINE “BECKY"™ NILES, who relayed that
the requested information/data is stored on a three servers, located inside Arapahoe High School at:

2201, E. Dry Creek Rd.
City of Centenmal, Arapahoe County, Colorado.

I HAVE READ the foregoing statement. and the matters stated therein are true to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

Sila stda g (X L€ .ff,-;’..,«(,;'r‘kz&i-%/k._»

Judge, Arapahoe County
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